FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 2/17/26 at 5:30 PM*
3" Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest
Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

. RollCall:
Il.  Presentation: Cynthia Webster Kanner, Executive Director of Prairie State Conservation Coalition

lll.  Old Business: Commission minutes January 20, 2026** pg 2

IV. Public comment:
V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims:**
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $192,813.56 pg 27 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $77,834.11 pg 37
Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $32,204.72 pg 50 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $3,261.88 pg 51
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $306,114.27

VIl. Transfers
Consider transfers of appropriations** pg 52

VIII. Resolutions
Consider a resolution regarding Bike Path Grant Improvement** pg 53

IX.  Ordinance
No ordinances this month

X.  OtherNewBusiness:
Consider RIC Forest Preserve District Housing Agreement** pg 54
Consider IMEG proposal Bike Path Improvement** pg 56
Consider IMEG proposal Lake George Pier & Access** pg 64
Consider Sikich Proposal for audit services** pg 70

Consider Legat Architects proposal for Golf Simulator design** pg 92

Xl.  Commentsfrom Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 95 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 108

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 111 Todd Collins pg 117 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 118 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 119

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 120 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 124

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel
for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to
determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary
schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether
a particular parcel should be acquired.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (11)-Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or
administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered

into the minutes of the closed meeting.
Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, lllinois 61201 on Thursday,
March 19t at 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.
*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board
**|tems in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 2/12/2026

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
JANUARY 20, 2026 — 6:06PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON — PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll:

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, D. Mielke, L.
Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, C. Ramos, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B.
Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods.

TOTAL PRESENT 18

M. Morenb—Baker

TOTAL ABSENT 1

PRESENTATION: Jessica Lench-Porter, Niabi Zoo-—700 Keeper |I

President Swanson stated, “Thank you Mrs. Kinney we appreciate that very much.
We're going to start fonight with a special presentation, so special, that | don't
even get fo infroduce our speaker. | will give that honor to someone who is well
known to all of you here, whose professionalism and leadership has benefited
Niabi. Thank you, Tammy Schmidt, | am going to turn it over to you to make the

. infroduction.”

Ms. Schmidt stated, “Thank you everybody, and Go Bears first of all, | have to start
the meeting with that, it was a great season and it will be next year too. | wanted
to infroduce Jessica Lench-Porter, she has been at the zoo for 21 years, she has
been there longer than all of us. She is our Lead Carnivore Keeper, our Lead
Keeper redlly in the whole zoo. We were very proud and honored to be able to
send a zookeeper on one of our conservation trips, hosted by the Foundation. |
think Jess showed her professionalism and her organizational skills, and her cold
approach to a lot of contractors all at once for the last two years getting the
Cathouse, and our Bald Eagle exhibit back from the snowpocalypse. So, without
further ado, I'll infroduce Jess and let her talk about our project for the Painted
Dogs in Africa, specifically Zimbabwe."

Ms. Lench-Porter stated, “Thank you, hello everyone, thank you for having me
tonight. This was definitely an experience of a lifetime. | was just telling Jeff, Lee
and Tammy, this is my first time going out into the "“bush” as they were saying. |
have done a few other trips, but they've been the all-inclusive, comfort level trips.
This was definitely not the same thing. So, | fraveled to Zimbabwe, Africa and | was
there for about 2 weeks, at the beginning of November. I'm just going to kind of

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 1

002



go through stuff in general, how | mentally processed it all as | was there. When we
arrived aft the airport in Zimbabwe, mind you we had been flying for about 20
hours. So, as we arrived, this truck came and picked us up and I'm like, ok culture
shock here. So, I rode in the back of the truck for about 30 minutes back to the
Village of Syngenta where the host | was staying with was at. When we got o the
airport, he had brought Greg Rasmussen, who | believe has spoken to the council
before. He was obviously the one that | went over o study African Painted Dogs
with, and he had brought his education person. His name is Zulu, and Zulu does
speak English however, it is very broken English, and as some of you know that the
more you're around it, you understand it better. Well, I'm getting off an airplane
and sitting in the back of a fruck riding back to Greg's house, trying to talk English
with him so yes, it was quite an experience right from the start. There is one main
road fo Greg's, one paved road that goes into Victoria Falls, otherwise it's dirf road
off of the main paved road, and it’s so bad that as you're driving you have o go
back and forth from each side of the road because the bumps and everything
are so bad. This is kind of the first experience | get as I'm going and mind you, none
of the houses look like back here in the States. There're some businesses, there's
some schools along the way. One thing for me, obviously I'm an animal person, |
came at the very end of the dry season so that means the donkeys, cows and
goats were all free ranging for the most part as you're going along, and they were
so thin like skin and bones. So.again, this is my first impression as I'm going in, not
quite sure what I'm getting in to, although | had the frust of these people that it
wass going to be a great experience. | did ask about the donkeys, cows and goats
that were free ranging, there is a lot of communal land over there, so that means
that they're able 1o just graze. That doesn’t mean it is actually private property or
anything. The ones that people own have these big cowbells on them so the entire
time | was there, you just constantly hear bells ringing all over. However, they can't
afford to supplemental feed over there so these animails are basically survival of
the fittest throughout the dry season, they just hope that they may get through it.
So that was an experience in itself, just to see. This is Greg's place, here is Gred
which some of you may recognize. This is his friend Mary, they were our host. When
you go to Greg's house, he hosts different people. He hosts college students, then
has his whole faculty, and some actually stay on site at his place. So, since we
were actually guests, we actually stayed at what's called a rondavel that were by
his house. Greg and Mary would cook for us in the evenings. That's my rondavel, |
actually had a two bedroom one, and then here’s actually the culture shock, big
time. This was my bathroom for 2 weeks, | had an outhouse that was personally
mine for 2 weeks. | do have o say | have 2 teenage daughters, and | sent them
that picture when | got there and said, “look at my bathroom for the week.” The
one just laughed, the other was like, “are you serious2” So obviously my children
are not use to a situation like this. This is it on the inside, you do see a toilet there, |
didn't quite get the explanation out of it, but Greg said he will probably never
have running toilets there, as long as he's still managing everything because they
use too much water. So, you can see the bucket and the shower head, that’s

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 2

003



actually what | had to use for 2 weeks to clean up. My bedroom, they had a little
sitting area for me. There're no screens or anything on the windows so lizards and
spiders roaming everywhere, so it's definitely something you have to get used fo,
and have the right mindset going over there. So, water collection, like | said, |
came at the end of the dry season. All of the water on Greg’s property is captured
during the wet season, and that's what he uses to sustain himself during the dry
season. What | want to show you here is the picture on the left, that's his main
reservoir. Obviously, like | said, when | came at the end of the dry season, it had
only rained once before | got there, so it’s completely empty. You can see that
picture in the center, they actually have a trench from the center of their property
so, as it rains, it all rushes down into the trench and then fills into the hole. The
picture at the very end, that's how much water was there by the time | left. If
rained every single day when | was there for 2 weeks, whether it was a sprinkle or a
hard downpour. The first set of rain they had already pumped out and taken to
the gardens, because the first set has the most amount of sediment in it. Some of
you are probably wondering why | am telling you this, the big picture that | want
everyone to home with is, we talk about conservation all the fime. | hear from
Greg what he is doing in the wild, what he's doing out in the field with the African
Painted Dogs. What Greg does is truly amazing as far as he represents
conservation as a whole. He doesn’t just do conservation for African Painted Dogs.
He does land conservation, water conservation, solar conservation, you name it.
He is truly representing conservation as a whole, and that's why | feel like it's so
important that Niabi represents and helps African Painted Dog research, because
we're not just helping the Painted Dogs, we're helping everything that has o do
with Painted Dogs, so | guess that’s why | am sharing all of this side information, just
to prove that the research, and the help, and the support that we're giving
African Painted Dogs, it doesn't just stop with the actual animal, it encompasses
everything. Here is another example, every new structure they build, they have a
water reservoir that is created. So, when | talk about conservation as a whole, they
re-use everything that they do. They have a worker, his name is Rocky, it’s his
nickname because they have a giant air compressor that they use to chisel out all
these water reservoirs. Then, the rock that they use, they actually grind it up, and
then use it as concrete in some of their other buildings. So again, they're using
every single resource on the land. The blue buckets you see is actually what they
use to collect rain water so obviously, we use the rain water. Greg has also
created a system with the gray water, so that's the water you use when you
shower and stuff. It's about a 9-month process, but they collect all that water, and
then he figured out ways to basically turn it over into water that you can then use.
So again, it's pretty incredible the knowledge that Greg has, and he's passed this
on to his entire staff. Also, the use of solar, this was one thing | really had to get
used fo. They don't have electricity, you don’t just go just go flip on a switch when
you're there. Again, like | said, | started coming towards the beginning of wet
season, so there wasn't full sun all the time. There were days we only had power for
2 hours a day, so you get used to that. If you were going out in the field for the

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 3

004



day, you plugged in what you could in hopes when the power turned back on,
your stuff would charge. In the middle picture on top, it was hard to get a picture
of, there are orange lights hanging there, so those lights are charged by solar so at
night you could push the button and we did have some light. You just kind of
learned to deal with it. Here on the left they were actually adding more solar
panels while | was there. Again, it's just another example of using the land and
using the resources that you can. One other thing | did when | was there was help
with the Bush Camp. This is the education part when it comes to Niabi. This was a
group of about 20 kids that | helped with, they were about 14-year-old boys and
girls. So what Greg’s staff does, he's got staff that just works with the Bush Camps,
and then he has other staff that obviously helps with the structural changes
throughout his facility. None of these kids there had ever been to a zoo, so for me
to be able to educate them, like they had no idea why African Painted Dog
Research Zimbabwe is partnered with African Painted Dog Research USA. They
don't understand why zoos have anything to do with conservation out in the wild.
So, what  did one of the nights, Joel and | both presented to them, | had pictures
of the Painted Dogs at Niabi, different enrichment things, and | walk them through
basically the importance of zoos. So, what we're doing here as far as educating
people like you, to help with conservation, funding, things like that so they can do
things over there. It was really cool, and the kids were super excited about it. They
asked a ton of questions, so that was one really important role | had over there.
They also have different guides that teach at the Bush Camps. Mind you, they've
got 20 kids every other weekend coming in and out. | got the oppartunity to teach
the guides, and show the guides different ways to teach the kids over here with
our Zookeeper chats and different educational stuff I've done throughout the zoo.
Just talking to adults on conservation who only a few of them have been to zoos
as well, so it's pretty cool just to see the reaction on their face and they are taking
in all the knowledge that they can. So, what these Bush camps do, again, | talked
about Greg, all-encompassing conservation. Well, these Bush camps are so
important because he's starting these kids out young and what do we always say
here? It's the kids that are going to move forward in the next generation. He's
teaching the kids about pocket gardens, water collection, composting, the
research itself with Painted Dogs, um, even just garbage pickup. So, as we were
driving back and forth to different places, when we go out in the field or going to
Victoria Falls, there's garbage everywhere along the roads. Well, for them if's a
common thing, but they don't understand that it shouldn't be a common thing,
and what the effects of litter does on the grounds and to the dirt and soil and
everything. Just even teaching the kids, you need to pick up the garbage along
the way and stuff, so again, he's starting so young with the kids. It's just so cool to
listen to a bunch of kids that really don't have anything, like nothing. Seeing these
kids, none of their clothes matched, hardly any of their shoes fit. But you know
whate They were happy and they were so willing to learn everything that we were
giving them. So, that's something to say right there. Pocket gardens, composting,
this is one thing that Greg does as well for conservation. The land over there is very

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 4

005



sandy soil. It's not very rich in nutrients at all, so he's got a huge composting
program, and actually these bins up here on the left is all compost dirt. He does
these pocket gardens, so those are actually trees and they grow them longer with
longer taproots because obviously the water is not close to the surface there. They
have a woman that actually goes out in to the community and they just give these
trees away, and they give the knowledge away of trying to teach the community
how to compost, and basically make more use of their land to grow their own
crops and things like that. Off to the right is actually Greg's garden. Greg has 22
acres of land and his land is very lush. He's done a lot of work in regenerating the
soils since he's been there. If you literally looked from his land to the neighbor's
land, his neighbor's land is just solid dirt. So, there's a big difference and it shows,
he's trying to constantly show the effort you put into your land is what you're going
to get out of it. These people need to get these crops out of it. You're talking, they
make a dollar an hour if that. Their village, | learned the Village of Syngenta, there's
one hydrant. So, they have to bucket water to their houses to get water because
they have one hydrant. So, it really, it hit home a lot. The stuff that we have over
here is incredible compared to the resources they have over there. So, here's some
more with the Bush Camp, they do go out, they teach them plant identification,
insect idenftification, animal idenfification. Obviously, there's elephant feces
everywhere over in Africa, | don't know if any of you have ever been there. They
actually teach the kids how fo dissect the elephant dung to see the seeds and the
process of breaking things down. The kids love it, again, the more hands-on stuff
the better they're going to learn, the more they're going to take away from it. So
here was the night that | was talking about that we actually met with all the kids
and did the zoo talk as far as teaching them about conservation. Greg also has a
science lab, in the third picture over on the right, that's the science lab where we
did the presentation, that's where all the research and stuff gets done so the kids
can come in there and actually see research happening. The picture to the left,
they actually do skull identification. The kids are out so they can see what animails
are around in their personal land. Field Work, this was the coolest thing by far for
me. We actually, this tfruck right here, the reason | sent this picture, so this was the
crew that went out, it was Joel, which I'm sure you guys have met Joel from Niabi,
Conservation Director. So, him and |, and then three other people went out to the
field. We were out there for two straight days. The picture on the right is all
batteries, when we went out to the field we were collecting camera fraps and we
were collecting the data off of the camera traps. Then we were putting new data
in, changing the batteries. You'll see the solar panels on the field truck, that's, as
we were taking the batteries off, they would charge right in the field fruck out in
the field. So right here on the left, those are actually elephant proof camera frap
holders because elephants will just grab the camera traps and throw them and
bust them in pieces. The concretes about 6 feet down on the ground. The lid
actually has wire, basically kind of like barbed wire fongs on it so they won't, they
don't want to pick it up and rip the lid off. They had to experiment quite a bit but
just showing you here, this is what the bush looks like since we were at the end of

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 5

006



the dry season, it was not green. We did, we went out on private land and also
some public land. But again, you have to have permission to go out on both, the
public land that we went on it's not tourist land so the animals that we saw, and
that's one thing | have say too is, | had two totally different experiences. When you
go out on land, that's not for tourists and you actually see a wild animal they bolt,
and you have to be extra cautious when you see elephants and stuff because
they aren’t used to seeing vehicles out there. | did go out and did a guided tour
with Greg on actual tourist grounds, and there was a huge difference between
the animal reaction. So, one thing too, on the private land, the picture | have here
they're actually pointing to a line in the free. We had 3 cameras that were
actually cut off and disappeared, and that’s because there’s people on private
land that shouldn’t be. So, when they see the cameras, they're going fo remove
the cameras so they don’t get caught. Here they have mayps of all the cameras,
so as we collected the cameras we had to make sure that the location of all their
maps were accurate. | think we ended up collecting over 60 cameras in 2 days.
The one night we were actually supposed to stay the night out in the bush, which
would have been really cool, but | can honestly tell you I was ok that it didn't work
out. I was a little nervous about it, but we ended up getting a really bad lightning
storm, so it wasn’t safe for us to stay out in the bush. Here is the Ranger Station, and
| kind of laugh because in my head there’s no way this was going to happen, but
the Ranger Station has probably about a 3-foot moat that is dug about % the way
around it, and that is supposed to keep elephants out. Then, they had a single log
that surrounded it, and that was supposed to keep the hoof stock animals out.
Well, from working at a zoo, I've seen elephants go through much more than that,
I didn’t really believe that was going to keep them out. | didn’t have fo fest that
theory anyway, but here we did stop and even eating over there is totally
different. Since the water shortage, just washing the dishes you dump the water in
one and then you dump in the next, and dump in the next, and that’s how they
clean everything. It's just a totally different way of life, but | can honestly tell you |
was there for two weeks and | didn't get sick at all, and | would’ve thought | would
have been very sick. Here is what we learned when we took the SD cards out,
there's animals of interest, and this again | want fo stress, Greg is not just helping
African Painted Dogs he is helping every species that lives in this area. All of the
camera traps that we collected as we were going through all the data cards we
saved all of the animals, and the reason for that is because if someone is
researching Giraffe's they can get ahold of Greg and Greg will send him all
information on Giraffe’s, he can send them information on African Crested
Porcupines. Even if someone starts research 10 years from now, Greg has a
database from all of these animals he's found and observed on these camera
traps. So here, the other interesting thing that was pretty cool s, if we came across
trucks in our pictures we had to crop the fruck and send them to law enforcement,
so he's not only helping animals, he's making sure the right people are where
they're supposed to be. These are some of the animals | saw on the camera trap, |
didn’t get to see some of them in the wild. Unfortunately, | never got to see an

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 6

007



African Painted Dog in the wild, they're a pretty elusive species. It was pretty
disappointing and come to find out Joel stayed 2 weeks longer than | did, and he
said the week he came back there was a group of about 10 Painted Dogs that
they had seen when they went out in the field. So of course, we just missed it, but
that's ok. We learned a ton in one thing too, they're using Al now. We are familiar
with Al, but they are using Al over there now. All of the animals they use from their
camera frap pictures go through an Al program, that way it is not people opinions
onifit's the same dog. It is literally scientific measured through Al to see if the spot
pattern or color pattern is different, and if it's a different dog or not. | want to stress,
Joel, this is his second time going over, he is doing awesome work over there. They
talk about Niabi Zoo constantly, they are so grateful for everything that Niabi Zoo
does to support them. Niabi Zoo, even though we financially aren’t giving them a
ton of money, we are helping them in other ways. Just sending Joel over there,
sending myself over there, helping them educate, learn, and then bringing back
what we learned to people like you guys—basically spreading the word is huge for
a facility over there. These shirts were left over from one of the camps Joel had
done, to see the excitement on all of these people's faces when they got these
shirts. Again, it's just a t-shirt to us it's not a big deal, but they wore these shirts so
proud. These are some of the banners that' you see right in the center, those were
some of our old banners that we took down, so obviously we're not using them
anymore—we saved a couple for the zoo here then Joel took some over for them.
Zulu, who | met when we first got there who is the education coordinator over
there, he made a wire frame the day he was given that sign. That sign is in every
picture, like his day was made because of a sign that was handed down from the
zoo. | guess | want to stress is that if anyone here is ever interested in getting
involved in conservation, it's not just adbout the money, if you have something else
you can give them—whether it's your time, you're good at writing grants, you're
good at organizational skills, or you just want to be involved. There are so many
other ways that you can be involved than just the financial part of it. So right here,
I had to put this slide in, this was the only place next to Greg's house that had WIFI,
so everyone fended to go right here. This was where all of our meetings were held,
it's in open air and even if it was down pouring, we were in here going through
stuff, if we had WIFI. We did meet and talk with some grants with some of his
employees that were writing grants. One was writing a camera trap grant, the
other was writing some kind of grant about one of the invasive species. Again, as
much as removing this invasive species, they're going to compost it and turn it into
something that they can use in the soil. So again, conservation as a whole, I'm
sorry | know I'm probably going a little long here. Real quick, people have no idea
the effects of artificial water holes over in Africa. Does anyone know why there's
arfificial water holes in Africa? I'm going to make you guys talk, any guesses?2”

Commissioner Moreno answered, “To collect watere”

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 7

008



Ms. Lench-Porter continued, “Actually the only reason the artificial water holes are
there is for tourists. If you go over there and go to an artificial water hole, the
animals are going to come to it, so then they're going to pay money. Obviously
yes, there is a water shortfage but these animals naturally cycle, and they are
adaptive to the shortage of water. So, when you add arfificial water, you're
actually messing with their lifecycle. The Elephant population has grown it should
be around | believe about 6,000, it's like 30,000 to 40,000 elephants now and
everyone thinks, oh that's awesome, but look at these pictures. This is the
destruction Elephants are doing to all of the bush, so that not only affects
Elephants it also affects Hoof stock, Carnivores. Unfortunately, Elephants don’t
breed during the dry season because there's not enough water, and they have to
travel so far to get water. When you add these artificial water holes, they're
breeding all year round so, it's not really a good thing. Unfortunately, it's a huge
problem over in Zimbabwe and other countries in Africa. They really don’t know
the answer because unfortunately they need to decrease the Elephant
population but, if you take away the water holes the tourism money goes down
which obviously we all know they're very dependent on the tourist dollars. It's a
pretty big thing, Greg actually wrote a paper and the paper talks about this whole
issue. It talks about how it basically effects every level of the bush, and the animals
in the bush. If anyone is interested in reading it you can get ahold of Tammy, Lee
or Jeff and they can get ahold of me, | have a copy of it. It is about 60 pages, and
it will blow your mind how just adding arfificial water holes has affected every level
over there. I'm almost done | promise. Here are some of the animals | got to see,
obviously Elephants everywhere. We did get to see Hippos, Giraffe's, Baboon's
everywhere. | never knew the Baboon population was so large, Greg had a troop
of about 40 Baboons that lived outside of his property unfortunately, they are
considered a nuisance animal over there. People want nothing to do with them,
when we drove through Victoria Falls we were sitting there, and there it is just right
next to the restaurant just hanging out. They were jumping off the rooftops
everywhere. Scorpions, there's a Frog on the right that's blended in, it was just
really cool. People want to talk about the big 5 you know, Elephants, Giraffes,
Rhinos, everything but there so much more to see than that. The fop picture on the
right is an example of how skinny the cows were, it was pretty devastating to see
that at first. | do have to say a huge thank you to the Niabi Zoo Foundation, they
are the ones who funded my trip, so it clearly did not come out of tax dollars. The
Foundation does fundraise to help us with conservation and be able to send the
staff to different tfraining programs and stuff. Thank you guys for letting me talk and
share it, it was definitely a life changing experience and it really makes me
appreciate the relationships we have with different conservation programs, and
what the zoo is doing. It's pretty huge, does anyone have any questionsg”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 8

009



Commissioner Mielke asked, "l saw you were doing the water reservoirs and water
runoff, can they do wells at all? Or they don’t have energy from solar to pump
water out on the ground, or is the water table just so low?e”

Ms. Lench-Porter stated, " | actually don’t know the answer to that, | don't know if
they have the means to do that. | am going to guess with only having solar,
sometimes two hours a day, it wouldn’t have the energy to actually pump water
out.”

Commissioner Mielke continued, | was thinking maybe even a hand pump but if
the water table is so low, it would have to be a prefty deep well, maybe that’s the
problem."

Ms. Lench-Porter stated, “Yes, it's solid rock through the ground as well. Those holes
I had shown what they dug through, you only have about that much dirt and then
ihey have to use a compressor to chisel to get through the rock.”

Commissioner Brunk asked, * | was wondering were there any opiions for reducing
the Elephant population that you heard were being discussed? | mean free
Elephants to zoos and wildlife parks around the world, you pay shipping? You pay
shipping, righte”

Ms. Lench-Porter continued, "To be honest with you, just from the conversations
that we had with Greg, in my eyes, the only answer would be is they have to start
calling elephants or slowly decrease the water holes which again, is going to
slowly kill Elephants to decrease the population.”

Ms. Schmidt stated, “There are some countries in Africa, just like the United States
has States and people who are very heated to the emotional part of animails,
Zimbabwe is very angry with the Elephants. When you talk to local people, they're
very angry with them and they would like them to go away. There are some
countries like Botswana who will sell them o zoos. The United Stated imported, |
don't know 10, Omaha Zoo was part of three group zoos that have imported
Elephants. It's a gazillion doliars, it's a lot of money, it's a lot of quarantine time—
nobody’s dewormed over there, you're going to bring whatever they have over
there. They are hunters out there, people doing illegal things that is why Greg is
taking pictures of cars and license plates. | think the President of Botswana will sell
them to the highest bidder just to get them out of there, and that is not really
looked upon favorably by other countries, and other municipalities within some of
the African countries in the continent.”

Ms. Lench-Porter continued, I do have to say when | was over there, when we
were on the private land there was Elephant feces as we were hiking through. |
asked “what do you do if an Elephant gets on your private land?” One of the guys

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 9

010



that was with, he's been doing the field work for over 20 years now, he said private
owners actually want an Elephant on their land, because that means they can
hunt it. They can basically have a tourist come in to hunt it and they get money for
it.”

Ms. Schmidt stated, “In some villages and cultures over there, it is still part of
growing up for the male population to go out and hunt your first animal. Some of
them will use the dung to put insulation on their bow mounts, they will use it as a’
fire source for the feces. There's still a lot of rite of passage over there when it
comes to taking on a Leopard, to shooting an Elephant and they don't waste it.
You see that Greg and the Painfed Dog Research Trust use every resource. They
will use clothing, they will create fumiture, they eat the meat, they will not let it go
to waste. They do not just shoot it and move on, hunters will, they'll just grab the
ivory and go, or cut off a foot and make a footstool unfortunately. So, there’s
definitely things going on over there, but it is a desperate situation to get people
that have very litlle and are very happy with what they have, but then have life
threatening things going on with a burgeoning population that is absolutely
abnormal. It's like our White Tail Deer on a smaller level, we have too many and
we have a short hunting window, but then we have people that are anfi-hunter, so
it's a very tender balance.”

Commissioner Ramos asked, “First off, thank you for what you do, | have an 8-year-
old that is completely fascinated by the African Painted Dogs. You touched on
about the composting program and | was hoping we could hear a little bit more
about the program itself, | know is empowering women down there, you know, for
employment for them, and kind of a liftle bit more about that.” '

Ms. Lench-Porter stated, “Lasuita is her name, she actually graduated and is going
back to get her Master’s Degree right now. She's the one that focuses on the
composting project at Greg's. What | was telling you about with the grants, she's
actually the one writing this grant, there is an invasive species that is taking over
the fields. Her grant is to actually remove this invasive species and part of that is
then she is going to compost it info bags of dirt to give away to other Villages as
compost. She’s hoping that if it works out, that it's going to generate income for
them. Then, she goes around to the different schools and she does different
conservation programs about the composting, and she is the one that goes to the
communities with the pocket gardens as well. She gets those trees out and then
she follows up with them after a year to see if they did what they were supposed
to, and that the free is growing. She is slowly getting the community more involved.
| do want to say, when we were in the bush and went 1o stay overnight, there was
actually 2 women that were rangers walking around with rifles which you don't see
women employment over there, especially that scale. | also have to mention at
Greg's place, the women he has hired, they get paid the same as the men, and

Rock IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 10

011



that is a very big deal over there. Greg very much treats everyone as equal, and
there is no different between men and female in Greg's eyes.”

Commissioner Ramos responded, “That's amazing to hear, that was going to be
my next question, so thank you.”

Commissioner Simmer stated, “Thank you very much, I've had friends and family
that have been over there hunting, it's a very lucrative business for them, besides
the meat none of the folks | known, that goes to the villages. It's usually $12,000.00-
$20,000.00 to go over there and do this, and like | said everything goes to the
villages. Everything they ever did, they can’t take trophies, they could take some
hides and things like that, but every piece is ufilized. It was amazing, he said when
they would drop an Elephant there's nothing left. When they gef done there's
some bone and that's about it. They really are very efficient in what they do, and
they're very grateful of that. It's kind of a win-win you know?¢ But, like you said
they're getling so much they can't—they either need to drop the prices so people
can getl over there, the guys | knew went over o help reduce populations and
hunt some other game animails.”

Ms. Lench-Porter continued, "There's a place for it, | mean just like here, we have
hunting and there’s a place for it. Again, some people for if, some people aren't,
but the artificial water holes is just what has created this but again, they need the
money. Some people don’t want to go over there to hunt, they just want to go
over to see the animals and if they pay money and then don’t see anything,
they're not going to go back or spread the word to go back. It's kind of a vicious
cycle.

Commissioner Simmer stated, “Did | mention the devastation from the Elephantse
How much they just destroy areas.”

Ms. Schmidt stated, “You can hear trees cracking in the distance. You go fo these
countries, you can hear them breaking the frees out of the ground.”

Ms. Lench-Porter continued, "l was completely blown away, | worked with
Elephants at Niabi for 8 years when | first started my career so | understand the
power and what they can do, but to actually see it out in the bush—and you're
talking hundreds and hundreds of miles, thousands of miles, just completely
decimated from Elephants.”

Commissioner Simmer asked, “Do they have an actual numbere What a normal
number would be? | know man has encroached and done their thing.”

Ms. Lench-Porter stated, "It's supposed to be 4,000-6,000"

Rock Ist.AND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 11

012



Commissioner Simmer continued, “Is what a good population is, what would
normally be there if we weren’t messing with them#2"”

Ms. Lench-Porter continued, “Now it's at 30,000-40,000."

Commissioner Westpfahl stated, “Now we as Americans, they show us these
commercials on TV about the poor Elephants dying, well then, that's false. It
sounds like the Elephant population is just like the Deer population is around here,
there's just too many of them.”

Ms. Lench-Porter stated, “You have to redlize the Elephant population isn'f just
centralized. In Zimbabwe, where | was at, it's not—every country has the same
issues. The African continent is huge, so there probably are some areas that the
Elephants aren’t doing well, because they're not drawing in the tourists or having
artificial water holes. So, I'm sure there are sad stories in some areas, but Africa as
a whole-—there’s very very remote places, and there's also very large cities that
have everything you can imagine.”

Commissioner Westpfahl continued, “Well, that's just another one of those $19 ¢
month to save the Elephants you knowe”

Ms. Lench-Porter stated, “"Well again, that is why | talk about Greg's organizations
so much because there are so many conservation efforts wanting your money, but
| can speak 100% that every dollar that goes to Greg's Conservation African
Painted Dog Research, it's used. | am proof, | lived it for 2 solid weeks and saw it
from the ground up. You know there’s conservation efforts out there that your
dollar doesn't go towards that, so just keep that in mind. If you are willing to give
towards a conservation effort, that you're researching it yourself and make sure
that your money is going where you think it's going.”

President Swanson stated, “Your best bet is probably the Niabi Zoo Foundation.
Any other questionse | really appreciate your time and coming and sharing with us.
Ms. Ramos, did you have any idea how global your reach was going to be when
you joined the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commissiong”

Commissioner Ramos stated, “It excites me, like is said the African Painted Dogs,
my daughter has been obsessed since she was probably 3.”

President Swanson confinued, “Well this, | must say, is all down to the leadership at
Niabi so thanks to you and your colleagues, and to Lee and Tammy and the whole
team, for making these incredible stories happen. Thank you very much, and
you're welcome to stay for the rest of the meeting, but if you leave no harm no
foul.”

Rock IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 12

013



Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the December Commission Minutes, as
presented. Commissioner Enburg seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)

PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “Staff is in the midst of winter maintenance. As you may
have seen in your reports Niabi will be testing out some evening hours in the
upcoming season. Every third Thursday between May and September they'll be
open unfil, now this note says 7 but the original note said 8, so I don't know what
that's going to look like, anything is a welcome experiment. | hope you all noticed
in the news that not only did Nigbi receive a $527,800 OSLAD grant, which will
make our park much more atfractive to families with a splash pad, dinosaur areq,
outdoor education area-- that's going to be a tfremendous magnet for families.
Also, the District received a very hard to procure Bike Path Resurfacing Grant, it's
easier to get grants to build them, it's harder to get grants to repair them. This was
a $200,000 matching grant, so kudos to the District staff and leadership for making
all that good news happen.”

Commissioner Brunk moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and Treasurer's
Disbursements in the amount of $430,256.29, as presented. Commissioner Vyncke
seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, D. Mielke, L.
Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, C. Ramos, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R.
Westpfahl, J. Woods.

TOTAL YES 17
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 13

014



Commissioner Burns moved to waive the reading and approve Transfers of
Appropriation, Commissioner Perkins seconded.

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
llinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the
“fiscal period beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve
Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Illinois, that the amounts set forth below
are hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation
items in the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and
Appropriation Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the
same Fund, as follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised
$10,000.00 from 130-32-10 991.74 Transfer to Niabi Zoo $507,786.00
$10,000.00 to 130-32-92 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000 $65,936.26

$5,220.00 from 130-32-10 991.74 Transfer to Niabi Zoo $502,566.00
$5,220.00 to 130-32-83 631 Professional Services $5,220.00
$10,000.00 from 131-32-08 638 Repairs & Maintenance $0.00
$10,811.65 from 131-32-08 767 infrastructurre over $15,000 $7,188.35
$20,811.65 to 131-32-18 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000 $55,784.31

Rock Island, Illinois on the 20th day of January, 2026.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Commissioner Adams motioned for previous roll call, Commissioner Moreno

seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, D. Mielke, L.
Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, C. Ramos, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R.

Westpfahl, J. Woods.

TOTAL YES 17
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 14

015



Commissioner Dewith moves to waive the reading and approve ’rhe resglu’nons
regarding the semi-annual review of closed session minutes, electric vehicle

charging station grant in the improvement fund, and installation of a generator o

the biodiversity building af Niabi Zoo in the Niabi Zoo Fund. Commissioner Burns

seconded.

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Co

Resolution
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

provisions of the Open Mectings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06
closed to determine if the need for
that the minutes or portions there
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regu!
Isiand County Forest Preserve

closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the follow
determined to contain matters where the ne

08-08-1986
12-05-1986
02-08-1991
07-10-1992
02-05-1993
05-07-1993
08-15-1995
08-05-2005
09-30-2010
10-08-2010
12-03-2010
03-04-2011
04-05-2012
06-05-2012
06-07-2012
06-08-2012
06-27-2012
06-28-2012
10-15-2012
07-11-2013
09-12-2013
11-14-2013
12-12-2013
01-16-2014
11-13-2014
02-11-2015
04-16-2015
10-14-2015
11-10-2015
02-16-2016
03-17-2016
04-12-2016

(c), calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or
for no longer require confidential treatment and are available

Personnel
Personnel

Personnel & Potential Liability

Personnel
Investments contracts
Personnel

Personncl

Litigation

Personnel

Personnel

Personnel

Personnel

Personnel

Personne!

Personnel

Personnel

Personne]

Personnel

Litigation & Personnel
Personnel

Litigation

Litigation & Personnel
Litigation & Personnel
Litigation

Personnel

Personne]

Personnel

Personnel

Personnel

Potential Litigation
Personnel

Personnel

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 15

mmission strictly adheres to all

ing meeting minutes have been
ed for confidentiality still exists:

Reason for Closed Session

ar committee meetings held during the month of July, 2025; Rock
kas reviewed minutes of closed meetings for all previously held

49

016



06-15-2016 Litigation

01-10-2017 Litigation

04-11-2017 Litigation

01-09-2018 Personnel

11-13-2018 Personnel & Land Acquisition
02-11-2020 Personnel

12-15-2020 Litigation

07-13-2021 Land Acquisition
07-20-2021 Land Acquisition
10-13-2021 Negotiations
01-11-2022 Land Acquisition
06-13-2023 Land Acquisition
03-21-2024 Land Acquisition
05-14-2024 Litigation

09-17-2024 Collective Negotiations
11-13-2024 Collective Negotiations
01-14-2025

Collective Negotiations

This Resolution to become effective immediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings

determined to be made available for public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings
Act § ILCS 120/2.06(b).

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 20™ DAY OF JANUARY, 2026

Kai Swanson
President, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission

Karen Kinney
Secretary, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 16

017



RESOLUTION
FY 2026 Development of Forests & Construction Fund-Electric Vehicle
Charging Station Grant Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to
install electric vehicle charging stations at District facilities, and

WHEREAS, claims and expenditures for the design and construction
documents have been received, and '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Funds in the amount of $23,400.00 are available from
unappropriated funds within Fund #335 Development of Forest and
Construction of Improvements until the grant award is received to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$23,400.00 335-32-35 765.00 Construction in Progress
CCFI31-00-765

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $23,400.00 shall be increased from
grant funds to be received to the Development of Forests & Construction
Fund #335 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$23,400.00 335-32-35 331.70 Federal Grant — Electric Vehicle
CCFI131-00-33170 - Charging Station Grant

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 20t day of January, 2026.

s

Kai Swanson, President - Kar’;;\;hNKinney, Sbcretary \

Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

018



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Fund Generator Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation was awarded funding from the
Hubbell Waterman Foundation to support the installation of generators at
Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District will be
reimbursed for the generators and supporting infrastructure, and

WHEREAS, construction work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $17,948.00 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION. DESCRIPTION ‘
$17,948.00 131-32-35 768.00 HWFG24 Machine & Equipment over $5000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $17,948.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$17,948.00 131-32-35 364.10 HWFG24 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock island County, lllinois, this 20t day of January, 2026.

-
/Z ;f ~ %\ " A A, 3'1\.)«9//‘\

Kd4i Swardon, President “ Karen'Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

019



Commissioner Adams moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Vyncke seconded.

Roll Call:

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, D. Mielke, L.
Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, C. Ramos, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R.
Westpfahl, J. Woods.

TOTAL YES 17
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Mielke moved to approve the 2026 user fees for camping, shelter
rentals, golf and Niabi Zoo admission and membership, Commissioner Vyncke
seconded.

(*Note, Briefing begins on next page)

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 19

020



008l 00818 00°¢is 00618 00618 00028 Sudwe) satwL g Juosaay
0018 008 0018 0ces 00z$ D28 {uosusd Jad) sdnoigy yinoa

00618 00'8is 006is o00zs [ARTA QT8
00'2es 00228 LARAAY 00'ezs iR rAS EARTAS
60'Ges 000Zs gcozs 00izs 00ees 008
00ELS 00'¢Ls 00e18 00ris 20618 30918
00'9L% 00918 00'9Ls 00418 WeLs U028

{si0188) spey uo Butwen
{luapSaIUoN) sped Lo mma&m?&
QUIOBZLBEM SDE UC Buidwen

Budwed sagug sionsg
Guapisaivon) Budwes sanwug

00pis 00'P18 GoeLg 00618 00918 DU418 Buidwes sninung
00z 1202 zzoz £202 2oz 5202 YoMy
0018 0013 D018 00zs oozs A {uosied sad) sunoig wno
00618 00618 CO6LS 00028 00128 A {S401uBS) $HBD SlyM
00'Zzs 00228 00228 00£28 0oves 00928 (IUBPISBILON) SHEQ Bl A
00028 000z8 00028 00128 A QLS SHISBTBIE AL SHRO) BNUM

00°€Z3 00ezs 00'ees IR A oA o0ers
00ves 00'vzs 00'pZs 0o'pTs 00'6Zs 00ezs
00928 00928 00928 00928 oies 00628
cocis 00'eLg 0oELS 00'vis 00618 e 15

{S301BG) {(AjUO BYS ) dn-Noow iind usagy ssQ
{uepisay) (Ao ops 1) dn-%00p4 find usaBH 880
{spisauuon) (Auo ans ) dn-4O0H Ny usaey B8Q
Buidwe) amywig sioweg

00918 00918 00°918 004Ls oigLs 00028 00028 (uapisesuon) Buidwen sagutg
oovis 00pL8 00vLS 006Ls IR RS AR 00218 Buidwes aawLg
00z 1202 zz0z £202 T4 A 202 L TA1rA J3punyj pno

G202 ui sled uo uibag xe § saeg
AR 00718 00EL8 00ELS oUeLs D068 00618 (ssojueg) Aepysaps suen
COvLsS  00vig 00618 005E¢ ooeLs R L WARS skepyaapn (81} suen
0068 0063 0588 0568 oonLe D018 00418 sdepyasp  (8) suen
00°¢is COSLS 00918 00818 00918 o0 21% A AR shepiioH 3 spuddeas  {g1) uen
00'6% 0068 0568 05'6% 0001 CIREE UCON Joye sepion g spusyeaps (g} uen
00¢ts 00°8is 00'pLs 00vis 0UsLs 00918 {6} senbean
00218 AR 00218 00ZLs 00218 L AR {sBWN panwsy siounp
00918 00918 009i8 06918 00518 TEEIAR {UCON |1} shepyaons) sicwag

0ceLs 00eis 00vie 00#L$ 00618 00043 B0 21 (g shepxsap
00618 00618 00°0Z8 00028 007128 ooves ooeezs {81) sfepxyoap
0oL 00 HLS 00618 00Gis AN TEN 00713 08Ls {6) sAepion ' spuanasp
00828 ooeeg o0p2Zs 00'v2s 00'52% 80873 onaze {21} shepion » spuayssm
00C2is  CUS2iS 0D0S4S 060648 00054% 006418 006428 $Sed J0WLeg
006228 00S228  0O0seS 00 0523 OasTS ooDseS 000528 $384 Jomnp
0052218 00622'LS  000ST'LS  000SZ'1S 0005248 oo 00ELS 00°008° 18 8584 $81CN0YH
000088 000083 Opsees 006288 006248 Wy (588 00°068% $584 UOSEBG
0202 1zoZ FAA1TA £202 yzoz §202 9202 984n07 3l09 jnig uepy;

$894 48801 101810 AljioR4 9AIBSB.I IS804 Kunog puejs| yooy

021

ROCK [SLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 20



005088

00'e2Z8
00°SLES
00088
00068
00'048
00028

00058
ozoz

YN
00Z1%

00'¥S
08'cs
Si't$
28i4
o8.4
0%'9%
00'8%
VN
00°'g$

0068
020z

0028
00028

o0's0es

006223
o0shis
00’088
00068
00048
00048

00°css

24114

0083
YN
0068
(2474

00Lig
00028

005088

00'sZZ8
00°GL1LS
00'083
00'06$
00048
00'0LS

00068
r4417d

002i8
co §i8

c0'gs
0ges

SLES

SL'YS
80.4
9344
05'98
05'8%

00018
0088
000LS
0083
00118
Y2474

00218
00028

T DOs0sd T

60'sz2s$
006118
00'08$
00'06$
0008
000.¢

00088
€202

ooeis
00'gig
00've
0098
05es

SLES

8498
28.4
a9.i4
0593
0588
0088
00CL$
0083
00018
0068
o0'L1s
£202

00'gLs
00128

SIOYOH 19SN01E0 B Ujed p ‘Sioxol 1s8n5 6 jo UORNGUISIP BY SUO B S3PNIL [UBIBHLD ¥ O} EN  Sinpe-Z

T 00S0sY
00'gees
00'5LLS
00088
060088
00048
00048

00068
$202

LR AR
OO'6LS
008
00ss
05°¢%
agve
'8

LT 4
8914

9044

0598
09'9%
00'9%
00’88
00'9s
o0'es
E A
0088
yeor

0o'gLs
G0t

UG0sE — oo'cess T T T Sheypey Jopejousg 007
SI9Y%0H 188N6 § {0 LORNGLASID SLIY BUC B SBPNHUY (UBIDIYD ¢ O] dn B Synpe-z
006228 00°622% abexoe Jejs00g CoZy
SISNOH [BSN0IES B UjBY ¥ JO UOHNGIISID S BUO B SBPNIDUL USIDIUD b 0} dN puUR Sinpe-Z
o0'gLLs 00'SLLE abeysed usiedpusigiiwed wniweiy
UBIDIILC & O} On pue synpe-g
00'08g 060'08% ofensed juesedpusigy/iyuie, siseq
SjoNly jesnoied LU p o uogngsip s sud B sapndu HCQEEO O dn B inpe-4
00°068 00068 sBaysuy Apuieg UssedpuelDusiy 9BUIS WMWY
UBIDIYD ¥ O ON g yinpe-),
a0'048 00043 alevord Ajwed wasedpueigiusied 9jbuig oiseg
SO0 18SN0IED P LRI} Z JO UORNRLASID BUN-BUO B S8pnou; fnpe-|
00048 0608 afimjorgd lenpiupu; wnuwslg
npe-1
00058 007088 oBENSe ] [BnpjApU; Ji5eg
202 9202 diysisquep ooz
Z J8pun ASNONBId L.
Zi-¢ sobe fisnopnand
N 380N PEOHEADY BUIC- 90 Dunpe-eng
0U5Le L RIRS ausuQ 884 Bupjed sng
¥N BICUD et POSUBADY SUULY 004 Bupiiegt
orss 00°'ss 8JISUQ 894 Bupiiey
wN BSEUINT- PEOUEARY-BUIUD {0084-0U0-18pLATESROIED
oErs 05'v¢ apsuQ (190N B eAvy 1SNw Jopu Aue) |esnose)
uN SYBYDING-PEOLBADY-BBHHO {08 BUCUOPUN} BDMN-UitE
9611 I9DI0 9 001 8Py UieIL
S48 SLv8 eysuQ (001-2 o8 suchue) opny wesl
YN BSSEYDING PESHEARY-SUNUO {48 Dun}-UBIPIYS
o84 8834 BUSLO (Jopun ¥ L} usIpyD
WN SSBUSIN POOUSADY-HUNLO (ZH-EHUepiyS
0588 0588 REARYARECS Tl W
¥N OFBHIN PEOUBADYQUIMO-IBILISS
0001ie 000Ls siocIMes
WN B8YDIN POOHBABY-BULLO BN SMOY
0o0Ls 00'0+8 Aleyiy ooy
YN ©SEUDIN POSHEADY SUILC-SHRPY
00118 00'LiS snpy
§202 920¢ 007 iqeiN
o'8LS 0061$ {sioiuag) Buidwe) eapiuug RNy
00t2s 00€Z3 {(Juspiss.uoN) Buidwe? aaliliug JIoILBAY

Z abeg - seag sosn Jowsiq ANjIDe S 9AIBS8Ld 358104 AJUNCY pue|s| %00y

RockK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE

01-20-2026 PAGE 21

022



00'ses 00688 00698 N59% JOUBUS ¥ BUBDIY 1107 8SI0H
00078 0U0PS ooove CERY JBPUNL L BNOT JBPST) BUCT
NI B O ABD AUR SATRUS RWS

00588 00'588 00eRs RSN JBRUNYL PRCT HBNULY YNE LBy
Woow Bl J0 Aep Aue sieysug ebien
£202 pZA A GZOT 802 siayoyg

¢ ofeg - 8904 JoST 101ISIT AjIDB OAIBSBIY 150104 LIUNCY pUBIS] 400y

023

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 22



INDIAN BLUFF GOLF

COURSE
6200 78TH AVE
MILAN, IL 61244

.3

S 2]

SELAN 4

¥

ol e

5

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE

01-20-2026 PAGE 23

024



INDIAN BLUFF GOLF COURSE McCubbin Construction Proposal
August 7, 2025

ltem Description Qty Unit Bid Total
1 Clearing 3 Acre S 63,750.00
2  Grading 22000 Y 3 316,360.00
3 Erosion Control 3 s 33,750.00
4 Green Construction {Topsoll and Sand Blend) 4000 SF 8 46,240.00
5  Green extension { Topsoil Sand Blend 2000 SF S 23,120.00
& Tee Construction {[No. 1} 4300 SF 8 36,292.00
7  Tee Construction (No.2) ‘ 4300 SF$ 36,292.00
8 Tee Construction (No.3) 4300 SFS 36,292.00
9  Driving Range Tee 20000 LY 181,200.00
10 Targetr green on range 0 X s -
Target seeding 4] X s -
iz Fareway seading 30000 SFS $1,000.00
13 Wrrigation 25 head & 5(3,781.25
14 Cart Path 18000 SF 5 145,920.00

WD TOTAL & 1,050,997.25

Commissioner Dewith motioned for previous roll call, Commissioner Layer
seconded.

Roll Call:
D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, D. Mielke, L.

Moreno, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, C. Ramos, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R.
Westpfahl, J. Woods.

TOTAL YES 17
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Comments from Commissioners

Commissioner Brunk stated, “Just wondering, the dinosaur area is that real life ore”

President Swanson commented, “Oh yeah, we're going full Jurassic Park. No, |
believe it's one of these areas where the kids can play in the sand, and they might

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 24

025



just find a Velociraptor. As a fellow Grandpa, | know you and | will be out there.
Thank you, Mr. Brunk.”

Commissioner Woods moved to approve all routine reports from the Director and
Department Heads to the Forest Preserve Commission, Commissioner Simmer
seconded. '

A voice vote was taken.

Motion Carried.

President Swanson stated, "The next meeting of The Forest Preserve Commission
will be Tuesday, February 17th 2026, following the County Board meeting in these

chambers.”

President Swanson declared the meeting in recess at 6:55pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

\/"\.J\/\._,L)\

v

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

KK: ah

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-20-2026 PAGE 25

026



¥ 40 T abed

WV 8%:5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

$9°259% G suondesued] S210AU] S|ejo) suopedUNWWOo) - 00°TEY (1833p 199[q0
STHT TTE0 #
pJe2!Gz/81/¢T 0ueleq ~
88°9T¢ 920Z/87/10  920T/87/10  920Z/8Z/10 usdo 181V iedadulid T0TTTCCT LSNYL ANV YNVE ALID avnd - 226901
STHT CTE0
# plediog/p1/1'99d
6691 9202/82/10  9202/82/10  9202/8T/10 uado AlYIUOWWOoOZ  /8890//EEANI  LSMIL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
19'91 9202/82/10  9202/82/10  9202/8T/10 usdo abe3sod 71-620d  ANNA TVYINID SYFUL-NITWYD ™ - S9EH0T
STHT 2TE0
# p1ed!GZ /91 /21 s904dA|
00°SS¢ 9z02//2/10  920Z/LT/10  920T/L2/T0 uadQ YjuowpeuoDueIsuo)  JJSZ0T9TTT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
§z/se/Tr - s2/9T/11 9ZIX
9T’ /Y 9202/Tz/10  9202/Te/10  9z0T/Te/10 usdO 'z865998TE/8T # 198 7865998TE/8C DT1II ALITISOW 181V - 8£080T
suopesuNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1e33p 93[O
92°0TH'1$ $ suopdesuel] s210AUT S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI 1L39p 13[q0
STHT 2TE0
# piedisz/1e/e1do
auibug
SYAVA) 9202/82/10  920T/87/10  920T/8T/10 uado UYo1eas!Appeaon 9207 LLY6TE0S 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
STHT CTE0
# paediG/9z/eT send
G/'89¢ 920Z/87/10  920T/87/10  920Z/8Z/10 usdo  Ajyauopfueusgeleq 1042 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
£€£7 0£00
# pledigg/z/ziiond
00°'50S 9202/82/10  9202/82/10  9202/8T/10 usdo M3IASY YOO 6/2/2000  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE£90T
G/'89¢ 9202/92/10  9202/92/10  9202/9Z/10 usdo Bunsoy Jonies GE/T DT1 LNYNILYLVA - $TT80T
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00" TEI [12I3p 13([q0
00°S/£$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT s|ejo uonesnp3 13 buuiel] - 00"0€9 L3P P3O
STHT T1€0 # pie
00°'S/€ 9202/62/10  920T/62/10  920T/6T/10 usdo 2!9z///T'1RUIgGEMIVYdI 8019 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
uoneonpy 3 buluies] - 0009 [12ISP 1[0
LE'6TTS T suondesued] S210AU] S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
STHT CTE0
# ple2ioz/eT/ToNIp
8€ b 9202/82/10  9202/82/10  9202/8T/10 uado gSN‘xely PO T9ST99  1SMYL ANV INVE ALID A¥ND - 2Z£90T
STHT 2TE0
# pledigz/s/Tiued
66'vL 9702/8¢/10  920Z/8T/10  920T/82/10 uado ysetyispieusiy ZEPPT9  L1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - Z2€90T
000’T$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjooy |jews - 00"¥ZS [1233P 93[O
08'59% T suonoesued| JI0AUT sjejo] saiddns acueuajuiep /lieday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 193[q0
08°'S9 9702/8¢/10  920Z/8T/10  920T/82/10 uado 9014J0 J0j Juled $-TSLS 0D SWYITIIM-NIMYIHS - £9/£0T
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 ¢ 9bed WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

oo.oomw T suonoesueld] 3a2I0AUT S|e]0| SOJIAISS |euolissajodd - 00°TE9 |Ielop uuw.EO
00°00€ 9202/L2/T0  920T/L2/10  920T/L2/10 usdo  |eAowss quuif USNOIG 11 9ZOZ9TTO ONI 3341 A90L - S8CROT
SDIAIBS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P 3(G0 c
76°'€15$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 123(q0
TH19 2680
# pedigz// /119014901
T6°€TS 9202/L2/T0  920T/L2/10  920T/L2/T0 uado AnD swoy TTCS8-LTLT  LSNYL ANV MNVE AL @vnd - 22901
saseydind pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 1[0
16'¥S$ T suopdesuel] 210AU] S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0
6LET €8€0
# pledigz/cz/ziiIvew
L6'VS 920¢/L2/T0  920T//2/10  920T/L2/T0 usdo [2qe|‘199|gwied 168099  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 22Z£90T
000‘T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥ZS I'€39p 393[q0
YIAVAVAS } suopoesuel| 9210AUT s|ejo] saijddng acueuajuliep /d1eday - 00°E€CS 1L19p 103[q0
sapelq
89°09¢ 9202/92/T0  9202/92/10  9202/92/T0 usdp  Jamow pue Iy ‘IO 8€T0TZ9 ONI 1SAMAIW M%8d - 0£080T
sapelq
IsE 9202/92/10  920Z/92/10  9202/92/10 usdo  Jamow pue Jayy ‘0 6086619 ONI LSIMAIW X8d - 00807
¥E'G8 9202/92/10  920Z/92/10  9202/92/10 uado 9sea2.9 B |10 99/2079 ONI LSIMAIW X8d - 00807
€€°0¢ 9202/L0/T0  920T/L0/10  920T/L0/10 uado pelel ST8ETHT ONI dNOYD ANOLSYIATY - 6SEE0T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
}amiul|I - 06 uswedsq gns
10°12L'0LT$ 6T suondesuel] 210AU] S|ejol uonensiulwpy - OT jJuswpedaq qns
€8'798'/618 T suORDeSURI 3DI0AU] S|E10L 00Z IGRIN 03 J3jsued] - v/ T66 |1233p 13(q0
€8’ 00Z AY353dd
£8'798'/ST 920¢/12/T0  920T/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo 007 IqelN 10) 13jsuel] 798/STeI19ZAd 153404 SYFIL-NITWYD ™ - T9EH0T
007 IqeIN 0} J3jsuel] - £ T66 [1PIdp 13(q0
0L 'v¥1°0T$ $ suondesuel| 30/0AU] S|ejo| |enjoetjuo) apisInQ - 00'H9 [1239P 3(q0
dd
78°0¢ 9702/8¢/10 9207/8T/10  9207/82/10 usdo $H90TSCTO0 90T Uel SdiW SdIW SYTIL-NITWVD ™ - GE€/0T
T$°689°9 9702/€2/10  920T/€2/10  920T/€2/T0 usdo 140/ om\mmtac\_sm\m GTECC  SNOILVDINNWIWOD FAIHANIW - bEL/0T
9z/1€/T
zL0eT's 9202/L0/T0  920T/L0/10  920T/L0/T0 usdo  -92/1/1 994 Ajyuop LTHBTOSA ONI SIWILSAS LNOWY3IA - 6v6/0T
S20T/1€/21-5202/1/2T
S/°20T 9202/L0/T0  920T/L0/10  920T/L0/T0 usdo  S®34 YRYD ‘DD ‘HOV 19/£00-NI D71 ONVYIWAYd - 9TT80T
|en3oe3uo) apisINQ - 00"kH9 [1239p 13(q0
/1°76% T suonoesuel] 3JI0AUT S|e1o] ddueudjuiel B siseday - 00°8€9 |1L9p (g0

uonIa.I0) JuswAed
LT'L6 920Z/9zZ/10  920T/97/10  920Z/9Z/10 uado - 9bueyd |10 B &1L Y - 1805¢C IIL SFHONH - CTT80T
doueudjuiely g siteday - 00°8€9 e3P 13(GO
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
9AI3S3Id 358404 - ZE Juswedaq
9AI3SAId 359404 - OET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
9Z/1£/10 - 92/10/10 2buey =3e@ anQ 22I0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - @911WWO0) dA19S94( 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251580','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251583','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

t Jo € abed

WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

00°'0/$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] s|ejudy - 00°6£9 I'eIep 193[q0 m
ue[-2aQ - Yamiul||l
00°0/p 9z0Z/€2/10  920Z/€T/10  920T/£2/10 uado [e3uay joderiod ¥£968T DNI S3STYdYIINT €Sd - £T080T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1239p 12[q0
Hw.Nowrﬁﬁ T suonoesueld] 3a2I0AUT S|e]0| soueusjuie|p 3 m.__mnwm - 00°8€9 |lelop uquO
THT9 2680 # pledisg
[ez/2Ti3died eoswy
187981 9¢02/62/10  920T/62/10  9202/62/10 usdo Buriool4 #0500 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
LE/8L$ TT suopdesuel| 3D10AU] s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
Y44
AT 9z02//2/10  920Z/LT/10  920T/L2/T0 uado SDIAISS J33eM  00000TTOLT NOLdIWVH 40 I9VTIIA - 828£0T
92/61/1 - ST/ST/TT
98'9¢2 9202/L2/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 uado '80096-08589 6ETHCT9LS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
9¢/61/1 - ST/St/ct
98'9¢ 9202/LT/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 usdo $00/£-182S9 ST/LETTILS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
9¢/61/1 - ST/St/TT
20°€S 9202/L2/10  920T/LT/10  920T/LT/10 uado '60020-18£0€ TLTLTTOLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
92/61/1 - ST/ST/TT
69°0C 9202/L2/10  920T/L2/10  920T/L2/10 usdo $10£9-0t¢he L6SSTT9/S ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
9z/ee/1 - se/st/en
£5°8 9z02/L2/10  9202/LT/10  920T/L2/T0 uado 'ST0£9-078¢€¢ 682T0£9/S ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
Sz/61/T - ST/sT/en
9'6% 9202/L2/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 usdo $10/9-0T9€C 2SPSTT9LS ADYINT NVOTYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
9¢/61/1 - ST/St/ct
98'9¢ 9202/LT/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 usdo '€T0£9-00b€C T6ESTTILS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
9¢/61/1 - ST/St/TT
90°S6¢ 9202/L2/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 uado £10/9-0S18T 206ETT9/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
92/61/1 - ST/ST/TT
18°18T 9202/L2/10  920T/L2/10  920T/L2/10 usdo '920/9-0v6/1 6E8ETTI/S ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
9210
86'1¢ 9z02//2/10  920Z/LT/10  920T/L2/T0 uado Aynn Je3em wiols 00-9£T0-S¥ INITOW 1SV 40 ALID - 8/£00T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
€088 T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0
STHT TT€0 #
pleai§z/ye/eT Uil
S6'6C€ 9202/L2/10  920T/L2/10  920T/L2/10 usdo d¥omiulI‘wodelpaly  GZZT S0E0600  LSMYL ANV INVE ALID AvnO - 22£90T
se/se/en - se/9z/in 9ZIX
80°Ch 9z02/2z/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 uadO '7865998TE/8T # 1908 7865998TE/8C DT1 11 ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
Yamiul|iI - 06 uswyedsg qns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$2 40  abed

WV 8%:5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

vb'16 9702/8¢/10  920Z/8T/10  920T/82/10 uado  selddns Jiedss snotea 0908t6 71 40 LNJWAINDI NILAVIN - 959807
90°'6€ 920Z/87/10  920T/87/10  970T/8T/10 uado 1300 £908t6 1 40 LNIWAINDI NILYVIN - 959201
89°G6T 9702/8¢/10  9207/8T/10  920T/82/10 uado  selddns Jiedss snoea 0£296 71 40 LNJWAINDI NILAVIN - 959207
££0T 0Z£0 # 1219
/8/1‘soleneg sausneg
S6°86 9202//2/10  9202//2/10  9202//2/10 usdo 3jelsieuL 192/6¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
¥6°08 9¢02/0z/10  9202/02/10  9202/0Z/10 usdo Syed Jleday dsiiy £62£Sd ONI INIWCINOI 0OXIY - S9Z£0T
Xiwl
0S°/TT 9z02/£0/10  920Z/L0/10  920T/L0/T0 uado  yoed 9oy od Jjeydse vT8ETHT ONI dNOYD INOLSYIATY - 6SEE0T
Xiw
00°9%S 9202/L0/10  9202/L0/10  920T/L0/10 uado  yozed djoy 3od Jeydse 6CTTIPT ONI dNOYS INOLSHIATY - 6GEE0T
saljddng @oueuaqulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1232P 93[O
20°86€$ T suonoesued| J10AUT s|ejo| salddns bunesado jejuas Jeog - YG'ZeS |1eep (g0
££0T 0Z€0
# piedigg/e1/1iAeids
bnq‘ioyjoosbng
20°'86€ 9202/82/10  920T/87/10  920T/8T/10 uado d[essjoym [4574 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
sal|ddns Bunjesado jejuad jeoq - UG'ZZS |1e1ep 03[0
£9°'109% € suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] salddng buneladQ - 00°TZS I'e3ep 3[40
L£0T 0Z£0 # p1e2i9T
06°0€ 9202/L2/10 9202/LT/T0  920T/L2/T0 usdQ /£T1/1'sisueapispleusiy 8€6T169 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
LLYS 9202/L2/10 9202/LT/T0  920T/L2/T0 usdo saliddns Buipjam 96009%%S  ONI LNIIWAINO3 8 SYD IANIT - £90+0T
Jspuny] pno
00°9TS 9z02/12/10  9202/12/10  920T/12/10 uado Joj JopJo 339 9207 bbb YIAVID ATYH43C - 804H0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
b 6€L$ € suopoesuel] S210AUT siejo Buiyzod /wuiogiun - 00 H T [1239P 1930
€THS 9702/8¢/10  920Z/8T/10  920T/82/10 uado 2ouemojje buiylop /60t 92026110 1Q3LSIM STHHD - TH0H0T
00°2St 9702/8¢/10  9207/8T/10  920T/82/10 uado 2ouemoyje buiyiop 9210 quied AJSSYIN YIAMVYS - £ZT80T
1T°€ET 9202/87/10  920T/87/10  920T/8T/10 uado 2ouemoyje buiyiop 9210 quied 9Y3913SS3H 11349 - ££080T
Buyyod /wosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
9/'STT'S$ $¢ suonpesuel] 30/0AU] S|e10L MeMIul|IT - 06 uswedsq qns
68°9v$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0
11
$1°9€ 9202/62/10  9202/62/10  920T/62/10 usdo $90TSZTO0 9207 uer SdiW SdIW SYTIL-NITWVD ™~ - GE€/0T
a1sem
SeMIULlT 920T uer DNI SIONITII 40 SNOLLDANNOD
GL°0T 9z02/£0/10  920Z/L0/10  920T/L0/T0 uado  86HHE00-TBOE #1998 T80LSSESHBE J1SYM/ILSYM WNINNITIIW - 80T80T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
Yamiul|iI - 06 uswyedsg qns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEtmawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251581','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251582','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T 40 § abed

WV 8%:5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

9z/8/1 -
1408 9702/2z/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 usdo sz/S/tT “Nﬁog-wowvo SOETLLSLS ADYINT NVOTIIWVAIN - mmma
9Z/8/T -
9L bIT 9202/Tz/10  9202/Te/10  9z0T/Te/10 uado Sz/s/eT RNo%-mmwg TITLLSLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
9z/8/T -
() Wad 9202/tz/10  920T/Te/10  920Z/Tz/10 usdo Sz/s/tT “m_&@-wmwg 6TL0/£LS.S ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
9z/8/1 -
95°GS 9202/TT/10  9202/Te/10  920T/Te/10 uado  §Z/S/TT ‘THOTE-18800 $2069/5/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°Z€9 11e39p 199[q0
v/'585$ T suolpesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo) suonedlUNWWOo) - 00°TEY (1833 199[q0
£€0T 0Z€0 # pleaiqz/ 098+10T
00'STH 9202/82/10 9207/87/T0  920T/8¢/T0 usdo 9z/zTiBuUIRuUINUIIRIS -60S79£€9 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
se/se/er - se/9z/it 9ZIX
vL0LT 9702/2z/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 uadO '7865998TE/8T # 1908 7865998TE/8C DT1 11 ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O
Nm.ommﬁ € suoijoesueld] a010AUT S|e]0| SOJIAISS |euolissaljodd - 00°TE9 |ielep uuw.EO
[emaual S304N0STY TVINLYN
00°66 9202/62/10  9202/62/10  920T/62/10 uado 9SUSDI| Je0q [eJual  [eMaURM 920T 40 INJWL¥VYdIA SIONITII - 089207
LE0T 02€0 #
p1ed!Gz/91 /2T |emaual
00'vb 9702/8¢/10  920Z/8T/10  920T/82/10 uado 1e0g NG I 8TYbCE/E  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 22Z€90T
9JIAISS
[4WAR 9202/82/10  9202/82/10  9202/8T/10 usdo  |oJ3u0D 3sad Apspenb L110€ SNOLLNTOS 1S3d IDNVAQY - 870007
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TEI [12Idp 13([q0
26'€75$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e1ol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo] jjews - 00°ZS [12I9p 192(qO
sielqgey
76°'€7S 9202/8¢/10  920Z/82/10  9202/82/10 usdo yst4 Jo4 sayddns THIP106/4L6 YIONIVID - £09T0T
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] jjews - 00'¥ZS I'€39pP 193[q0
65'690'C$ TT suonoesuel] 3210AU] siejo| saiddns aoueujuie /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
¥O0ALNO NYITYIWY
1Lvb 9202/82/10  920T/87/10  920T/8T/10 uado llo 9v0£6/9 1vIYD / INIIWINOI TIVM NVA - G5590T
Jayye.d ¥00ALNO NYITYIWY
8v'6T 9202/82/10 9207/87/10  920T/8¢/T0 usdo pue ‘6nd y.eds Sb0E6/9  LVIUD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - §SS90T
££0T 02€0
# paedis/6T/TT S8l
86°'LY 9202/82/10  920T/87/10  920T/8T/10 usdo Jly:uozewy 899057  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
LE0T 02€0 #
pie2igz/0s/ZT siaealq
Q S1913N0D1P”
S8'/LL 9702/8¢/10  920Z/8T/10  920T/82/10 uado Bangssjen TIS92Z  1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 9 abed

WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

N
[a2]
LE'ETS'TS €7 suonoesuel| 3210AU] S|ejo] sa2IAIRS ANIIN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1238p 3[40 e
9z/6/T -
98'9¢ 9202/LT/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 usdo Sz/S/TT ‘€606S-TELT0 €/0909/S ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
9z/8/1 -
98'9¢ 9202/TT/10  9202/Te/10  920T/Te/10 uado  §Z/S/TT ‘00ZS-16501 $8506/5/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
9z/8/T -
9Lt 9¢02/tz/10  9202/Ce/10  9z0e/Te/10 usdo S2/S/2T ‘T00ES-0T86E 0v6T96S/S ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
9z/8/1 -
9T'1€ 9z02/2z/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 uado  SZ/S/TT ‘80069-T£90E £0798/S.S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
9z/8/T -
99°TLT 9202/Tz/10  9202/Te/10  9z0T/Te/10 uado §2/S/TT 'S00vb-T£68C (42 VAVAS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
92/8/1 -
98'9¢ 920Z/Tz/10  920T/Te/10  920Z/Tz/10 usdo Sz/S/TT ‘£112S-1£80¢ PTIHT8LSLS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
9z/8/1 -
G/°0S 9202/TT/10  9202/Te/10  920T/Te/10 uado  §Z/S/TT ‘S0069-TEL9T vLT64LSLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
9z/8/T -
€0°0S 9¢02/tz/10  9202/Ce/10  920e/Te/10 usdo S2/S/TT ‘T1016-08bCT 2169//S.S ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
9z/8/1 -
98'9¢ 9702/2z/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 uado SZ/S/TT ‘0¥0SE-TZOTT GET9//SLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
9Z/8/T -
SL(T 9202/Tz/10  9202/Te/10  920T/Te/10 uado S2/S/TT 'S00S/-0T60T 02STH6SLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
92/8/1 -
98'9¢ 920Z/Tz/10  920T/Te/10  920Z/Tz/10 usdo Sz/S/TT ‘99TET-0£H80 TrSLLSLS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
9z/8/1 -
€LPST 9202/TT/10  9202/Te/10  9202/Te/10 uado §Z/S/TT ‘20TZ0-TTE80 6EH6E6SLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
9z/8/T -
98'9¢ 9¢02/tz/10  9202/Ce/10  9z0e/Te/10 usdo S2/S/ZT H10¥9-000L0 PP9€LLSLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
9z/8/1 -
96'9TT 9702/2z/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 uado  SZ/S/TT ‘ST0H9-06/90 81SE//SLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
9Z/8/T -
98'9¢2 9202/Tz/10  9202/Te/10  9z0T/Te/10 usdo §2/S/TT HT0¥9-0S650 GS6C//SLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
92/8/1 -
G9'69€ 920Z/Tz/10  920T/Te/10  920Z/Tz/10 usdo Sz/S/TT ‘€10¥9-01/S0 §T8TLLSLS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
9z/8/1 -
6125 9202/TT/10  920T/Te/10  9202/Te/10 uado  §Z/S/TT ‘€00T9-0/HS0 0S69€6S/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
9z/8/T -
LETLS 9¢02/tz/10  9202/Ce/10  920e/Te/10 usdo S2/S/TT ‘TT0¥9-0ZE£S0 GSST//SLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
9z/8/1 -
16°€E 9z02/2z/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 uado  SZ/S/TT ‘0TOH9-0TTSO 8T¥C//SLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japunyyl pnoT - T6 juswyedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISIq
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIJ
1/9 15910,

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251709','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251710','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251720','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251725','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251726','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251729','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 £ 9bed

WV 8%:5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

[end

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

S6°LE 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdp o.d ddely g Bnd yJeds ¥0616T FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
A1ddNS YOLOW a1ORY
10'8¢ 9202/12/T0  920T/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo Jo)d dnelpAH $898THANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 8¢80T
A1ddNS YO.LOW ATONYY
10°8¢ 9202/12/10 9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo Jeyy oynelpAy  G6S8THFANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINIHFY OLNY - 82007
sajluypag
ST'6L0'T 9z0z/02/T0  920Z/02/10  9202/02/10 uado - SHed Jleday €/150T€AD 0D S10Nd0¥d ¥8Y - T9TE0T
65°T0T 9202/L0/T0  920T/L0/10  920T/L0/10 uado SMaPDS  G/SHBOETEG DNI S12Nd0dd NOSMVT - 05290T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 193(40
YE0bS$ € suonoesuel] 2I10AUT siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 13(q0
S€'/T 9202/92/10  920Z/92/10  9202/92/10 uado S9A0|D  ££960TETE ONI S12Nd0dd NOSMVT - 05290T
00°S8% 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo @I 991 B Jeziwndo NIZ0£86 S10NA0¥d X8A - S6500T
66°LC 9202/L0/T0  920T/L0/10  920T/L0/10 uado SAAOID BN OTT660£TE6 DNI S12Nd0dd NOSMVT - 05290T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
4njg uelpur - 6 uswiedsq gns
££7£0'6% €G suopoesuel| S210AUT S|ejo] Japunyl pnoT - T6 juswyedsq gns
o986l T suomoesueI| SDI0AU] S|eJ01 [ENJOR.UOD BPISIND - 00°FH9 11e39P 19[G0
9¢/91/T - 9¢/L1/1
98'6/ 920¢/82/T0  920T/82/10  9202/82/T0 usdo  ®dIAIBS wuele NS T9/ZSH/8TT SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T/L0T
|en3oeljuo) dpisINQ - 00"¥H9 [12I2p 13(q0
00'SET$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo| sdiysisaquidwi g sang - 00°ZH9 11€39p 13(q0
L£0T
0Z€0 # plediGe/ST
[T diysiaquiswiiiogy
00°GET 9202/82/T0  9202/82/10  9202/82/10 usdo  JOD0S [euoheulRUL  ZTZOHPTIGPM  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - 2Z€90T
sdiyssaquiaw 33 sanq - 00°CH9 (1e3ep 130
Sb'/E$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|ejoL sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep P3(GO
NI OZH
Sb'L€ 9z0¢/8¢/10 920Z/82/10  9202/82/10 uado [B3US] JBUORIPUOD  9ZT0 090b/Z SBM / LYOdNIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8L0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e1sp 193[q0
6/'LL0'T$ € suonoesuel| d10AU] S|ejo| @aueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 193(G0
LEOT 02€0
# piedigz/gT/zTiNedal
00°09 9202/82/T0  9202/82/10  9202/82/10 usdQ  SDIAIBS!|00 L UISYLON /STE09  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - 2Z€90T
86°£0¢ 920¢/82/T0  9202/82/10  9202/82/10 uado 20|AIBS Jledal aun) 6516¢ JdIL SIHONH - ZTT80T
££0T 02€0
# pledigg// /1 nedau
Joyids
18'608 920¢/L2/T0  920T//2/10  920T/L2/10 uado Boj!j00 usayoN 8€8069  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
soueudjuiel B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLISI(q
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

t Jo 8 abed

WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

Ge/og/et - Se/se/1n

<
AD¥INI NVORIIWYAIN - 68301

[4{\WA4 9202//2/10  9202//2/10  920T/L2/10 usdo '02059-0196/ T6€8/HSLS
se/og/er - se/se/in
98'66L 9202//2/10  9202/L2/10  920T/L2/T0 usdo '21059-00t6/ £TE8LHSLS ADYANT NVOT¥AWVAIW - 6£820T
Gz/og/et - se/se/11
91129 9202//2/10  9202//2/10  9202//2/10 usdo ‘0T059-0616/ 65C8/HSLS ADYANT NVOI¥AWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/og/eT - sz/se/1T
66'8C 9z02/L2/10  920Z/LT/10  920T/L2/T0 uado '21059-0868/ $09T/SSLS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
§z/og/eT - Se/se/11
08'6TT 9202//2/10 9202//2/10  920T//2/T0 uado N:omm-mmwwm 6CT8.bSLS ADYANT NVOT¥AWYAIW - 6/820T
9z/s/T -
8/'S 9202/LT/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 usdo §Z/T/TT ‘£1089-0LETT L£8T6SSLS ADYINT NVOTIIWVAIW - 6/820T
sa0IMI9S AN d1qnd - 00°LE€9 1e39p 193[q0
6b'1/5$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWOo) - 00°TEY (123dp 199[q0
STHT CTE0
# piedi9z/6/T 3vUlSUI
LTE6b 9202/62/10 9202/62/10  9202/62/10 uado Jnigrwodeipsly 9210 2920000  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
se/se/er - se/9z/1n 9ZIX
49874 9202/Tz/10  920T/Te/10  920Z/Tz/10 usdO '786S998TE/8T # 1908 865998T£/8¢ D711 11 ALTTIGOW 181V - 8£080T
suoneduNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1233P 13[q0
G6'058% $ suonoesue.| 910AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13[q0
$€'S0T 9202/LT/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 usdo Se0IAIBS oMo} doys 8/6/67/STh Z ON NOILYY0d¥0D SVYINID - 168/0T
¥€'50T 9Z0Z/€T/10  920Z/ST/10  920T/E€T/T0 usdo doys 720208SSTh Z ON NOLLYJ0dd0D SVYINID - 168/0T
[TSPT 920Z/€T/T0  920T/€1/10  920T/£T/10 usdo 20IAIBS [amo3 doys r/6021STh Z ON NOILYY0d¥0D SVYINID - 168/0T
900N ONI SADIANYAS
00°S61 9202/£0/10  920Z/L0/10  920T/L0/T0 usdo [enuuy Jnig uelpul ZT-09¥TS9T-NY AYO103dIA 39Vd MOTI3A - £SEL0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 199[q0
$5'S612$ TT suonodesuel] 3J10AU] s|ejo] salddng asueuajuiely /iieday - 00"€ZS 1'€39p 3[40
LS EVT 9202/92/10  9202/92/10  9202/92/10 usdo  sal|ddns Jieday *osiiy 0v0z6T FAYMAYVH 939 - SOTO0T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONIY
VLT 9202/92/10  9202/92/10  9202/92/10 usdo pliin oineIpAH - OZTS8THPANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
piny g ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
68°16T 9202/9Z/10  9202/92/10  920T/9Z/10 uadQ Je3y JNnelpAy ey Ay /69ZTHPANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
00°'T0C 9z02/12/10  9202/12/10  920T/12/10 uado Jaysem g 1isen €0/S0TEAD 02 S1ONA0¥Ud 8y - T9TE0T
ade] W ysnig ‘Jouuy
S6°CS 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo  3juled ‘spuds jessuln £S616T FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
agnL Yuuys
R Jopn)/4edwiL)
8695 9z02/12/10  9202/12/10  920T/12/10 uado uepu3|g £8816T FAYMAUVH 989 - SOTO0T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLISI(q
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251813','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$2 40 6 9bed WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

9z/v1/T - SsT/1t/T

[T0z 9202/TT/10  9202/Te/10  9202/Te/10 uado »T10v£-090L€ 0££9209/5 ADYANT NVOIMAWYAIW - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 199[q0

66'56$ T suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) suopedUNWWOo) - 00°TEY (1833p 199[q0
THT9 2680 # pled

66°G6 9202/£2/10 9202/LT/T0  920T/L2/T0 usdo ‘9z/1/1'18UlB)Ulepens 98796 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T

suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13(q0
)yled aduedloq - £6 uswpedsq qns

TT6LL'L$ 9€ suopesuel| 32I0AU] s|ejo| n|g uelpug - g6 uawpedsg gns
0T°'9v€$ € suopoesuel] 9210AU] S|ejo] |enjoeijuo) apiIsIng - 00 vH9 11e39p 13(q0
a1
78°0¢ 9202/62/10  920T/62/10  920T/6T/10 uado ¢$Smm\ﬁwo 9207 uer Sdi SdIN SYFYL-NITWVYD ™ - SEE/0T
9z02/L/s
6C°61¢ 9202/92/10  9202/92/10  9202/9Z/10 usdo -8/z @dInBS Apanend [64TLLE  STDIANYIAS ALTINDAS UVIW ¥3d - 8STEOT
$994 9207 uer dI ONI SIONITII 40 SNOILD3ANNOD
66'S 920Z/£0/10  920T/L0/10  920T/L0/10 usdo H0LTTS0E-T80E #1DV  T80.19/bHH8E J1SYM/ILSYM WNINNITIIW - 80T80T
|enjoe3uo) apising - 00 k19 [1e1ep 13[q0
00°'068% T suonpesuel] 9010AU] siejo| sdiyssaquiawi g sanq - 00°ZH9 [1€3ep 13[q0
- T€9€ vTSh
# pledioz// /1 lemaual
00°0€S 9202/62/10  9202/62/10  920T/62/10 usdo  diyslequBwiyySIO €6b789  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
FAND0Ud
00°09€ 9202/62/10  920T/62/10  920T/6T/10 usdo sanq |enuuy PZHPETANI N0 VAA D11 dNOYD SSYAWOD - ££6£0T
sdiysissquiaw 13 sanq - 00°ZH9 1'e39p 13[q0
SL201$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ejo] sjejudy - 00°6£9 I'eI9p 193[q0
NI OcH
SL LT 9202/62/10  920T/62/10  920T/6T/10 uado [e3uS4 Jasuadsip 6606550 S8 / LJOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8/0T
NOILLYY3I9Ard43y
00°'S8 9¢02/62/10  920T/62/10  9202/62/10 uado jual duiyoew 1 T§0ZTOIAST 3 ONINOILLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 11233p 13[q0
00°'S+9$ T suonpesuel] 9210AU] S|ejo| @aueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 199(G0
00°02S 9202/L0/10  920T/L0/10  920T/L0/10 usdo Jledas Jo1eaH T4T44" 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
00°SCT 9202/L0/10  920T/L0/10  920T/L0/10 usdo Jloge [47444" 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
S0'/ZE9'T$ [/ suonpesuel] 9210AU] s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13(q0

6z/og/eT - sz/se/1T
A 9z02/L2/10  9202/LT/10  920T/L2/T0 uado '91059-0t208 78S8/1SLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
9Z/1£/10 - 92/10/10 2buey =3e@ anQ 22I0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - @911WWO0) dA19S94( 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 0T abed WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

036

95°€T18'26T$ GET SuOIPEsUBL] SDI0AU] S|PY0) DAIDSDId 152404 - OET pun

95187618 GET SUODESURL| 3DI0AU] S|PJ0L BAISAI 153104 - ZE Jawpedaq

seTs € SUOIPEeSURL| 3DI0AU] S|e10. dded ddUeLIoq - £6 JUswpedad qns

Syess Z suonpesuel | 3210AU] s|eloL saoIAI9S AN 1qnd - 00°ZEY [1213P 1P3(G0

9¢/12/1 - ST/L1/TT
81°C€ 9z02/L2/10  9202/LT/10  920T/L2/T0 uado '9T0%£-0S89€ TH0bHT9LS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
)led aduelioq - £6 Juswyedsq qns
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
9Z/T€/10 - 92/10/10 2buey 21eQ anQ 9010AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$ 40 1T abed

WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

¥8'L1C
£0°90%
£€8'208
(90°9)

64'29€

0b'TC

€418
€8°'T6L
8C'68T

00'¢SL
00°S8¢€

ST60£$

§C°60€

€0'61S'T$
66'6LE$

66'PE

00°00€

00°'St

Y0'6ET'TS

02'6€0'T

¥8°66

9202/12/10
920z/02/10
920z/02/10
920z/02/10
920z/02/10

9z0z/02/10
920z/11/10
920z/11/10

9z0z/11/10

920z/11/10
920z/11/10

T suonoesuel] 9210AUT

920z/11/10

G suonoesue.| 3210AUT
€ suonoesuel] 9JI0AUT

9z0z/12/10

9z0z/12/10

9z0z/12/10
T suonpesues| 3dI0AUT
920¢/12/10

9z0z/12/10

0S2T:92/9/1'96'TET$
SuIWe)A88'S8$

Buippaq &
920Z/12/10  920Z/12/10 usdo [ewiue ‘uozewy SPT9EET 1SNYL ANV NVE AL Qv - 22307
9202/02/10  9202/0Z/10 uado sonpoud [ewiue LTLT8T6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
9202/02/10  9202/0Z/10 uado sonpoud [ewiue 605865 VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
9202/02/10  9202/0Z/10 usdo punjai xey sa|es 09b+826EH YMOI 0DSAS - #0801
920z/02/10  920Z/0Z/10 uado 2onpoud |ewjue 89v/ 765 VMOI OJSAS - +0820T
suonedipaw-saliddns S3LLID avnO IHL
9702/02/10  9202/0Z/10 uado 39 ‘sinoy yda3 19 0£TZ9T 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
9z0Z/TT/10  9202/11/10 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 0¥S9926£h VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
9z0Z/TT/10  9202/11/10 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 18669265 VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
suoljed1paw
9202/T1/10  9202/11/10 usdo - sal|ddns 197 11855259 0D A1ddNS AYYNI¥ILIA IMW - 69€20T
(90MSaNI1
9z0Z/T1/10  9202/11/10 uado sbuineys suid X374 3 IN3X) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
9z0Z/T1/10  9202/11/10 uado san0|6-sa1iddns 39A 90%09¢ 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIFAD - 9£9T0T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0

siejo Buiyzod /wuiogiun - 00 H T [1239P 1930
ONI
9z0Z/TT/10  9202/11/10 usdo  sway wuojun Iadsay 6¢SCS  SA00D ONILYOMS IAO1AIIAG - £T/40T

Buyyod /waosun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
judwWIydIUg g dle) |[ewiuy 00Z dd4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
S[ej0] SIUdAZ |eads g wesboad 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq gns
S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI 1L39p 13[q0
78096980
'ST/ve/TT ‘dlemyos
920Z/12/10  920T/12/10 uado ubissp ‘sqopy 6v9T/09TEE 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'S2/ST/2T ‘9lemyos
9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo ubisep ‘eaue) 04T€0T9E 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
78096980
GZ/9/1 ‘aseqeiep
9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo  4933uUn|oA so1sIBIOA £€£08SS 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0.Id - 00'TE9 [12IdP 3([q0
S|ejo] saseyaind pood - 00°9ZS [139p 13(q0
78096980 ‘S2/02/2T

9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo ‘buiizied JusAs ‘eaAAH 9100v9 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
78096980 ‘S¢/61/C1
9z02/12/10  9202/12/10 uado  ‘pooj JuaAl ‘Hewlem 996549  LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - Z2€90T

saseyoind pood - 00°9ZS ['e19p 13(q0
sjuang jepads 3 weibold 007 d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq gns
9AI9S1( 159404 - ZE uswiedsq

00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
92/T€/10 - 92/10/10 36Uy 91eq AnQ dI0AU] otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251635','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251633','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2 40 2T 9bed

WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

0S¢T 3
‘Sz/ge/e tasuesd e
61°S9 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo wnienbe {uozewy F/0STTTZ  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALIDD avnd - 2zE90T
0S¢T
'Se/9z/ct 'pooy spm
8t°9¢ 9202/12/10  920T/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo  -191p |ewiue fuozewy 9€9Zk/8  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SZT *Sz/be/et sqing
[6°ETT 9202/12/10 9202/12/10  920T/12/10 usdo 3ybil-selddns ‘uozewy 1£906€ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZCT ‘Se/ce/et uoIA
7S 18T 9z02/12/10  920Z/12/10  920T/12/10 uado ‘Ajddns 391 A3|leA 16965£6T 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0S¢T
!6z/0z/ZT ‘uswsa|ddns
66'0t6 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdp ‘souewLiopad E:_\Em\_n_ 618911002 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0SZT ‘92/0T/1
09°6T 9z02/12/10  9202/12/10  920T/12/10 usdo  ‘uswyduUs fuozewy T-/S0ETZZ  1SNYL ANV INVE ALDD AvNO - 2Z€90T
0SCT ‘0v'29%
slawlempueH ‘p1°/ze$
#5682 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 uado sujweyiA {uozewy 6THT6T 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID avND - 2Z£90T
0S¢T
'9z/21/1 ‘sjuswaiddns
00°92T 9202/12/10  920T/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo  |ewiue ‘ABojouyds | Nd G2/9  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2ZE90T
0SZCT ‘92/6/T sypenxd
16°89T 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo  -juBWYDHUS fuoZewy 02905 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0SZT ‘92/6/T ‘speixd
¥8'6 9z02/12/10  9202/12/10  920T/12/10 usdp  -JusWYdLUS fuozewy [SOET/ZZ  1SMYL ANV )INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZT ‘92/8/1
€09/ 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo  UBWYDHUS fuoZewy 0bc09zk  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SZT ‘9¢/£/T ‘seyddns
LE°TST 920Z/12/10  920T/12/10  920T/1Z/10 usdo  |ewiue ‘193}4 3 wied 9SZTYEPE 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZT ‘9z/£/1 ‘sayddns
¥T'S9% 9202/12/10  920T/12/10  920T/12/10 uado [ewjue !uozewy 0£0SZ8F  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0S¢T
‘9z/9/1 ‘sbbe-1e1p
GL'9 920Z/12/10  920T/12/10  920T/1Z/10 usdo |ewiue ‘jessuan Jejjod 6/10/9 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZCT ‘92/9/1 ‘sejewnd
0T'€ST 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  920T/12/10 usdo  -dnoigoud ‘snes-olg €€09TF  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SZT 192/9/1 ‘ensg|
06°69 9202/12/10 9202/12/10  920T/12/10 usdo Ay-101p ewiue Amay) $8EE8TT80S 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZCT ‘92/9/1 ‘syasul
0092 9z02/12/10  9202/12/10  920T/12/10 uado 1apa’y ‘Hewsied 620bLL60TT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2 40 €1 abed WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

0SeT ‘Se/81/eT

o' LbT 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usado  ‘sdwej 33}4 B wiey [9T9E6EE  LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - Zz€BoT
0SZT ‘S2/81/¢T ‘sqing e
6£°06 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 uado b1l 19314 § wlieq 00£926E€  LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID @¥ND - ZZ€90T

0SCT ‘Se/81/en
Sp10D UOISUIXD

00°€€ 9z0Z/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 uado ‘lessusn Jejlog 8€TEET 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0S¢T
'Sz/81/¢1 ‘srensgns

89'8vT 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo -sal|ddns ‘uozewy TH0LEbT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0szT
Sz/8T/cT syipiuny

66'8bT 9702/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo -s3)|ddns {uozewy [PPTLE6 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0S¢T
'Se/LT/eT uswyduus

¥8'SST 9z02/12/10  9202/12/10  920T/12/10 uado 'sonse|d Yesad 8€6TF  LSMYL ANV MINVE ALID avnO - ZzE90T
0S¢T
'Se/9t/eT ‘Buigm ‘ond

IV LLE 9202/12/10 9202/12/10  920T/12/10 usdp ‘seliddns ‘193|4 3 wed 120989¢€ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCT ‘S2/9t1/et

99°¢ 9z02/12/10  9202/12/10  920T/12/10 usdp  uswypuus {uozewy P//9SE  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 2Z€90T
0SCT ‘Se/9t1/cT

86'€9C 9702/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo !pooy pdig ‘uozewy €00/STT 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0S¢T
'S2/91/21 ‘IMoq Jo3em

6L°81 9z02/12/10  9202/12/10  920T/12/10 uado -sal|ddns ‘uozewy 878££S9  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SCT ‘92/bT/T

L1708 9z02/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo  ‘uswydLUL ‘uozewy THe8bST  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0S2CT ‘Sz/1e/et swyby

16'LL 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdp  Moub-salddns samo 6888788  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - 2Z£90T
0szT
‘sz/og/eT ‘seyddns

16'4v1h 9702/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo [ewjue {uozewy TETP0ET  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0S2T ‘sz/6z/et ‘ysijod

GL°9T 9202/12/10 9202/12/10  920T/12/10 usdo  |reu-sayddns ‘uozewy SY0SbTE 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SCT ‘Se/6e/eT 1eip

86'6/ 9z0Z/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo 19sowew fuozewe [TPTLL8  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22£90T
0S¢t
‘se/ge/eT ‘86'ses
JUSWIYIMUS “LE°EH$

GE'69 9z02/12/10  9202/12/10  920T/12/10 uadQ saysniqg qnuos ‘uozewy 7007999  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVYNO - 2Z£90T

saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
9Z/1£/10 - 92/10/10 2buey =3e@ anQ 22I0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251670','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251687','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251688','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251689','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$2 40 $T abed WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

[b0 'ST/6T/CT ‘seaids

78'C 9202/2Z/10  9202/cz/10  9202/Te/10 usdp  -juswydLUL ‘uozewy £9€0T¢ 1SNYL ANV XNVE ALID QVNO - 228901

/b0 'St//T/cT ‘seoids S

L0°6C 9z02/2e/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 usdo  -JusWYdLUS fuozewy £568T1S 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
LbY0 'ST/9T/CT

66°0T 9702/2e/10  920¢/ce/10  9202/Te/T0 usdo ‘syjnuead !uozewy 1-258195¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
/b0 'ST/ST/cT ‘seoids

129 920Z/Tz/10  920T/Te/10  920Z/Tz/10 usdo  -jusWYdIHUS fuozewy 0081888 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
Lbb0 'ST/ST/TT

65T 9702/2e/10  920¢/ce/10  920T/Te/10 usdo  ‘uswyduus ‘fuozewy Y0b/049  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
LbH0
ST/ST/TT ‘spenxe

Sl 9202/tz/10  920T/Te/10  920Z/Tz/10 usdo  -jusWYDHUS fuozewy PEP6STLS 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
LbH0
‘9Z/¥1/1 ‘suonedipaw

STEeL 9702/2e/10  920¢/ce/10  9202/Te/T0 usdo ‘Adeweyd poomabpam 21046402 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
50
‘9¢/¥1/1 ‘suonesipaw

00°6bT 9702/2z/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 uadQ ‘Adew.eyd poomabpam 6565610C 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T

b0 19Z/ET/T
‘suonesipaw jewiue

0S°€L 9202/7e/10  9202/Te/10  920T/Te/10 usdp !Adew.eyd poomabpapm 19598+0¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
1C°€1T$
suofjedipaw ‘59°6$

98'80€ 9702/2e/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/10 usdo  sebuuAs-saiddns 39A 1£652959 0D A1ddNS AYYNINTLIA IMW - 69€/0T

SYns ONI

19'€¢ 9z02/2Z/10  9202/cz/10  9202/7e/10 usdo  ojesu - saiddns 39A  0S0-6649T89C  A1ddNS AYYNIYILIA LSAMAIW - EET80T

suoledIpaw ONI

18°1ST 9z02/2e/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 uado -sa|ddns 319A  000-£4T9624C  A1ddNS AYYNI¥ILIA L1SIMAIW - EETS0T

0£°89€ 9z02/12/10  920Z/12/10  920T/12/10 uado Buippaq uadse 65801bE ONI SNISIAHL - ST6/0T

00°66%'C 9z02/12/10  920Z/12/10  920T/12/10 uado laysaa1 ||e3s 20LTHbE ONI SNISIAHL - ST6/0T
0SCT ‘Se/6tT/eT

71481 9702/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo ‘sjensqns {Amay) €9T8152/0S 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0S2T ‘se/et/et

66'95 920Z/12/10  920T/12/10  920T/1Z/10 usdo ‘saysip Jsjem fuozewy T-v/¥/9SE 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T

0S¢T :Sz/6T1/CT
‘sped Ajl| ‘sdLis

12°29 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo 159] J9)em {uozewy SP06¥9  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 22Z£90T
0szT
'S2/81/T1 ‘3ensqns

¥£°881 9202/12/10  920Z/12/10  9202/12/10 uado 'pooy [ewiue ‘0032 GGS6/C  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z€90T

sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
9Z/1£/10 - 92/10/10 2buey =3e@ anQ 22I0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251730','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2 40 ST abed

WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

0SbS :Sz/1€/et

—

‘Spasul Jopasy S
00°'8Zt 9202/LT/10  920T/LT/10  920T/LT/10 uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH doy £SOTTZANI 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
0SvS ‘Se/L1/TT
wmuuwmc_ lopov)
8/'SS 9202/L2/10  920T/L2/10  920T/L2/10 usdo  ‘ssuaYysld dulRqWIL 88£08790T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SvS ‘Se/L1/TT
!spasu| Jopasy
£8'65b 9202/L2/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 usdo  ‘wJed 3D JeH dol /6€'8THTTZANI 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0S¥S *92/pT/T
!S109sul Jopasy
8/'SS 9202/LT/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 usdo  ‘sauBYsl4 dullRquIlL [¥0TOE90T 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
0S+S 192/bT/T
wmuuwmc_ lopov)
PT'GEP 9202/L2/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 usdo  ‘wJed 1D Jey do| $/6CTTANI 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SbS
19¢///T ‘syesul Jopasy
£€62T 9202/LT/10  920T/LT/10  920T/LT/10 uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog $8STTTANI 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
0S+S
19Z/9/1 ‘sy09sul Jopasy
61°8ST 9202/L2/10  920T/L2/10  920T/L2/10 usdo  ‘wJeq YLD um,\_._ a\ﬁ 8SYCTZANI 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
687C 'Se/8z/T1
86°CT 9202/LT/10  920T/LT/10  920T/LT/10 usdp  ‘spassul Jopa’y ‘0D31ed €LTET9 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
682¢
S2/be/TT fsesul
78°0¢ 9202/L2/10  920T/L2/10  920T/L2/10 usdo  I9paay wmot\m.;woh $2-21-520¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
687 ‘Se/ce/aa
0928 9202/LT/10  920T/LT/10  920T/LT/10 uado XJ Jewiue ‘yewiem £50v69 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID avNO - 22€90T
682 ‘Sz/ce/eT 'sbba
16°S 9202/L2/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 uado -2onpo.d ‘Jew|epm £0£0T9 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
687C '92/T1/T ‘syasul
1£°0C 9202/LT/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 usdpo  topawy ‘sboid sysor 90-10-920¢ 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
ONI
P1E 9202/L2/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 usdo suoneoipawl  000-£6S90S/Z  A1ddNS AYVYNIYILIA 1SIMAIW - EETS0T
66'219'C 9202/L2/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 uado uresb £5£0002 ONI TIIIW ITAIVdd ¥3TLSIN - 2£E0T
(¥9°61) 9202/TT/10  920T/Te/10  9202/Te/10 usdo punjal 0958765 VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
b0 'ST/62/TT
¥6'16¢ 9¢02/tz/10  9202/Ce/10  920e/Te/10 usdQ ‘suonedipaw !SNIBA0D 8115943 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
Lb0 ‘ST/ce/er yosed
86'S9 9202/TT/10  920T/Te/10  920T/TT/10 uado  paiq pajesy ‘uozewy PEVESTL 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 91 abed

WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

S3LLID avnd IHL

00°0bS 9702/02/10  920Z/0T/10  9202/02/10 uado sInoy 19A 9€/T19T 40 ¥ILINID ADNIDYIAWI TWWINY - 65TQ0T
S3LLID avnd aHL
00°520°C 9202/02/10  9202/02/10  9202/02/10 usdo sinoy 3oA TS9T9T 40 ¥ILNIAD ADNIDYIWI TYWINY - 656T00T
S3ILID avnd JHL
00°068'T 9202/02/10  9202/02/10  9202/02/10 usdo &ﬂo; A TOST9T 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIWI TYWINY - 65T00T
shayuop
00°08¢ 9zZ0Z/11/10 920Z/1T/10  920T/11/10 uado - IAISS Wiy Jooy 8090€/ ONIJOHSIASYOH ATVMAA - Z86£0T
vb'8b6'T 9zZ0Z/11/10 920Z/1T/10  920T/11/10 uado }IoM qge| 0-21520¢ SOILSONSVIA HOALINY - 9£€90T
SDIAISS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P P3(G0
SETHLS $ suoidesuel] 210AU] S|elol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+S [1€3ep 3[40
Lbp0
'ge/eg/e1 ‘sa)ddns
0T'Sbb 9202/2z/10  9202/2e/10  9202/Te/10 usdo [ewiue Iuozewy 1-200T999  1SMAL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2ZE90T
0S2T
'Sz/61/CT “dulydrw
6oy ‘siowny ‘spiod
21691 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 uado UOISUD)X3 ‘UOZeWwY 6TCC//8  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
0SZT 9Z/pT/T ‘soxed
¥9°0b 9z02/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 uado -s9l|ddns !uozewy 65C7S€6  1SMAL ANV MNvE ALID Av¥NO - Z2£90T
0SzT
'ST/TE/TT Hayiplwny
6v°'/8 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdp -saljddns 31594 3 wied 6bb0bTPE  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID avNO - 2Z€90T
000’T$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'#TS [1232P 93[O
89'8$ T suonoesued| J10AUT s|ejo| salddns asueuajuiep/leday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
v11¢
‘9z/6/1 ‘sbuidnod
89'8 970¢/¢z/10  9202/Te/10  9202/Te/10 uado X34 ‘spJeusiy TTPZS9  1SMYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
¥6'6£0'€7$ 98 suopoesuel| SI0AUT siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 13(q0
16°€29 9702/62/10 9207/62/10  9207/62/10 uado @onpoJd |ewiue £80v626EH VYMOI 8m>w - $08£0T
OOMSANI
00°2S. 9202/62/10 9202/62/10  9202/62/10 uado sbuiaeys auid LEVL 3 IN3IM) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
ST'SHT'C 9202/62/10  9202/62/10  9202/62/10 uado utesb £16£12 ONI TTIW ITdIVYd ¥3TLSIN - 2£E£0T
2L'65b 9202//2/10  9202//2/10  920T//2/10 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 26€06265Y VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
(68°%5) 9202//2/10 9202//2/10  920T//2/T0 usdo Wpan 980T6C6EH VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
96'ST9 9202//2/10  9202//2/10  9202//2/T0 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 9609826<1 VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
0S¥S ‘Se/1€/eT
!syo9sul Jopasy
8/°SS 920¢/L2/T0  920T//2/10  920T/L2/10 usdo  ‘seudysIH AuIRqUILL 805162901 1SMYL ANV YNVE ALID avNO - Z2Z£90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIOU[[[ ‘ANMOY) PUES] YPOU
PLOSI(O
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251623','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251625','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$ 40 /T 9bed

WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

SHIETS € suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) suopedluNWWo) - 00°ZEY 11e3dp 193[q0
Lb0 'ST/ST/eT Diom ™
65907 9702/2z/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 uado %_-mc_&_,\_m w\x%& 76681-860-S LSNYL ANV YNVE ALID avnD - 226801
0SCT ‘92/bT/T ‘ve
00°€T 9z02/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo  |ewiue-Buiddiys ‘sdsn 905 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
0S¢T ‘se/se/er ve
06°TT 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo  |ewnue-Buiddiys 'sdsn LLE  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID avnO - 2Z€90T
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1e39p 13[q0
b P60 T1$ 0T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|e10] SSIAIDS [eUOISS®30.d - 00 TEY [!2I8p 19(q0
AsdoJosu
00°09¢ 9z02/L2/10  920Z/LT/10  920T/L2/T0 uado 1eq £660T \# uwum TYT0:LSESTAL SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
[P0 ‘ST/TE/eT
00°€€ 9202/2Z/10  9202/cz/10  9202/7e/10 usdo “yiom gel jewiue NSK 97/99S€  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥ND - 2Z£90T
0SZT ‘Se/se/et nquyxe
._wﬁo-mc_umwu Ja1em
0099 9z0Z/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo  ‘|ejuswuoliAUg [e30] 18121S¢ 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
0SZT ‘Sz/se/eT nquxe
Jon0-bunsay Jojem
00°CTT 920Z/12/10  920T/12/10  920Z/1Z/10 usdo  ‘|PuswuolIAUg [BIOL 08121SC 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZT ‘92/ET/T ‘uqyxe
\_mﬂo-mc_umwu J9lem
0099 9702/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo  ‘|ejuswiuouiAUg (301 S0TT09¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
00°S6€ 9702/02/10  9202/02/10  9202/02/10 usdo Asdoudsu £660T# 1998 /TT0:TZESTAL SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
YILINTD TUYD
00°58¢ 920z/0Z/10  9202/02/10  920Z/0Z/10 usdo sinoy yos) 19A 1602€CT AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
YILINTD VD
00°68¢ 9702/02/10  9202/02/10  9202/02/10 uado Sinoy yoaj 1A [4 7444} AYYNITLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILINTD VD
05'95¢ 9z02/02/10  9202/02/10  9202/02/10 uado Sinoy yoaj 1A SS6CECT AYYNIYALIA ATINYH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILINID UV
05°95¢ 9z02/02/10  9202/0T/10  9202/02/10 uado Sinoy Y29} 197 [TTEseT AYYNIYILIA ATINYS TYWINY - 05907
YILINTD FUVD
00'82¢ 9702/02/10  9202/02/10  9202/02/10 usdo Sinoy yoaj 1A £SpeeeT AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILINTD TUVD
05'95¢ 920z/0Z/10  9202/02/10  920Z/0Z/10 usdo sinoy yos) 19A $98€€TT AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD VD
05°95¢ 9z02/02/10  9202/0T/10  9202/02/10 usdo sinoy yoaj 1A LOEPETT AYYNITLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
S3LLID avnd JHL
0S'20¢ 9z02/02/10  9202/02/10  9202/02/10 uado Snoy 1A 9TST9T 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIWI TVIWINY - 65T00T
suonedipsw-salddns S3LLID avnd IHL
0S°TSP'T 9z02/02/10  9202/0T/10  9202/02/10 uado 19 ‘sinoy yaay 1A 0€TZ9T 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIWI TVIWINY - 6GT00T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251630','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251588','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T 4o 8T abed

WV 8%:5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

002TT$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo| saseydand pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 3(q0
00°6% 9202/62/10  9202/62/10  9202/62/10 usdo 131em uojleb 5 9202-0598/2L ONILNETYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
00°€9 9202/02/10  9202/02/10  9202/02/10 usdo 133em uojjeb g 00S8/2/ ONILNETY1SIA NOSNHOL - ZT€Z0T
saseydind pood - 00°9¢S [1238p 3[40 e
uonessiuIwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
T10'v02'65$ 2T suonoesuel| 3J10AUT S[ej0] JudwiydLIug 1@ d4e) |ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 juswiedsq gns
00'6£2$ € suopoesuel| 3/0AU] siejo| sdiysiaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 11€39p 13[q0
68¢¢
'se/1e/eT ‘diysiequisw
00°00T 9202/L2/T0  920T//2/10  920T/L2/10 uado ‘A0S cmu_b:“,* w\ﬁ €9/8TTE€CC  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - ZZE90T
68¢¢ 'S¢/0g/eT
00°00T 9202//2/10  9202//2/10  9202//2/T0 uado ‘diysiaquiswl 1yzy 9112971 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
0S¢T
'sz/ee/e1 ‘diysiequisw
‘uonenossy
00°s€ 9202/T2/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo Jadaay oulyy 18/8S  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
sdiyssaquiaw 33 sanq - 00°CH9 (1e3ep 130
81°9c$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejoL sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep P3(GO
L¥b0 '92/8/1
‘owg [euad Japuljhd
81°9¢ 9z0z/Te/10  920Z/7e/10  920e/Te/10 usdo  ‘Aiddng |edipaly SSOY T0ZEST 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
s|ejudy - 00°6£9 [1233p 13[q0
£9'682'C$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 13 siieday - 00°8EI (12I9P 193(G0
- JuBWYDLIUD 10y Sajod
£9'68L'C 9202/62/10 9207/62/10  9202/62/10 usdo ul sjjoq - 8SnoH 38D 10°THTL NOILDNYLSNOD S31S3 - 00£H0T
soueudjuiely 3 siieday - 00°8€9 1e39p 130
60°LL2'T$ $ suodesuel] S210AU] S|ejoL [9AedL - 00"EEI (1e33p P3(GO
L 0S¢T
‘9z/8/1 ‘uondsyoud
[9AR1}-20UDIDJU0D
£8'65 9z02/12/10  920Z/12/10  920T/12/10 uado Isuf [ones] zuel|y TTCTT0T 1SNAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0SeT
‘9z/8/1 ‘uoneysibai
-90Ua43ju0d
19'8/% 920Z/12/10  920T/12/10  920T/1Z/10 usdo {IBSAPIN YVZ TIW493s9 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0S2T ‘92/8/1
‘abebbn|-aoualajuod
00°S€ 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 uado Iy uedpBWyY 1-926/bT 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
0S2CT ‘92/8/1
3ybiJ-90uatau0d
65°€0L 9z02/12/10  9202/12/10  920T/12/10 uado Uy ueduBwy 9611 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
[9AeIL - 00°EE9 (1233 193(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mnwD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251654','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251655','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 6T 9bed

WV 8%:5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

Te)
65°895'v$ $T suonoesuel] 9210AUL S[e10] uoneJjsiuiwpy - QT Juswpedsq gns P
00'9//'1$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUL S|ejo] [enjoeijuo) SpIsInQ - 00 HH9 11e39p 13(q0
|ejual
00°9/£'T 9202/12/10  920T/12/10  920T/12/10 uado Jleyojsaym ‘Ade ‘19|j035 8G/%052ID ONI 5N9Y3LO0DS - 98//0T
|enjdei3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
00°'Sv$ T suolpesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239p 13[G0
._wmr_wn_m__u Jajem
0S°'2e 9202/11/10  920Z/11/10  9202/11/10 usdo - [equad Juswdinba 8507902 ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
0S°'2e 9202/11/10  920T/11/10  920T/11/10 uado [equad Juswdinbs /507902 ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 11233p 13[q0
00°'099% T suopoesuel] 8210AUT s|ejo] Buiysiiqnd - 00°¥E€9 |1€39p 193[q0
00°099 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 usdo Buisiusnpe ¥-040T  DNI dNOUD VIAIW YOAIdH0D - ZET80T
Bulysiignd - 00°'¥E€9 1e39p 193[q0
PE'¥9S'T$ $ suondesuel| 30/0AU] S|ejo] suonedIuNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8p 13(qO
Lbb0 :STfTe/an
{90IAIDS J9UJRIUI
‘suonesunwwo)
00°'S/2 9202/tz/10  9202/Te/10  9z0T/Te/10 usdo 09S3U3DH 8//£810T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
Lbb0
'GZ/8T/TT ‘@dIAIBS
1[6'%(T 9z02/2z/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 uado auoyd |22 {11V §Z0Z£0TT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
6679 'Sz/87/T1
co_ua_‘_umnsm SMaua
00°'STH 9¢02/tz/10  9202/Ce/10  9z0e/Te/10 uado ejuoD jueisuo) ST8TeT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
SPPEE09E0T008
L5665 9z0Z/TT/10  920Z/TT/10  920T/T1/10 uado 201AI9s suoyd -NI 3INOHJI13L STIHONH - £8TC0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O
STTIVS $ suonoesue.] 9/0AU] S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13(q0
6G/9 ‘92/81/¢T ‘dde
'S 9202/Tz/10  9202/Te/10  9z0T/Te/10 usdo Bujuueds |jiq/wod-s|ddy 6/1S 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
65/9'92/¥T/1Nwiad
[9snoJed/uies fioqge
68°'59¢ 9202/TT/10  920T/Te/10  920T/TT/10 uado  Jo uswyiedsq sioulr PHST 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
6529
'9z/s/1 ‘uonduosgns
66'6T 9202/7e/10  9202/Te/10  920T/Te/10 usdo Jpd ‘aqopy §99¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
6579 ‘9¢/1/T ‘alemyos
00°02T 9z02/2z/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 uado  ubisap oiydesb ‘eaue) €6/€  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - 2ZE90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEtmng
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucmE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\D 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251735','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251577','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251736','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251643','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251642','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 0t bed

WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

808¢
‘9Z/b1/1 ‘oNnisaype

©
<
1SN¥L ANV YNVE ALID @vND - 72€90T

p'9C 9202¢/7e/10  9202/Te/T0  920T/Te/10 usdo Axods ‘uozewy 658656
808¢ ‘9¢///T ‘syed
T0'bST 9z02/2z/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 uado ureJ} ‘sapry sduey) 9EbE0  LSMAL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE90T
06°'€C 9702/2z/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 uado syed Jojeb 999029 DNI LSIMAIW ¥8d - 00807
96T#/160
'Se//1/eT ‘sped
6£°S0T 9202/12/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 uado utel} 'sspry soueyd $880K0  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - Z2€90T
96T¥/£160
‘sz/9t/cT ‘syed
L1°8L€'T 9202/T2/10  9202/12/10  9202/12/10 uado ulel} 'sapry soueyd G980b0  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
Ap Jooyy ‘Burieaq A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
26'0p 9202/02/10  9202/02/10  9202/02/10 usdo  ||eg - sHed SpT N 8908THANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY 01NV - 8¥200T
Wy Jiedau auy| oy ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
108 9z02/02/10  9202/0T/10  9202/02/10 uado |983s - sHed GHT NI Z906THPANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
bumy pus sd 0 A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
95°9¢ 9202/02/10  9202/02/10  9202/02/10 usdpo suen -sued GpT N E€ET6THPANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY 01NV - 842001
aul|
aunssald ‘pinyy buliesls ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
v1°0L 9z02/02/10  9202/0T/10  9202/02/10 uadQ Jomod - sped-pGT N3 $/88THPANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
76'ST18'C$ ¢T suonoesuel| SJ0AUT siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O
TL°SEP 9z02/62/10  9207/6T/10  920T/62/10 uado SI3YY  H/TETO00TEAD dd0D Y3114 HLIWS - $6/£0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
0609 920¢/62/T0  920T/62/10  9202/62/T0 usdo saljddns mo;w ¥20ZZPANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y 01NV - 8+200T
[o]]
LY'SE 9202/LT/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 usdo Youo3 “433depe-saiiddns 9£880 ONI @QdVNAW - Z6£20T
JUBWIND
856 9202//2/10  9202/L2/10  920T/L2/T0 usdo oAd Jeapd-saliddns L1060 ONI QYVNAW - 26£20T
€L'Th 920¢/L2/T0  920T//2/10  920T/L2/T0 usdo sa||ddns Buiquinid 200£TH8S 0D A1ddNS ¥IVI-YILSYWOW - £1/20T
G8'8bE'T 920¢/Te/T0  9202/Te/10  920T/Te/T0 usdo [ony 865£9/T 0D 110 MIYDTINW - 886/0T
0S°2¢ 9202/02/T0  9202/02/10  9202/02/10 usdo sk £9¥99 ONI D01 S8N 440aN3 1139 - +£8/0T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
8b'6€ 9202/02/10 9202/0T/T0  920T/02/T0 usdo salddns doys  98H6THANOS / SNOILN10S HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
G5'€SE 920Z/TT/10  920Z/TT/10  920T/T1/10 uado SI2)Y  Z98TT000TEAD d¥0D Y314 HLIWS - $6/£0T
12°66 9¢0Z/11/10  920T/11/10  920Z/11/10 usdo sal|ddns doys LTLETELS 0D A1ddNS YAVI-¥YILSYWOW - £T/20T
00°0€€ 9202/T1/T0  920T/TT/10  920T/T1/10 uado sano|b 0£985¢ 02 A1ddNS NY3LSIM LvIdD - 9€9T0T
a114q duibua weoy ‘B3q ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
¥6'8€ 9Z0Z/TT/10  920Z/TT/10  920T/T1/10 uado  auibus-sayddns doys  9OTZTHPANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251578','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251728','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251739','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251740','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 1 9bed

WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

Se/og/er - Se/se/1n

ST'/£6 9¢02/tz/10  9202/Ce/10  920e/Te/10 usdo '920/£-0£4440 P6/8bbSLS ADYINT NYORIIWYAIN - 68801
920¢ ST/T-ST/¢T 4omas 920¢ <)
00°24L 9z02/02/10  9202/0T/10  9202/02/10 uado 100600605 #3122V 9z/1- St/e1 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
920T ST/T-GT/CT Jamas 9202
00°'6¥9 9202/0Z/10  9202/02/10  9202/0Z/10 uado 200600605 #3122V ST/1-S1/21 AITIVA TV0D 40 IDVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
s201A19S A)jnN 21qnd - 00°ZE€9 1233p 13([q0
08'11$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°TEI [12IP 13(qO
808t ‘Se/ce/an
08°TT 920¢/2z/10  9202/ce/10  9202/Te/10 usdo ‘buiddiys ‘sdsn Z-9STOTHS 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
suonedunWwwo) - 00°ZE9 'e12p 13(qO
LTH59$ G suondesued] S210AUL S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13[q0
89°69 9202/62/10  920T/62/10  920T/6T/10 uado [013u02 359d ApjPam 8550€ SNOILNTOS 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8¥000T
€896 9202/LT/10  920T/L2/10  920T/LT/10 uado [013u02 359d ApjPam S9b0€ SNOILNTOS 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8¥000T
89°69 920z/0Z/10  9202/02/10  920Z/0Z/10 uado [013u02 353d Apjeam 60£0€ SNOILNTOS 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8¥000T
se/ig/an
89°69 920Z/T1/10  920T/T1/10  920T/11/10 uado [03u00 358d Apjeam £S00€ SNOILLNTOS 1S3d IDONVAQY - 80007
0b'8bE 920Z/T1/10  920T/T1/10  920T/11/10 uado [03u00 358d Apjeam 7910€ SNOILLNTOS 1S3d IDONVAQY - 80007
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 199[q0
£T°€89'C$ 8T suonoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] salddng asueuajuiely /i1eday - 00°€ZS 1'€39p 3[40
06'€C 9202/62/10  920T/62/10  920T/6T/10 usdo PYelq [84T129 DNI 1SIMAIW ¥8d - 00807
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
8T 9202/L2/10  920T/L2/10  920T/L2/10 uado sped uley  /E€9TZPANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 8+200T
808¢
‘sz/1g/eT ‘sayddns
16 9202/TT/10  9202/Te/10  9202/Te/10 uado doys ‘spleusiy TP8H/9  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
808¢
‘Se/ee/eT ‘senddns
98’/ 9202/tz/10  920T/Te/10  920Z/Tz/10 usdo doys ‘193|4 3 wued 8T0C0EY 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
808t ‘Sc/se/an
8€°/9T 9202/TT/10  9202/Te/10  920T/Te/10 usdo  ‘syed uiesy ‘uozewy 80bTSZE  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
808 ‘Sz/61/CT
24°50C 9¢02/tz/10  9202/Ce/10  920e/Te/10 usdo  ‘syed uies ‘uozewy #9956/ 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
808 ‘S¢/L1/TT
!syed ulen ‘Auedwo)
0089 9202/TT/10  920T/Te/10  9202/Te/10 usdo [93Ym [emniy PPSP6  1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID avnd - ZZE90T
808¢ ‘ST//T/¢T ‘wlepe
66'CT 9¢02/tz/10  9202/Ce/10  920e/Te/10 usdo dn >peq ‘uozewy €T22TE6  1SNYL ANV INVE AL AVND - 22£90T
808¢ ‘S¢/91/CT
81°8/T 9z02/2z/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 uado ‘sdiey ‘uozewy Y0TP9T9  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251741','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 7 9bed

WY 8t:+5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

0S°/8T 9202/0Z/10  9202/02/10  9202/0T/10 uado Jledal wu%:sm [{:Y4 34! 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
sawn o
00'SZT'T 920Z/11/10  920T/11/10  920Z/11/10 usdo uonels Yij omy pasiedal 116221 0D AQVYg € - 908201
doueudjuiel B siieday - 00"8EI [12Ip 13(GO
9C'T0L'€T$ TC suopdesuel]| 3D10AU] sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
se/og/er - se/se/in
8T1'S0p 9202/TT/10  9202/Te/10  920T/Te/10 uado '110£9-06+S/ 680//¥SLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/og/eT - sz/se/T1
85°9/% 9¢02/tz/10  9202/Ce/10  9z0e/Te/10 usdo '010£9-0t2SL 6T10//¥SLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
sz/og/eT - sz/se/11
79°'80% 9202/TT/10  920T/Te/10  920T/TT/10 uado '6T0£9-0£0SL €¥69/1SLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/og/eT - sz/se/1T
G/°S9C'y 9202/Tz/10  9202/Te/10  9z0T/Te/10 uado ‘07T0£9-0T9%/ TT189/S.S ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/og/er - se/se/11
00°SSS 920Z/Tz/10  920T/Te/10  920Z/Tz/10 usdo '6T0£9-00bb/ 0S/9/bS.S ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
se/og/er - se/se/in
20°9TH 9202/TT/10  9202/Te/10  920T/Te/10 uado 'LT0£9-06TH/L LL99/¥SLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/og/eT - sz/se/T1
$5°989 9¢02/tz/10  9202/Ce/10  920e/Te/10 usdo '810£9-0£LEL GES9/HSLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
sz/og/eT - se/se/1T
[4043°] 9202/TT/10  920T/Te/10  920T/TT/10 uado 1£T0£9-095E/ 695945/ ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/og/eT - sz/se/1T
TLET0'T 9202/Tz/10  9202/Te/10  920T/Te/10 uado £10£9-0€62/ 6929/¥SLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/og/er - se/se/11
[8°€6 920Z/Tz/10  920T/Te/10  920Z/Tz/10 usdo '910£9-02/2L 1029/S.S ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
se/og/er - se/se/in
60°26 9202/TT/10  9202/Te/10  9202/Te/10 uado '80089-0£8TH €0/S9¥S/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/og/eT - sz/se/T1
££°8b9 9¢02/tz/10  9202/Ce/10  9z0e/Te/10 usdo "b0O0ET-18E0Y 61TS9PS/S ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
sz/og/eT - sz/se/1T
TP TLE 9702/2z/10  920Z/ce/10  920T/Te/T0 uado '60058-05S/€ YLOPIYSLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/og/eT - sz/se/1T
£0°/6T 9202/Tz/10  9202/Te/10  9z0T/Te/10 uado ‘TOOPT-TE0LE T06£9¥SLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/og/er - se/se/11
0€'S8Y 920Z/Tz/10  920T/Te/10  920Z/Tz/10 usdo '£000£-1S0SE 7STE9PSLS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
se/og/er - se/se/in
£8P 9202/TT/10  920T/Te/10  9202/Te/10 usdo YOOYS-TLTTE 999T9¥S/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/og/er - sz/se/1T
99°€0S 9¢02/tz/10  9202/Ce/10  920e/Te/10 usdo $00S9-TEEHT L168SHS/S ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
sz/og/eT - sz/se/1T
81'8¢ 9202/TT/10  920T/Te/10  920T/TT/10 uado ‘8000S-0£€T¢ €Y9/SHSLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251632','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¥ 40 £ abed

WV 8%:5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

049

TT'¥€8'24$ TTZ suopoesuel| 3J10AU] S|ejo| 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
TT'v€8'//$ TTZ suonoesuel] 92I0AUT S[e10] DAIDSAId 3IS3404 - € uswpedaq
00°€$ T suonoesuel] 3JI0AUT S|e10] sjueds - g€ Juswpedsq qns
00°€$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|e1ol 000°S$ 49A0 Judwdinb3 33 Yoew - 00°89 I1€39p 13(q0
UoNMS Jajsuely g
00°€ 920z/0Z/10  9202/02/10  9202/0T/10 uadQ Jojeldusn MN9T |[eisul 1-10+0+00 ANVAWOD QHO4MVHD - SE£00T
000’s$ 1ono Juswdinb3 13 yoew - 00°89Z [1233P 13[q0
sjuels - g¢ ucwc.b\_mgwo gns
w¢.mmo~wa /9 Ssuoijoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo | wucm:wu:_m_)_\mw_u___umu_ - 8T ucwcb\_mamn_ qns
00°006'T$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|e10] 666'v$-000'T$ uawdinb3 3 yoew - 00°¥9Z |1L39p 1[0 4
oys
00°006'T 9202/62/10  9202/62/10  920T/62/10 usdo Wb uidel-d paoejdal 6/SECT 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
666'v$-000'T$ 3udwdinb3 3 Yyoew - 00'¥9Z I'€39p 193[q0
00°0v£'9$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|e10l 666'vT$-0002$ @Inniyselu] - 00°€9Z |1239p 393(q0
Buipiing Aysiaaipolq
00°0v€'9 9202/62/10  920T/62/10  920T/6T/10 usdo ui paay jpued 069¢+00 ANVAWOD QdO4MVHD - SE£00T
666'VT$-000'T$ 24ndnaiselyur - 00°€9Z [1e39p 193[q0
85°207'T$ T suonoesuel| 3210AU] S|ejo] [enjoeijuo) SpIsINQ - 00 HH9 11e39p 13(q0
ZN
S0°€8 9202/62/10  920T/62/10  920T/6T/10 uado $H90TSZTO0 90T Uer SdiW SdIW SYTIL-NITWVD ™~ - GE€/0T
Lbb0 'ST/TE/TT
ao1n8s BuipAdal/ysen v/62/+200
€9°6TT'T 9202/tz/10  920T/Te/10  920Z/Tz/10 usdo !sa01A19S Dl/qnday -00+0 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
|enjoe3uo) apising - 00 k19 11e1ep 18[q0
8€'0£LC$ 9 suoiesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo] @oueuajulely 1B sateday - 00789 [1239p PS(qO
selelfcd [¥b0°92/9/1
119z9944 U| Y|em-Jiedal
00°68% 9202/Tz/10  9202/Te/10  9z0T/Te/10 usdo ‘i pue Bupesy s|eAo 2/926STC 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
808¢
‘se/1g/eT uswubie
89°/8¢ 9202/TT/10  920T/Te/10  920T/TT/10 uado [9dym m._\ccw 9 S92/T8CE 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
808¢ 52/92/CT
0T 1P 9202/Tz/10  9202/Te/10  9z0T/Te/10 usdo ‘diedal 243 17 pue 9 ¥69£2ST 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
808¢ ‘9¢/L/1
{1edal [paym uieny
007009 9202/TT/10  920T/Te/10  920T/TT/10 usdp  ‘uoneduged Jopuiqsod /8TSE 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
soueudjuiel B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
wu:m:wu:_m_)_\mw_u___umu_ - 8T ucwc.b\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 buey aeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251631','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$¢ 40 ¢ abed

WV 8%:5:80 9202/+0/20 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

6€'258'20€$

/H€ suonoesuel| S210AUT

s|ejo] puelo

050

AWADY Je3A (3514 ol =

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

Uv0Tess T suonPesue.| 210AUT S|e101 SUT qer] 9AJ9Saud 153404 - EET pund
2Lp02'2es 1 SUONPESURI] SDI0AUT S|E10] DAIBSAId 359104 - Z€ JusWedaq
ZLH07'TES T suonoesURI] 3DI0AUT S|ej0 @duednsur - 00°9€9 [1239p 130
JUWaSSINqUIIR wiBoM IDNVINSNI
LpoT'ee 920¢/ce/10  9202/Te/10  920T/Te/10 uado dwod siyiom G20Z 10 ALTTIGVIT SYIYL-NITWNYD ™ - TZEHOT
@oueansur - 00°9€9 [1239p 12[q0
aAIasaId 352104 - TE Juswedaq
Suy qer| aAIasald 35104 - EET pund
JUNOWY 90I0AU] _ 918( JUSWABY 18( paAlsoay 318 /9 318q aNQg _ 91eQ SJI0AU]  UoSeay pleH Smes UONdILDSaq SDI0AU] "ON 90I0AU] JTOpUS/\
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
1PLISI(T
92/1€/10 - 92/10/10 96uey 338Q 9NQ B2I0AU] IAIISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOLS

—FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

®

* 88

E3

THE FP COMMITTEE 2/10/20
SESSION

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE

REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS

PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-60035, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 1/5/26 AWD 23.50
CardConnect 130 32 N 873.00 1/5/26 AWD 49.65
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 1/5/26 AWD 166.39
lNinois Deparfment of Revenus 130 208.10 1/8/26 ACH 350.00
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 1/6/26 AWD 414.34
lllinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 |- 1/9/26 ACH 9.00
Petty Cash - Niabi Zoo 131 32 10 644.00 | 1/23/26 ACH 249.00
Minois Dept of Natural Resources-Grants | 335 32 35 991.12 | 1/23/26 | 709506 2,000.00
Total 3,261.88

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

051




WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
llinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised
$13,199.00 from 130-32-10 991.74 Transfer to Niabi Zoo $489,367.00
$400.00 to 130-32-10 412.00 Overtime $400.00
$1,000.00 to 130-32-10 631 Professional Services $18,085.00
$30.00 to 130-32-10 636 Insurance $30.00
$2,915.00 to 130-32-10 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999 $2,915.00
$400.00 to 130-32-90 412.00 Overtime $1,400.00
$370.00 to 130-32-90 414 Uniform $2,370.00
$1,500.00 to 130-32-90 524 Small Tools & Equipment $2,700.00
$400.00 to 130-32-91 412.00 Overtime , $1,400.00
$924.00 to 130-32-91 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999 $13,914.00
$2,000.00 to 130-32-92 412.00 Overtime $7,000.00
$100.00 to  130-32-92412.10  Seasonal Overtime $100.00
$511.00 to 130-32-92 635 Printing & Duplicating $861.00
$2,453.00 to 130-32-92 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999 $2,453.00
$196.00 to 130-32-93 638 Repairs & Maintenance $196.00
$50,000.00 from 131-32-08 631 ‘Professional Services $170,200.00
$20,000.00 from 131-32-08 413 Employee Health Benefit $149,928.00
$46.00 to 131-32-07 634 Publishing $46.00
$15,000.00 to 131-32-08 411.00 Salaries & Wages $727,564.00
$10,897.00 to 131-32-08 411.10 Seasonal Salaries $180,897.00
$1,091.00 to 131-32-08 412.10 Seasonal Overtime $1,091.00
$2,100.00 to 131-32-08 524 Small Tools & Equipment $8,100.00
$87.00 to 131-32-08 527 Books & Periodicals $287.00
$250.00 to 131-32-08 633 Travel $5,250.00
$259.00 to 131-32-08 634 . Publishing $259.00
$700.00 to 131-32-08 644 Outside Contractual $700.00 -
$263.00 to 131-32-18 632 Communications $263.00
$39,307.00to  131-32-18 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000 $95,091.31

Rock Island, lllinois on the 17th day of February, 2026.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

052



RESOLUTION
FY 2026 Bike Path Grant Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to

resurface portions of the Great River Trail in unincorporated Rock Island
County near Cordova to the Rock Island County border along Route 84, and

WHEREAS, a grant award fee is required, and

WHEREAS, additional expenditures for the design and construction
documents will be forthcoming, and :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Funds are available from unappropriated funds within Fund
#335 Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements to the

following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,000.00 335-32-35 991.12- IBPG27 Transfer to Other Agencies

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of February, 2026.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

053



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Housing Agreement

This Agreement made and entered into this 1% day of May, 2026 by and between the Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, hereinafter referred to as “District” and the undersigned
hereinafter referred to as “Employee.” '

WITNESSETH: That the District for and in consideration of the covenants, conditions and
restrictions hereinafter set forth allow the Employee the use of premises and less than one
acre of District-owned land situated at 13208 Niabi Zoo Road, Coal Valley, IL. 61240,
County of Rock Island, State of Illinois, known and described as Niabi Zoological Preserve
(the “Property”) to be occupied as a residence and not otherwise. The parties to this
Agreement understand and agree that Employee residing on the Property is not a permanent
condition of the Employee’s employment with the District.

Employee is to have and to hold the above-described premises and appurtenances thereto for
the period of one (1) month to be renewed from month to month, up to a maximum term of
thirty-six (36) months unless this maximum duration is extended by a separate, mutual,
written agreement executed by the parties. This Agreement shall terminate after the last day
of the thirty-seventh (37) month following the execution of this Agreement. Either party may
terminate this Agreement for any reason. The party wishing to terminate this Agreement shall
give thirty (30) days’ notice in writing to the other in order to affect such termination. Notice
from the Employee to the District shall be provided to the Forest Preserve President.

The Employee, for and in consideration of the covenants, conditions and restriction

hereinafter set forth does hereby understand, covenant and agree with the District as follows:

1. Beginning with the first month following the execution of this Agreement, the above-
described Property shall be provided to the Employee for the fee of $800.00 US
Dollars, on a month-to-month basis. The fee for each month shall be due and owing
on the first day of that month. In return of the monthly fee of $800.00 to the District
the employee shall receive and not be responsible for payment of the Property’s
utilities: gas, electric, water, sewer, or trash services or fees. The Employee is
expected to pay for television service, internet service, local phone service, and/or
long distance phone call service, and any other utilities or services the Employee
desires which are not provided under this Agreement.

2. Beginning with the thirteenth (13) month following the execution of this Agreement,
the monthly fee to be paid by the Employee to the District pursuant to the previous
Section shall increase to $850.00 US Dollars. Beginning with the twenty-fifth (25)
month following the execution of this Agreement, the monthly fee to be paid by the
Employee to the District pursuant to the previous Section shall increase to $900.00
US Dollars. : :

3. The District shall furnish the Property with at least one range stove, one refrigerator,

“one washing machine, and one clothes dryer, which shall be selected by the District at
its option. The Employee shall be responsible for furnishing the Property with any
additional desired appliances. The Employee may replace any existing appliance if
and only if the Employee first receives approval from the Forest Preserve President.

4. Employee shall not assign, demise, rent, let or sublet the whole or any part of the
Property, or cause or suffer any alterations to be made on or to said Property, without
first securing permission in writing from a duly authorized representative of the
District to do so.

054



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The District reserves the right to enter, view and inspect the Property at reasonable
times.

The District shall, at its option, be responsible for all major maintenance and
replacement for all major structural renovations on the Property.

Employee shall, in addition, be responsible for all regular and routine maintenance of
the Property.

Should the Property need major repairs or be destroyed by fire or other casualty, the
District shall have the option to replace the Property. Failure to exercise such option
shall place no liability on the District.

Employee agrees to protect the Property, appurtenances and contents of the Property
against fire, theft, vandalism and all other risks.

Employee agrees that upon termination of this Agreement for whatever reason or
cause, said Employee will yield up and surrender said Property and appurtenances to
the District in as good condition as when the same were entered upon by said
Employee, ordinary wear and tear excepted.

Employee agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District, its agent, servants and
all employees other than himself from any and all losses, expenses, damages,
judgments, demands and claims arising from any incident which occurs on the
Property as a result of any act or omission by Employee, his family, guests, licensees
or invitees which occurs outside the scope of his employment as an employee of the
District during the term of this Agreement or during such time as the Employee is in
actual possession of the Property.

Employee shall keep said Property and appurtenances in a neat, clean, and orderly
condition at all times.

Employee agrees to abide by such other rules and regulation as may be promulgated
by the District. The Forest Preserve President, or his duly designated representative,
shall serve as the District’s agent.

If Employee violates any of the conditions or terms of the Agreement, it shall be

_ lawful for the District to terminate this Agreement. This Agreement is to be deemed

as a not-for-profit agreement, and all payments to be made by Employee to the
District are intended to reimburse the District for expenses incurred in providing the
Property as a place of residence for the Employee. This Agreement is not as a
consumer transaction between the parties.

This Agreement is a successor Agreement to a previous Agreement between the
parties concerning the same subject matter. The previous Agreement shall remain in
full force and effect between the parties until the first day of the first month following
the execution of this Agreement, at which point the previous Agreement shall
terminate and this Agreement shall take effect.

Employee Signature ~ Date Forest Preserve President Date

Kai Swanson

Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director

Employee Name Printed

055



¢IMEG

1/27/2026

Jeff Craver
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Via Email jcraver@ricfpd.org

Re: Proposal for Services

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Great River Trail HMA Repairs and Overlay Phase 2
Ilinois City, Illinois

Dear Jeff:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a Proposal for engineering services for the final plans,
specifications and estimates for the Great River Trail per the previously provided exhibits. The
project location will be between 1715t Avenue in Cordova to the Upper Rock Island County Line
for approximately 5.5 miles of bike path overlay.

Survey
1. Topographic survey services including:

a. Perform Open Space imagery of the path from Cordova to the upper Rock Island County line
(excluding the section that Constellation maintains).

b. Utilize the aerial and exhibits from the May 8,2025 that represent the subject area.

c. Show outline of large, wooded areas as shown on the aerial.

d. Perform site visit to establish patching area limits with the Client.

e. Perform topographic survey of the path where the path crosses roads or major entrances (6
full/both sides and 3 half/one side). In Phase 1, IDOT required all road crossings and driveways
to meet ADA cross-slope requirements.

Civil Design Services
1. Design of civil services including:

a. Construction documents to include the following plan sheets: Cover, General notes and
Summary Quantities, Typical Standards & Sections, Removal & Layout Plan, and Grading
and Erosion Control Plan. Elevation and Slope requirements will follow IDOT Standards
and will be included as design sheets.

2. Prepare front end and applicable civil specifications.

3. Prepare contract documents that are suitable for pricing and construction purposes.

Page 1 of 8

056



4. Prepare and submit necessary permits which include the IDOT Access permit, Rock Island
County Grading and Drainage Class 2 permit and NPDES permit.

5. Prepare and submit plans to IDOT Geometrics for one review and approval.

6. Prepare an opinion of probable construction cost for civil systems. Note that IMEG has no
control over 1) the cost of labor, material, or equipment; 2) the means, methods and
procedures of the Contractor’s work; or 3) the competitive bidding market at the time the
project goes out to bid. IMEG’s opinion of probable construction costs will be based on the
firm’s experience and qualifications and represents our judgment as Design Professionals.
IMEG makes no warranty, express or implied, that the bids or the negotiated cost of the work

will not vary from our opinion of probable cost.
7. Project design meetings:
a. Participate in approximately 2 project conference calls / web conferences as required.

b. Attend approximately 1 design coordination meetings at RI County Forest Preserve
District office.

Bidding Phase

1. Issue documents to prospective bidders.
Conduct Prebid meeting, if necessary.
Respond to contractor questions.

Prepare addenda information as required.

Conduct bid opening.
Assist with bid evaluation and recommend award to successful contractor.

N oo s ow N

Prepare Agreement Between Owner and Contractor.

Assumptions

The following assumptions are in addition to those listed under IMEG’s scope of services above.

General

Documentation (e.g., design drawings, maintenance records, etc.) of the existing systems
relevant to our scope of work, which accurately represents the existing conditions, will be
provided to IMEG.

Documents prepared by the Engineer will be prepared based upon reasonable assumptions
derived from existing information provided by the Owner and from limited observation of
accessible and visible existing conditions by the Engineer without the benefit of extensive field
measurements and investigation prohibited by expense and inconvenience to the Owner. It is
understood and agreed that unforeseen conditions uncovered during the progress of the project
may require changes in the project, resulting in additional cost and delay.

Page 2 0of 8

057



The project will be awarded as a single prime contract for construction. Phased design and/or
issue of early documents are not required.

Compensation

We propose to provide the services described above for a fixed fee of $29,000. Should the size
and/or scope of the project, project schedule, or project budget change, IMEG reserves the right
to adjust our fees, or new or increased services will be provided as additional services.

Description Fee
Survey Phase Services $11,500.00
Design Phase Services $14,500.00
Bidding Phase Services $3.000.00
Total Project Fee (Fixed Fee) $29,000.00

Project Expenses

The following reimbursable expenses are not included in the above fee and will be invoiced with

a 1.1 multiplier of actual cost:
» Payment of plan review fees, permit fees, filing fees, or other imposed governmental

agency fees.

» Necessary consultants as approved by Client.

« Project specific insurance coverage riders or amendments necessary to comply with
required insurance requirements above current IMEG limits and conditions.

« Expenses for safety training, background checks, vendor registration sites, and drug
testing to access the site.

The following direct expenses are included in the above fee:
« Reproduction costs for four (4) sets of drawings, specifications, and reports.
« Postage and delivery charges.
« Travel expenses (per diem for meals and incidentals, mileage, lodging, airfare, tolls,
parking fees, taxi, train, and other out-of-pocket expenses).

Additional Services

IMEG can include the following as additional services. Additional services will be performed on
a time and material basis using IMEG’s standard hourly rates in effect at the time the service is
performed, or for a negotiated fee, and only after approved in writing.

General
Services within IMEG's expertise not included above.

Condition assessment surveys or invasive field take-off to determine existing conditions that are
not readily accessible or visible.

Assistance with grants and other related funding applications.

Page 30f 8

058



Value engineering or negotiating construction cost/scope/alternates with contractors and
related document revisions after Design Development documents are complete.

Additional effort to support expedited, segmented, and/or express building permit process.
Revising IMEG design documents as a result of equipment lead times or supply chain delays.

Revising IMEG design documents arising from contractor’s failure to comply with the contract
document requirements.

Continuous updates to the design drawings throughout the construction administration period
based on RFIs, box walk changes, Authority Having Jurisdiction/building inspector field
comments, and other field changes.

Preparing as-built and/or record documents from markups or files provided by contractors or
verifying the accuracy and completeness of same.

LEED, WELL, or building certification criteria evaluation, energy modeling, calculation,
justification, and documentation.

Closing

The attached Terms and Conditions dated 09.2024 are made a part of this Proposal. This
Proposal is valid for 45 days from the date of this offer.

We will begin our services following acceptance of this Proposal for Services. Acceptance may be

conveyed via email or by signing this offer and returning it to our office. Notwithstanding the

foregoing sentence, if you or members of your firm engage IMEG for services for the referenced

project, either verbally or by actions that imply acceptance of this Proposal, such as providing

. drawings, submitting questions, requesting engineering information, etc., without returning a
signed copy of this Proposal, it is expressly agreed that acceptance of all terms and conditions of

this Proposal will be implied and contractually binding.

IMEG Consultants Corp.

HRR )l

Loren R. Rains, PE, Client Executive
Loren.R.Rains@imegcorp.com

Accepted: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Jeff Craver

Page 40f 8

059



Terms and Conditions
1. Definitions:

“Agreement” - Collectively IMEG's proposal, these Standard Terms and Conditions, IMEG’s Standard Hourly Rates,
and any exhibits incorporated expressly by reference, herein.

“Change Order” - Any additional Services or change in schedule related tothe Project requested by IMEG or Client.

“Client” - The party for whom Services are being provided, and its directors, officers, affiliates, employees, and
agents.

“Day(s)” - Any day other than Saturday, Sunday, or any other day on which banks in New York are closed.
“IMEG” - IMEG Consultants Corp., and its directors, officers, affiliates, employees, and agents.

“Losses” - Any loss, liability, claim, damage, cost, expense, and reasonable attorney’s fees.

“Party” - Each of IMEG and Client; “Parties” means IMEG and Client collectively.

“Project” - The specific project for which Services are performed pursuant to this Agreement.

“Project Owner” - The party responsible for the initiation, funding, and oversight of the Project.

“Services” - The services or work performed by IMEG in any office location for Client on the Project.

“Standard Hourly Rates” - The current hourly rates set by IMEG for Services performed under this Agreement.

2. Standard of Care/Performance: Services provided by IMEG under this Agreement shall be performed in
accordance with the professional skill and care ordinarily exercised by professionals practicing under similar
circumstances in the same or similar location (“Standard of Care”). It is explicitly understood and agreed that the
Standard of Care does not demand perfection, and IMEG will not be responsible for any cost escalations, separate
and apart from IMEG’s negligence as defined in Section 11, throughout the Project’s duration. Nothing contained in
this Agreement or within any certification/representation statermnent shall obligate, bind, or require IMEG to
exercise professional skill and judgment greater than the Standard of Care. IMEG makes no warranty or guarantee,
express or implied, and shall not be responsible for any failure to follow or apply any knowledge or techniques .
which are not generally known or accepted. Should Client seek additional design parameters in contemplation of
future climate change, such parameters shall be explicitly outlined in the Services. IMEG shall perform Services
pursuant to an agreed-upon schedule as is consistent with the Standard of Care.

3. Information: Except as otherwise defined in the Services, Client shall facilitate the exchange of information
among the Project Owner, IMEG, and other service providers as necessary for the coordination of the Project. IMEG
shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of such information furnished by Client or Client’s other
service providers. IMEG shall not be liable for inaccurate data, specifications, or other Project requirements
submitted to it by or on behalf of Client. If there are updates or changes to any information provided to IMEG in
furtherance of the Services, Client is responsible for advising IMEG's personnel of such updates or changes in
writing,.

4. Limitation of Responsibilities: IMEG shall not be responsible for, nor have control over or charge of,
construction means, methods, coordination, schedules, techniques, procedures, delays, site observation, or review
of contractor’s work, or for any health or safety precautions or programs. Client shall indemnify, defend, and hold
harmless IMEG for contractor's or subcontractor’s performance or the failure of contractor's or subcontractor’s

work to conform to Project design specifications and contract documents.

5. Additional Services: If the Project schedule or scope changes and additional Services are requested, IMEG
shall send Client a Change Order and Client must approve such Change Order in writing or electronically priorto
IMEG commencing work. Services performed pursuant to a Change Order shall be deemed an amendment to this
Agreement and such additional Services shall be performed pursuant to these Standard Terms and Conditions.
IMEG shall not be responsible for any expense associated with any Servicesthat are a betterment or added value to

the Project.
Page 50f 8

060



6. Compensation/Payment: Client shall pay IMEG in full for all Services performed and expenses incurred.
Services provided by IMEG on a time and material basis shall be performed in accordance with IMEG’s Standard
Hourly Rates, subject to annual update. If Client disputes any portion of an invoice, Client shall notify IMEG in
writing within fifteen (15) Days of the invoice date by notice to ClientStatements@imegcorp.com. If no notice is
received, Client agrees the invoice is accurate and to pay the amount in full. In no case are invoices subject to
unilateral discounting, back-charges, or set-offs, and payment in full is due for Services performed regardless of
whetherthis Agreement or the Project is terminated. Accounts unpaid sixty (60) Days after the inv oice date may be
subject to a monthly service charge of one- and one-half percent (1.5%) (or the maximum legal rate) on the unpaid
balance. If any portion of an account remains unpaid 120 Days after the invoice date, IMEG may stop or pause
performance of Services and institute collection action. Client shall pay all costs of collection, including reasonable
attorney’s fees. Collection actions and billing disputes shall not be subject to informal dispute resolution procedures

as described in Section 8.

7. Ownership/Use of Instruments of Services: All drawings, specifications, BIM, reports, and other work
product of IMEG developed for this Project are instruments of service owned by IMEG (“Instruments of Service”).
Upon Client’s payment in full to IMEG for all Services performed and expenses incurred, IMEG shall provide Client
with a license to use the Instruments of Service for purposes consistent with the Project. Reuse of any Instruments
of Service by Client or any third-party for any other use without the express written consent of IMEG shall be at
Client’s sole risk. Client shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless IMEG against Losses arising out of
unauthorized use or misuse of the Instruments of Service.

8. Dispute Resolution/Governing Law: Excluding collection actions and billing disputes as described in
Section 6, claims or disputes between the Parties arising out of the Services or out of this Agreement shall be
escalated for informal dispute resolution. If no informal dispute resolution is achieved within fifteen (15) Days of
demand made by IMEG or Client, the Parties shall submit the matter to non-binding mediation (mediation being
subject to the provisions in Section 8.2 of AIA Document C401-2017). The Parties shall include a similar provision
as in this Section 8 with all contractors, subconsultants, and subcontractors, providing for non-binding mediation
as the primary method of dispute resolution following informal dispute resolution as described in this Section. This
Agreement and all questions, disputes, and litigation arising in connection with the Services shall be governed by,
and brought in, the laws of the state where the Project is located.

9. Mutual Waiver of Damages: Each Party hereby expressly waives against the other Party any and all claims
for consequential, indirect, punitive, special, incidental, exemplary, or liquidated damages. The waiver in this
Section shall apply to any such damages listed herein sought to be recovered through any indemnity obligation in

this Agreement.

10. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, IMEG’s total liability arising
out of or related to this Agreement, for all Services performed on this Project, and for all Losses, whether based in
contract or tort, in law or equity, or for negligent acts, errors, or omissions, from any cause, shall not exceed the
total amount of $100,000. This limitation of liability was negotiated after the Parties discussed the risks and
rewards associated with the Project. No individual professional director, officer, or employee of IMEG shall be
individually liable fornegligence arising out of this Agreement. The limitation of liability established in this Section
shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

11. Indemnification: Subject to Section 10, IMEG shall, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law,
indemnify and hold harmless Client against Losses to the extent eaused by, and in proportion to, the negligence of
IMEG in the performance of Services under this Agreement. IMEG shall not be obligated to indemnify Client for

Client’s own negligence.

Client shall, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, indemnify and hold harmless IMEG against Losses to
the extent caused by, and in proportion to, the negligence of Client in the performance of its services under this
Agreement. Client shall not be obligated to indemnify IMEG for IMEG’s own negligence.

The other terms of this Agreement notwithstanding, in the event of any professional liability claim within the
purview of the indemnification provisions of this Section, each Party shall control its own defense, and at the time of
claim resolution, each Party shall provide reimbursement for reasonable defense costs and attorney’s fees
recoverable underapplicable law to the extent caused by the negligenceof each Party as determined by a competent
trier of fact. As such, the Parties recognize and expressly agree that the duty to defend is not applicable to
professional liability claims and is wholly separate and distinct from the duty to indemnify and hold harmless as

described in this Section.

Page 6 0of 8

061



12 Insurance: IMEG shall obtain and maintain the following insurance coverages: Commercial General Liability,
Automobile Liability, Umbrella/Excess Liability, Worker's Compensation/Employer’s Liability, and Professional
Liability, Certificates of insurance shall be provided to Client upon request. When stipulated by the Parties,
Commercial General Liability, Automobile Liability, and Umbrella/Excess Liability shall be written or endorsed to
include additional insureds (which shall not be named additional insureds), primary/non-contributory coverage,
and other coverages, subject to all policy terms, conditions, and exclusions, and any limitations as to coverage
amounts as agreed upon in writing by the Parties.

13. Termination: Either Party may terminate this Agreement due to the other Party’s material breach of this
Agreement upon providing a ten (10) Day written notice to the breaching Party and an opportunity of at least five
(5) Days to cure such material breach. Upon termination, payment in full to IMEG is required for all Services
performed and expenses incurred through the date of termination. IMEG shall not be required to release any
Instruments of Service until such payments have been received. If this Agreement is terminated or suspended due
to Client’s material breach, Client shall return all Instruments of Service within its possession or control, and any
consequences (including delay) resulting from such termination or suspension shall be the sole responsibility of
Client. The cancellation of the Project or the institution of bankruptcy proceedings by either Party shallbe deemed a
material breach and termination of this Agreement.

14. Assignment: Except for assignment by operation of law, neither Party shall transfer or assign any rights or
duties under, or interest in, this Agreement, including, but not limited to, monies that are due or monies that may
be due, without the prior written consent of the other Party, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.
Subcontracting to subconsultants, normally contemplated by IMEG as a generally accepted business practice, shall
not be considered an assignment for purposes of this Agreement.

15. Employment and Non-Solicitation: Except withthe other Party’s prior written consent, neither Party shall
solicit the employment of, or employ any of the other Party’s employees, during the performance of this Agreement
and for a period of six (6) months thereafter, provided that any general solicitation for employment through a
published advertisement shall not constitute a breach of this Section.

16. Force Majeure: Except as otherwise provided, no delay or failure in IMEG’s performance of its obligations
under this Agreement shall constitute a default or the incurrence of damages, if and to the extent, the delay or
failure is caused by the occurrence of any contingency beyond the reasonable prevention or control, and without any
fault, of IMEG. Unless such occurrence frustrates IMEG's performance, such occurrence shall not operate toexcuse,
but only to delay, IMEG’s performance. Once such occurrence ceases, IMEG shall resume the performance of its
obligations under this Agreement as soon as reasonably possible.

17. Severability and Non-Waiver: If any part of this Agreement is declared invalid or unenforceable, the

remaindershall continue to be valid and enforceable. Nofailure to act by either Party shall be deemed to constitute
a waiverof such Party’s rights or remedies underthis Agreement. Additionally, there shall be no legal presumption
against the drafter of this Agreement in the event of a dispute as to the enforceability and/or interpretation of this

Agreement.

18. Entire Agreement: If Client issues to IMEG a purchase order or similar document, none of the terms and
conditions stated therein shall bind IMEG, and such document, whethersigned by IMEG or not, shall be considered
only as a document for Client’s internal operational management. This Agreement represents the entire and
integrated agreement between the Parties and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements,
either written or oral. This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by both Parties.

19. Equal Employment Opportunity: The Parties shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR 60-1.4(a), 60~
300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based on their
status as protected veterans orindividuals with disabilities and prohibit diserimination against all individuals based
on their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, and for inquiring about,
discussing, or disclosing compensation. Moreover, these regulations require that covered prime consultants and
subconsultants take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals without regard to race,

color, religion, sex, sexunal orientation, gender identity, national origin, disability, or veteran status.
09.2024

Page 7 0f 8

062



<M

2028 STANDARD HOURLY RATES - CIVIL

{rates adjusted annualty}

Senior Client Executive/ Senior Market $260 Senior {Crew Chief / Coordinator) 2 $140
Director / VP Senior {Crew Chief / Coordinator} 1 3135
Chent Executive / Market Director $245 {Crew Chief / Senior Technician / Project $130
Project Executive £210 Coordinator} 2

Senior Project Manager 2 $208 (Crew Chief / Senior Technician / Project $125
Senior Project Manager 1 $185 Coordinstor} 1

Engineer of Distinction $220 Technician 4 / Graduste Surveyor 2 8118
Senior Engineer 3 $200 Technician & / Graduate Surveyor 1 $110
Senior Engineer 2 $185 Technician 2 385
Senior Engineer 1 $170 Technician 1 $85
Project Engineer 2 $180 Designer of Distinction $180
Project Engineer 1 $145 Senior Designer 3 3165
Landscape Architect of Distinction $210 Sentor Designer 2 $155
Senior Landscape Architect 3 £195 Senior Designer 1 3145
Sentor Landscape Architact 2 $175 Project Designer 2 $135
Senior Landscape Architect 1 £16% Project Designer 1 $130
Project Landscape Architect 2 $155 Designer 2 $120
Project Landscape Architect 1 £145 Designer 1 $110
Planner of Distinction $210 Design Technician 2 $100
Senior Planner 3 $195 Design Technician 1/ Intern $90
Senior Planner 2 $176 Senior Construction Administratar 3160
Senior Planner 1 $188 Construction Administrator $140
Project Planner 2 $155 Senior Environmental Specialist 3 $205
Project Planner 1 $145 Senior Environmental Specialigt 2 $195
Planner 2 £115 Senior Environmental Specialist 1 $185
Plenner 1 $105 Senior Engagement Specislist 1 3180
Planner Technician 2 3956 Environmental Specislist 1 $165
Planner Technician 1 $85 Environmental Technician 1 5125
Graduste (Designer / Planner) 2 $130 GIS System Architect $185
Graduate (Designer / Planner) 1 $120 GIS Analyst $130
Senior Land Surveyor 3 3170 Graduate (GIS Analyst) 2 3125
Senior Land Surveyor 2 $155 Graduate (GIS Analyst) 1 $115
Senior Land Surveyor 1 $145 Senior Administrative Assistant $95
Project Surveyor 2 31856 Admimstrative Assistant 885
Project Surveyor 1 $130

Senior Crew Chief 8 150

*These rates are for staff located in the office providing the rates. Staff based in one of IMEG's other offices may
have differsnt billing rates. These rates can be provided upon reguest.

Page 8 of 8

063



SIMEG

Short Form Services Agreement
1/27/2026

Client: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Attn: Jeff Craver
Email: jeraver@ricfpd.org

Owner Name: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Project Name: RICFPD Lake George Pier & Access Grant Submittal
Project Location: Illinois City, Illinois

Services: IMEG shall perform the following Services for this Project:
Assist RICFPD with the preparation of the OSLAD IL-DNR Grant Program
Provide itemized project estimate of cost by June 1.
Provide exhibits such as Location Map, Premise Plat Map by August 31.
Provide a development and renovation concept plan (design and preparation of contract
documents are not included in this agreement) by June 1.
Provide a project Environmental Assessment Statement and CERP form by August 31.

Compensation
Time & Material Estimated Fee: $6,500.00

Attachments: This Short Form Services Agreement expressly incorporates the terms and
conditions attached hereto, and the current hourly rates set by IMEG for Services performed
under this Short Form Services Agreement, attached hereto.

Acceptance: Acceptance of this Short Form Services Agreement is limited to and includes
acceptance of the provisions above, including all attachments. Services will be scheduled upon
receipt of an executed copy of this Short Form Services Agreement. By signing and returning this
Short Form Services Agreement to IMEG, all Parties agree to the terms and conditions included
herein. Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, if Client, or directors, officers, or employees of
Client, engage IMEG for Services for the referenced Project, either verbally, in writing, or by
actions that imply acceptance of this Short Form Services Agreement, such as providing
drawings, submitting questions, requesting engineering information, etc., without or prior to
returning a signed copy of this Short Form Services Agreement, it is expressly agreed that
acceptance of all terms and conditions of this Short Form Services Agreement will be implied

and contractually binding.
Short Form Services Agreement valid for forty-five (45) Days from the date listed above.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Parties execute this Short Form Services
Agreement on the date set forth above. The Parties state that each have read this Short Form
Services Agreement, acknowledge the contents of this Short Form Services Agreement, and are
authorized to sign this Short Form Services Agreement. The Parties agree that this Short Form
Services Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, any one of which need not
contain the signatures of more than one Party, but all such counterparts taken together shall

constitute one and the same Short Form Services Agreement.
Page 10f 6

064



IMEG Consultants Corp.

RRL_ 1/)28/20
Loren R. Rains, PE, Client Executive
Loren.R.Rains@imegcorp.com

Accepted: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Jeff Craver

Page 20f 6

065



Terms & Conditions

1. Definitions:

“Agreement” - Collectively the Short Form Services Agreement, these Standard Terms and Conditions, IMEG'’s
Standard Hourly Rates, and any exhibits incorporated expressly by reference, herein.

“Change Order” - Any additional Services or change in schedule related tothe Project requested by IMEG or Client.

“Client” - The party for whom Services are being provided, and its directors, officers, affiliates, employees, and
agents.

“Day(s)” - Any day other than Saturday, Sunday, or any other day on which banks in New York are closed.
“IMEG” - IMEG Consultants Corp., and its directors, officers, affiliates, employees, and agents.
“Losses” - Any loss, liability, claim, damage, cost, expense, and reasonable attorney’s fees.

"Notice to Proceed"” - Client's engagement of IMEG for Services for the referenced Project, either verbally, in
writing, or by actions that imply acceptance ofthis Agreement or for IMEG to proceed with performing the Services.

“Party” - Each of IMEG and Client; f‘Parties” means IMEG and Client collectively.

“Project” - The specific project for which Services are performed pursuant to this Agreement.

“Project Owner” - The party responsible for the initiation, funding, and oversight of the Project.

“Services” - The services or work performed by IMEG in any office location for Client on the Project.

“Standard Hourly Rates” - The current hourly rates set by IMEG for Services performed under this Agreement.

2. Standard of Care/Performance: Services provided by IMEG under this Agreement shall be performed in
accordance with the professional skill and care ordinarily exercised by professionals practicing under similar
circumstances in the same or similar location (“Standard of Care”). It is explicitly understood and agreed that the
Standard of Care does not demand perfection, and IMEG will not be responsible for any cost escalations, separate
and apart from IMEG's negligence as defined in Section 11, throughout the Project’s duration. Nothing contained in
this Agreement or within any certification/representation statement shall obligate, bind, or require IMEG to
exercise professional skill and judgment greater than the Standard of Care. IMEG makes no warranty or guarantee,
express or implied, and shall not be responsible for any failure to follow or apply any knowledge or techniques
which are not generally known or accepted. Should Client seek additional design parameters in contemplation of
future climate change, such parameters shall be explicitly outlined in the Services. IMEG shall perform Services
pursuant to an agreed-upon schedule as is consistent with the Standard of Care.

3. Information: Except as otherwise defined in the Services, Client shall facilitate the exchange of information
among the Project Owner, IMEG, and other service providers as necessary for the coordination of the Project. IMEG
shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of such information furnished by Client or Client’s other
service providers. IMEG shall not be liable for inaccurate data, specifications, or other Project requirements
submitted to it by or on behalf of Client. If there are updates or changes to any information provided to IMEG in
furtherance of the Services, Client is responsible for advising IMEG's personnel of such updates or changes in
writing.

4. Limitation of Responsibilities: IMEG shall not be responsible for, nor have control over or charge of,
construction means, methods, coordination, schedules, techniques, procedures, delays, site observation, or review
of contractor’s work, or for any health or safety precautions or programs. Client shall indemnify, defend, and hold
harmless IMEG for contractor's or subcontractor’s performance or the failure of contractor’s or subcontractor’s
work to conform to Project design specifications and contract documents.

5. Additional Services: If the Project schedule or scope changes and additional Services are requested, IMEG
shall send Client a Change Order and Client must approve such Change Order in writing or electronically prior to
IMEG commencing work. Services performed pursuant to a Change Order shall be deemed an amendment to this
Agreement and such additional Services shall be performed pursuant to these Standard Terms and Conditions.
Page 30f 6

066



IMEG shall not be responsible for any expense associated with any Services that are a betterment or added value to
the Project.

6. Compensation/Payment: Client shall pay IMEG in full for all Services performed and expenses incurred.
Services provided by IMEG on a time and material basis shall be performed in accordance with IMEG’s Standard
Hourly Rates, subject to annual update. If Client disputes any portion of an invoice, Client shall notify IMEG in
writing within fifteen (15) Days of the invoice date by notice to ClientStatements@imegcorp.com. If no notice is
received, Client agrees the invoice is accurate and to pay the amount in full. In no case are invoices subject to
unilateral discounting, back-charges, or set-offs, and payment in full is due for Services performed regardless of
whetherthis Agreement or the Project is terminated. Accounts unpaid sixty (60) Days after the invoice date may be
subject to a monthly service charge of one- and one-half percent (1.5%) (or the maximum legal rate) on the unpaid
balance. If any portion of an account remains unpaid 120 Days after the invoice date, IMEG may stop or pause
performance of Services and institute collection action. Client shall pay all costs of collection, including reasonable
attorney's fees. Collection actions and billing disputes shall not be subject to informal dispute resolution procedures
as described in Section 8.

7. Ownership/Use of Instruments of Services: All drawings, specifications, BIM, reports, and other work
product of IMEG developed for this Project are instruments of service owned by IMEG (“Instruments of Service™).
Upon Client's payment in full to IMEG for all Services performed and expenses incurred, IMEG shall provide Client
with a license to use the Instruments of Service for purposes consistent with the Project. Reuse of any Instruments
of Service by Client or any third-party for any other use without the express written consent of IMEG shall be at
Client’s sole risk. Client shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless IMEG against Losses arising out of
unauthorized use or misuse of the Instruments of Service.

8. Dispute Resolution/Governing Law: Excluding collection actions and billing disputes as described in
Section 6, claims or disputes between the Parties arising out of the Services or out of this Agreement shall be
escalated for informal dispute resolution. If no informal dispute resolution is achieved within fifteen (15) Days of
demand made by IMEG or Client, the Parties shall submit the matter to non-binding mediation (mediation being
subject to the provisions in Section 8.2 of ATA Document C401-2017). The Parties shall include a similar provision
as in this Section 8 with all contractors, subconsultants, and subcontractors, providing for non-binding mediation
as the primary method of dispute resolution following informal dispute resolution as described in this Section. This
Agreement and all questions, disputes, and litigation arising in connection with the Services shall be governed by,
and brought in, the laws of the state where the Project is located.

9. Mutual Waiver of Damages: Each Party hereby expressly waives against the other Party any and all claims
for consequential, indirect, punitive, special, incidental, exemplary, or liquidated damages. The waiverin this
Section shall apply to any such damages listed herein sought to be recovered through any indemnity obligation in
this Agreement.

10. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, IMEG’s total liability arising
out of or related to this Agreement, for all Services performed on this Project, and for all Losses, whether based in
contract or tort, in law or equity, or for negligent acts, errors, or omissions, from any cause, shall not exceed the
total amount of $50,000. This limitation of liability was negotiated afterthe Parties discussed the risks and rewards
associated with the Project. No individual professional director, officer, or employee of IMEG shall be individually
liable for negligence arising out of this Agreement. The limitation ofliability established in this Section shall survive
the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

11. Indemnification: Subject to Section 10, IMEG shall, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law,
indemnify and hold harmless Client against Losses to the extent caused by, and in proportion to, the negligence of
IMEG in the performance of Services under this Agreement. IMEG shall not be obligated to indemnify Client for

Client’s own negligence. ‘

Client shall, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, indemnify and hold harmless IMEG against Losses to
the extent caused by, and in proportion to, the negligence of Client in the performance of its services under this
Agreement. Client shall not be obligated to indemnify IMEG for IMEG’s own negligence.

The other terms of this Agreement notwithstanding, in the event of any professional liability claim within the
purview of the indemnification provisions of this Section, each Party shall control its own defense, and at the time of
claim resolution, each Party shall provide reimbursement for reasonable defense costs and attorney’s fees
recoverable underapplicable law to the extent caused by the negligence ofeach Party as determined by a competent
trier of fact. As such, the Parties recognize and expressly agree that the duty to defend is not applicable to

Page 40f 6

067



professional liability claims and is wholly separate and distinct from the duty to indemnify and hold harmless as
described in this Section. ‘

12 Insurance: IMEG shall obtain and maintain the following insurance coverages: Commercial General Liability,
Automobile Liability, Umbrella/Excess Liability, Worker’s Compensation/Employer’s Liability, and Professional
Liability. Certificates of insurance shall be provided to Client upon request. When stipulated by the Parties,
Commercial General Liability, Automobile Liability, and Umbrella/Excess Liability shall be written or endorsed to
include additional insureds (which shall not be named additional insureds), primary/non-contributory coverage,
and other coverages, subject to all policy terms, conditions, and exclusions, and any limitations as to coverage
amounts as agreed upon in writing by the Parties.

13. Termination: Either Party may terminate this Agreement due to the other Party’s material breach of this
Agreement upon providing a ten (10) Day written notice to the breaching Party and an opportunity of at least five
(5) Days to cure such material breach. Upon termination, payment in full to IMEG is required for all Services
performed and expenses incurred through the date of termination. IMEG shall not be required to release any
Instruments of Service until such payments have been received. If this Agreement is term inated or suspended due
to Client’s material breach, Client shall return all Instruments of Service within its possession or control, and any
consequences (including delay) resulting from such termination or suspension shall be the sole responsibility of
Client. The cancellation of the Project or the institution of bankruptey proceedings by either Party shallbe deemed a
material breach and termination of this Agreement.

14. Assignment: Except for assignment by operation of law, neither Party shall transfer or assign any rights or
duties under, or interest in, this Agreement, including, but not limited to, monies that are due or monies that may
be due, without the prior written consent of the other Party, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.
Subcontracting to subconsultants, normally contemplated by IMEG as a generally accepted business practice, shall
not be considered an assignment for purposes of this Agreement.

15. Employment and Non-Solicitation: Exceptwith the other Party’s prior written consent, neither Party shall
solicitthe employment of, or employ any of the other Party’s employees, during the performance of this Agreement
and for a period of six (6) months thereafter, provided that any ge neral solicitation for employment through a
published advertisement shall not constitute a breach of this Section.

16. Force Majeure: Except as otherwise provided, no delay or failure in IMEG’s performance of its obligations
under this Agreement shall constitute a default or the incurrence of damages, if and to the extent, the delay or
failure is caused by the occurrence of any contingency beyond the reasonable prevention or control, and without any
fault, of IMEG. Unless such occurrence frustrates IMEG’s performance, such occurrence shall not operate toexcuse,
but only to delay, IMEG's performance. Once such occurrence ceases, IMEG shall resume the performance of its
obligations under this Agreement as soon as reasonably possible.

17. Severability and Non-Waiver: If any part of this Agreement is declared invalid or unenforceable, the

remaindershall continue to be valid and enforceable. No failure to act by eitherParty shall be deemed to constitute
a waiverof such Party’s rights or remedies underthis Agreement. Additionally, there shall be no legal presumption
against the drafter of this Agreement in the event of a dispute as to the enforceability and/or interpretation of this

Agreement.

18. Entire Agreement: If Client issues to IMEG a purchase order or similar document, none of the terms and
conditions stated therein shall bind IMEG, and such document, whethersigned by IMEG or not, shall be considered
only as a document for Client's internal operational management. This Agreement represents the entire and
integrated agreement between the Parties and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements,
either written or oral. This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by both Parties.

19. Equal Employment Opportunity: The Parties shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR 60-1.4(a), 60-
300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based on their
status as protected veterans orindividuals with disabilities and prohibit discrimination against allindividuals based
on their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, and for inquiring about,
discussing, or disclosing compensation. Moreover, these regulations require that covered prime consultants and
subconsultants take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals without regard to race,

color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, disability, or vete ran status.
09.2024

Page 50f 6

068



\ N
204

2026 STANDARD HOURLY RATES - CIVIL

{rates adjusted annuaily})

Senior Client Executive/ Senior Market $260 Senior (Crew Chief / Coordinator) 2 $140
Director / VP Senicr (Crew Chief / Coordinator) 1 $135
Client Executive / Market Director $245 {Crew Chief / Senior Technician { Project $130
Project Executive £210 Coordinator} 2

Senior Project Ivisnager 2 3208 {Crew Chief / Senior Technician { Project $125
Senior Project Manager 1 $186 Coordinator} 1

Engineer of Distinctior: $220 Technicien 4 / Graduate Surveyor 2 81186
Senior Engineer 8 £200 Technician 3 / Graduate Surveyor 1 $110
Senior Engineer 2 $185 Technician 2 $95
Senior Engineer 1 $170 Technician 1 $85
Project Engineer 2 $180 Designer of Distinction $180
Project Engineer 1 $145 Senior Designer 3 $165
Landscape Architect of Distinction %210 Senior Designer 2 $185
Senior Landscape Architect 3 $195 Senior Designer 1 3145
Senior Landseape Architect 2 $175 Project Designer 2 $135
Senior Landscepe Architect 1 $185 Project Designer 1 $130
Project Landscape Architect 2 $155 Designer 2 $120
Project Landscape Architect 1 $145 Designer 1 $110
Planner of Distinction $210 Design Technician 2 $100
Senior Planner 3 %185 Design Technician 1/ Intern $80
Senior Planner 2 $175 Senior Constructions Administrator 3150
Senior Planner 1 $165 Construction Administrator $140
Project Planner 2 $188 Senior Environmental Specialist 3 $208
Project Planner 1 $145 Senicr Environmental Specialist 2 $195
Planner 2 31186 Senior Environmental Speciaiist 1 £185
Planner 1 5105 Senior Engagement Specialist 1 3180
Planner Technician 2 $05 Environmental Specialist 1 $165
Planner Technicisn 1 $85 Environmentsl Technician 1 $125
Graduste (Designer / Planner) 2 $130 GIS System Architect $135
Graduate {Designer [/ Planner) 1 $120 GIS Analyst $130
Senior Land Surveyor 3 $170 Graduate (GIS Analyst) 2 $125
Senior Land Surveyor 2 158 Graduate (GIS Analyst) 1 $115
Senior Land Surveyor 1 5148 Senior Administrative Assistant 395
Project Surveyor 2 $185 Administrative Assistant $8%5
Project Surveyor 1 $130

Senior Crew Chief 3 $150

*These rates are for staff located in the office providing the rates. Staif based in one of IMEG's other offices may
have differsnt billing rates. These rates can bse provided upon reguest.

Page 60f 6

069



% SIKICH.

SERVICE

AUDIT SERVICES FOR
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

SUBMITTED BY:

Nick Bava, CPA, MAS
Principal
630.210.3092
nick.bava@sikich.com

1415 West Diehl Rd., Suite 400
Naperville, IL 60563




SIKICH.
TABLE OF CONTENTS

TRANSMITTAL LETTER ..ottt s st 1
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ...ttt ettt e s ees e s s 2
SIKICH EXPERTS ...ttt ettt et et e e s e s sessans 3
OUR CLIENT SERVICE APPROACH .......ccooiiitiiiiintieieie ettt eee st es e e 5
WHY SIKICH ..ottt en e e e, 8
OUR PROACTIVE APPROACH ...ttt 11
SCOPE OF SERVICES..........ooiiiiiiiicie sttt ettt s s s s 12
ADDITIONAL RESOURCES & SERVICES ...........occooiiiirieeieieeiceceee e 17
PROPOSAL EXHIBITS ...ttt sttt ves s 18

071



% SIKICH. siichcom

TRANSMITTAL LETTER

The Honorable President January 23, 2026
Members of the Board of Commissioners

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

C/0. Mr. Jeff Craver, Executive Director

C/0. Ms. April Palmer, County Auditor

1504 3 Avenue

Rock Island, IL 61201

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Sikich is pleased to be considered for the reappointment as independent auditors for the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District (the District). We believe that our qualifications, experience and
expertise are clearly distinguishable as indicated in the following proposal. The expertise we possess in
the local government industry is demonstrated by our clients’ successes, our staff's involvement in the
industry and our leadership roles in various government associations. Our clients receive the quality
and timeliness only available from a company of our caliber.

We are prepared to commit the resources necessary to provide services to the District. We will not only
perform the audit, but we will also provide governmental accounting and financial reporting expertise
and technical assistance throughout the year. We understand the scope of the work to be performed
and the timing requirements and are committed to performing the specified services within that
timeframe.

We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal, which is a firm and irrevocable offer for 60 days
and look forward to the possibility of continuing to serve the District.

Sincerely,

Nick Bava, CPA, MAS
Principal

g Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 1

SIKICH.COM

072



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

SIKICH'S NUMBER ONE GOAL IS TO STRENGTHEN THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT. WE'LL ACHIEVE THIS BY COMBINING CUSTOMIZED
SOLUTIONS WITH OUR TEAM'S DEEP EXPERTISE AND THE LATEST TOOLS AND
TECHNOLOGY IN ORDER TO ACHIEVE LONG-TERM SUCCESS, AS YOU DEFINE T

UNDERSTANDING YOUR CURRENT CHALLENGES

Before we can make recommendations or start any engagement, it's essential that we have a full
understanding of the challenges you're facing and the goals you want to achieve. We understand that
you are looking to partner with a company that will keep up with the ever-changing standards from
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have decades of experience serving the local
government industry and look forward to the opportunity to partner with you to help meet your
objectives and to drive your organization forward.

DEFINING YOUR FUTURE SUCCESS

Collaboration is at the core of our work. Our priority is to serve as your trusted advisor and provide
meaningful advice and support to your accounting function. The strategies we outline in this proposal
are uniquely crafted for you, as we believe they will produce meaningful results and position your
organization for success.

GET TO KNOW US

Sikich is comprised of one of the country’s top 30 Certified Public Accounting firms and a top 10 value-
added reseller of technology products. We've reached this caliber of service by investing in our people.

By prioritizing talent and arming them with innovative technology, we create a dynamic, top-notch
team. Your engagement team is comprised of senior-level local government experts that will stop at
nothing to exceed your expectations and help your organization succeed.

SCOPE
Our scope of services is outlined in this proposal. In addition to these services, we're committed to a
synergistic, lasting relationship with the District.

HERE TO HELP YOU UNCOVER SUCCESS

Sikich combines deep industry knowledge, dedicated client service and cutting-edge technology to
drive results for our clients. Our team of more than 1,900 experts - serving clients across all 50 states -
offers a range of professional services to support any need. We look forward to uncovering solutions
to your challenges and supporting the lasting success of the District.

g Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 2

SIKICH.COM

073



SIKICH EXPERTS

WE LIKE SOLVING COMPLEX PROBLEMS. MOST IMPORTANTLY, WE BASK IN THE
ABILITY TO HELP OUR CLIENTS THRIVE.

A crucial component to your success is working with a team that is completely dedicated to the
government industry, ensuring that those individuals understand your challenges and what it takes
to realize success. The District will receive unparalleled levels of expertise, insights, and
responsiveness from a team of senior professionals who have significant experience working with
government entities. Our company offers several employee retention programs, including tuition
reimbursement, CPA review and exam assistance, a computer purchase program, travel assistance
and more. We have been named as a Best Place to Work for several years, both on a local and national
level. We make every effort to recruit and retain quality staff. However, employee turnover is
inevitable.

Your key engagement team members will be supported by staff on the company’s government
services team. Please refer to the Exhibits section to read biographies of the engagement team
for the District.

NICK BAVA, CPA, MAS ENCAGEMENT PRINCIPAL

Nick will be the primary point of contact for the District and will be directly
responsible for all aspects of the engagement. Because we are committed to
building a long-term relationship with the District, Nick will be actively involved in all
phases of the audit process and will be available as a resource to your organization
throughout the year.

BRADLEY JOHNSON, CPA, MAS SENIOR MANAGER

Bradley will work directly alongside the engagement principal as the secondary
point of contact for the District. Bradley will be responsible for leading the assurance
team and coordinating all assurance efforts.

LAUREN E. ALLEN, CPA SENIOR MANAGER

As the senior manager, Lauren will be another contact for anything related to the
successful audit of your organization.

MATT GEERDES, CPA, MBA QUALITY CONTROL PRINCIPAL

The quality control principal will provide a second review of the audit workpapers
and the District's annual comprehensive financial report.

5 Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District : 3

SIKICH.COM

074



LINDSEY FISH, CPA RESOURCE PRINCIPAL

Lindsey will be available to the engagement team and serve as an additional
resource for the District.

ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL STAFF

Other professional staff assigned to the engagement will be full-time employees of the company. In
addition, all professional staff assigned to government engagements meet and usually exceed the CPE
requirements contained in the U.S. Government Accountability Office, Government Auditing
Standards (2018/2024). Moreover, our government staff possess a specific knowledge of local
government accounting and reporting requirements and their application for local governments. This
is achieved by attending at least 40 hours per year of a combination of external and internal courses.

This enables our company to staff our governmental engagements with qualified professionals in the
industry, providing valuable services to our governmental clients during the audit and throughout the
year. We can assure you that our professional staff would not need any “on the job accounting or
financial reporting training” by your staff. Moreover, we can assure the District the quality of staffing
for a multi-year engagement, even if a change in personnel is required.

STATEMENT OF INDEPENDENCE

Sikich has evaluated its independence from the District in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards, the Governmental Auditing Standards, 2018/2024 revision, published by the U.S.
General Accounting Office, and the AICPA Code of Professional Conduct. Based upon our evaluation,
Sikich is free of any personal and external impairment with respect to the District and is independent
with respect to any non-attest services provided to the District, both in fact and in appearance to any
knowledgeable third party.

LICENSE TO PRACTICE IN ILLINOIS

Sikich CPA LLC is a licensed Public Accountant Limited Liability Company in lllinois (license
#066.005528). All of the principals assigned to this engagement are licensed Certified Public
Accountants (CPAs) in lllinois.

g Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 4

SIKICH.COM

075



OUR CLIENT
SERVICE APPROACH

COLLABORATION IS ATWO-WAY STREET

We work closely with you from the start. From setting

expectations to executing the plan and preparing for Q
next year, communication and collaboration are always v

front and center.

* Our approach starts with obtaining an understanding  FEN
of your expectations and your operational and ’
strategic objectives. We will design our approach to
exceed your expectations.

° We utilize our experience to ensure that your { SpRovbE L
engagement is tailored to the risks inherent in your Sogomions
organization and the environment in which you
operate, with eyes on identifying financial and

operational improvements.

¢ Communication is key to collaboration; we will seek to
avoid any surprises and keep you apprised of our progress and any findings on a timely basis.

OUR AUDIT APPROACH

At the core of our business, we have been and always will be an organization with a focused audit
methodology supported by a robust technology platform. We're proud to boast the latest
technological resources, world-class subject-matter experts and sought-after credentials to support
your audit team.

Measure twice and cut once. Sound planning on the front-end of the engagement allows our team to
plan and create efficiencies that benefit you. Our multi-faceted approach will begin prior to your year-
end with certain preliminary and planning procedures, such as an internal controls assessment and
documentation, tests of controls and audit correspondence. The conclusion of our planning efforts
will be the development of detailed audit programs for all significant elements of the financial
statements, as well as significant compliance matters. Our detailed audit programs will include
procedures designed to obtain maximum audit efficiencies. The second phase, our substantive
fieldwork, will be performed after year-end on a schedule that is flexible to your needs and reporting

requirements.

g Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 5

SIKICH.COM

076



Sikich's audit approach includes, but is not limited to, the following procedures:

¢ Audit plan development
¢ Determination of materiality
* Audit risk evaluation

* Interviews with management to provide information for detailed documentation of the internal
control structure

¢ Interviews and analysis of audit evidence to identify and assess risks that may result in material
misstatement due to fraud

* Measurement of accounting presentation and compliance reporting by identifying and focusing on
areas sensitive to organizations like the District

+ Performance of testing to evaluate your organization’s internal control structure

¢ Confirmation of various accounts, performance of substantive testing and analytical procedures

AUDIT STANDARDS

The objective of our audit is to issue an unmodified opinion on the District's governmental activities,
each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information that collectively comprise the District's
basic financial statements. The audit will be conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards as set forth by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and, if necessary,
generally accepted government auditing standards issued by the United States Government
Accountability Office (GAO, 2018/2024), the Single Audit Act of 1996 and the Uniform Guidance. We
will issue an opinion on the basic financial statements and will subject the combining and individual
fund financial statements and schedules and any other supplementary information to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

In addition, we will apply certain limited procedures to the Required Supplementary Information.
These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

We will not audit the introductory or statistical sections of the annual comprehensive financial report
and accordingly, will not express an opinion on the information contained in these sections.

Wherever possible, we will utilize your schedules to maximize efficiencies and contain audit costs. We
request that the District provide us with the basic information required for our audit.

g Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 6

SIKICH.COM

077



PRACTICAL AND CONSTRUCTIVE MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS

We believe the management letter is an important part of the engagement, and we encourage all
members of our engagement team to give thoughtful consideration toward developing constructive
comments within the constraints of the overall engagement. Our policies regarding management
letters adhere to the Professional Standards of the AICPA. If significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses in internal controls are noted during the audit, they are required to be communicated in
writing to those charged with governance. Items of an immaterial nature (i.e., clerical problems, minor
procedures or reporting problems, etc.) are communicated to management. In both cases, we adhere
to a strict company policy that all comments and recommendations are discussed in preliminary form
with appropriate personnel prior to their communication. This allows for clarification of
misunderstandings, miscommunication or compensating controls or factors which may be in place.

QUALITY CONTROL

At Sikich, we are committed to providing the highest quality audits in the industry. The District can be
assured of receiving the highest level of quality and ethical professional services. Quality control is so
important to us that our company has been a member of the Private Companies Practice Section of
the Division for CPA Firms of the AICPA since our formation in 1982. As such, we have voluntarily
submitted our audit and accounting practice to quality control reviews of our compliance with
professional standards as established by the AICPA and, more recently, by the United States
Government Accountability Office, for more than 30 years. Since our company's inception, our CPA
firm and its predecessor parties have received unmodified (“pass”) peer review reports. As required
by professional standards, we undergo a peer review every three years. A “pass” peer review report
is the highest level of recognition conferred upon a public accounting firm for its quality control
systems. Also, we go beyond the external reviews and maintain strong internal reviews of procedures
and processes with oversight by our Quality Assurance Committee. Please refer to the Exhibits section
for a copy of our most recent peer review which included a review of specific government
engagements since this accounts for a significant segment of our practice.

In addition, our reports have been reviewed by numerous federal and state oversight bodies and
professional organizations. Sikich has not been the subject of any disciplinary action or inquiry during
the past five years. Sikich is a member of the AICPA’s Governmental Audit Quality Center (GAQQ),
which is a company-based voluntary membership center designed to promote the importance of
quality governmental audits and the value of these audits to purchasers of government audit services.
As a member of the GAQC, Sikich has access to key information and comprehensive resources that
we use to help ensure our compliance with appropriate professional standards and laws and
regulations that affect our audits. Through our membership in the GAQC, we also adhere to
membership requirements designed to enhance the quality of our audit practice.

g Prbposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 7

078



WHY SIKICH

WE STAND OUT IN OUR INDUSTRY AND WE ARE PROUD OF THAT FACT. WHAT
STARTED IN HUMBLE BEGINNINGS AS A SMALL ACCOUNTING FIRM HAS GROWN
INTO AN INDUSTRY-LEADING, TECHNOLOGY-ENABLED COMPANY OF THE FUTURE.
AND WE'RE NOT LETTING OFF THE GAS.

IN SHORT, HERE'S WHAT WE BRING TO YOU:

INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

Sikich’s local government team provides services to more than 450 units of government. Many of
these have been long-standing clients and are evidence of our dedication to the local government
industry and our ability to provide high quality, timely services within this specialized industry. These
clients and related work have enabled our company to develop an extensive nationally recognized
expertise in governmental accounting, auditing and financial reporting procedures and practices.

Senior members of our government services team presently hold memberships and are actively
involved in numerous governmental organizations, including:

*  AICPA Government Audit Quality Center ¢ lllinois CPA Society Governmental Report
«  American Institute of Certified Public Review Committees

Accountants (AICPA) * llinois Government Finance Officers
« GFOA Special Review Committee (SRC) Association (IGFOA) Technical Accounting

. . L Review Committee
* Government Finance Officers Association

of the United States and Canada (GFOA) *lllinois CPA Society (ICPAS)
* lllinois Government Finance Officers
Association (IGFOA)

ACCESS TO SENIOR RESOURCES

You will gain confidence in your operations by working with a team of articulate professionals who
have received the highest recognition in their fields. To demonstrate the importance of our
relationship, we pledge to provide you with unparalleled access to our most senior resources. Our
principals are available year-round for direct consultation as issues occur.

360 DEGREE VIEW

Many professional services companies look alike, but we pride ourselves in being different. We bring
360 degrees of business acumen to our approach, which means you have access to experts in a
multitude of disciplines. Our teams don't just care about providing timely work product, we care about
your organization’s goals, your legacy, your people—and we have a deep bench of experts to help
with any challenge you have. Nothing makes us happier than to see our clients succeed and your
organization flourish.

g Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 8

079



A COMPANY ROOTED IN CORE VALUES

Our dynamic work culture fosters learning, growth and innovation, attracting top-notch team
members who see the big picture. Sikich’s culture is built on a flexible, trusting work environment and
the key pillars of Absolute Integrity, Bias for Action, Continuous Innovation and Servant Leadership.
We believe our people are our greatest asset and work hard to ensure that all team members feel
empowered, comfortable and valued.

ACCESS TO EDUCATION

The District will remain aware of regulatory changes and best organizational practices as Sikich’s team
receives ongoing continuing education they will directly apply to the District's engagement. We
accomplish this by anticipating your needs based on our experience with you and your industry and
using a variety of communication channels: timely responses to your questions; informal discussions;
thought leadership on topics of interest to you; and relevant seminars, all of which are complimentary
for our clients. Past topics of thought leadership have included:

* Governmental Accounting and Financial * Preparing a Management’s Discussion and
Reporting Update Analysis
* GASB Statement No. 87, Leases ¢ Capital Assets including Asset Retirement
* GASB Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Obligations and Impairments
Public-Public Partnerships and Availability ¢ Long-Term Debt and Leases
Payment Arrangements * Financial Reporting Entity
* GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription- Based « Accounting for Insurance and Employee
Information Technology Arrangements Benefits
(SBITA)

¢ Payroll Reporting for Government Entities
* GASB Statement No. 100, Accounting

Changes and Error Corrections
¢ GASB Statement No. 101, Compensated

* Year-End Payroll Updates

¢ Leveraging Al in Human Resources

Absences ¢ Fraud and Internal Controls
*  GASB Statement No. 102, Risk Disclosures ¢ Fraud and Cybersecurity in the Remote
«  GASB Statement No. 103, Financial Environment

Reporting Model Improvements ¢ Workforce Violence Prevention

* Accounting & Report for Cash and Fundamentals

Investments

g Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 9

080



IT'S PERSONAL FOR US

We approach every engagement with a dedicated team, built from our deep bench of industry experts
and designed for optimal performance. We treat our clients like family and build relationships that
survive the test of time. Don't believe us? Ask our clients!

EXPERIENCE IN GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

Because of our large, diverse client base and our ability to attract talent from a variety of professional
backgrounds, Sikich has an established reputation as one of the leading providers of professional
services governmental entities. Our team of professionals specializes in the management, operations
and financing of general-purpose local governments. This focus and our exemplary reputation assure
the District the highest quality work and the most cost-effective delivery of services.

g Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 10

SIKICH.COM

081



OUR PROACTIVE APPROACH

ONE OF OUR STRENGTHS AT SIKICH IS OUR NEED TO BE PROACTIVE. WE FIND
POTENTIAL ISSUES BEFORE YOU HAVE TO WORRY ABOUT THEM, BECAUSE WE'RE
READY WITH A SOLUTION.

INITIATIVE FOR CUSTOMIZED SOLUTIONS

One-on-one, you will receive customized solutions based on your unique needs, and only your unique
needs. You will find that achieving financial stability and growth, as well as uncovering new
opportunities to improve performance, is possible through the strategies that Sikich experts will
recommend and on which they will educate you. ’

After a more thorough review of your operations and local government-specific matters, we may
uncover other opportunities. As part of our ongoing service and commitment to the District, we keep
you informed of regulatory changes and best practices to ensure we identify crucial opportunities that
will benefit the District.

INITIATIVE FOR YOUR SATISFACTION

The District’s success is built upon the quality services and value you feel you receive from Sikich,
which is why we will continually gauge your satisfaction to enhance our relationship. At various
checkpoints during the engagement, a Sikich representative will meet with you to discuss how
satisfied you have been with our services, our team and the value we provide. Areas stressed during
these meetings will include:

* What can we do to make our services more valuable to you?
*+ What specific part of our service exceeded your expectations?
* Inwhich areas do you feel we need improvement?

* Do you feel like a valued client?
* What is your vision for the District?

g Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 11

082



SCOPE OF SERVICES

NOW FORTHE PART THAT YOU'VE BEEN WAITING FORI WE'LL BRING YOU THE TEAM
AND THE PROCESS TO DELIVER RESULTS, AIMING TO EXCEED EXPECTATIONS EVERY
STEP OF THE WAY. OUR SCOPE AND FEES ARE CLEAR, UP-FRONT AND ALWAYS
FAIR. '

We are proposing to provide the following services to the District:

®

Audit of basic financial statements for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2026 through 2028;

Preparation of five (5) bound copies and an electronic copy (.pdf) of the annual comprehensive
financial report (introductory section, MD&A and certain statistical data to be provided by the
District);

Preparation of five (5) bound copies and an electronic copy (.pdf) of the management letter for the
District, communicating any material weaknesses and significant deficiencies found during the
audit and our recommendations for improvement;

Preparation of one (1) bound copy and an electronic copy (.pdf) of the Annual Financial Report
(AFR) filed with the County Clerk and State Comptroller;

Preparation of five (5) bound copies and an electronic copy (.pdf) of the Single Audit Report, if
applicable;

Preparation of Data Collection Form to be submitted to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse, if
applicable

Preparation of five (5) bound copies and an electronic copy (.pdf) of the Grant Accountability and
Transparency Act (GATA) Consolidated Year End Financial Report (CYEFR);

Assistance in completing and filing the required application and supporting documents to apply
for the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting;

Retain workpapers for seven (7) years in accordance with company standards;

Reporting to the District Board of Commissioners in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards; and

Exit conference(s) with District Officials to present the completed audit and related materials.

5 Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 12

SIKICH.COM

083



TIMEFRAME

MAY

JUNE AND JULY

ENT PERSON(S) ASSIGNED

PRELIMINARY PLANNING

We would meet with representatives of the District ~ The meeting would be attended by the
to discuss the approach we would take during the engagement principal and engagement
audit, focusing on areas of particular concern to the manager, if necessary.

District as well as areas of high audit risk, and

develop the time schedule for completing the

subsequent phases of the audit.

PRELIMINARY FIELDWORK

We would develop an understanding and This phase would be completed by the
documentation of the District's accounting and engagement principal, engagement
administrative controls using its accounting manager and one professional staff.
procedures manual, EDP documentation and by
interviewing staff.

We may perform compliance testing of those

controls to determine which controls, if any, that we

could rely on during later phases of the audit.

Sample sizes would be determined during this

phase and generally would range between 25 and

60.

We would develop our planning materiality on an

opinion unit basis and complete a preliminary

analytical review of the District’s financial position
as a whole.

We would:

o Review all minutes from the meetings of the
Board of Commissioners; review all ordinances
adopted by the District during the year.

o  Review any debt agreements entered into
during the year and analyze any other unique
transactions entered into by the District

o  Perform our fraud interviews in accordance
with auditing standards.

o  Finalize all necessary confirmations the District
will prepare

o  Review all proposed client assisted work
papers and the timing of preparation by the
District

o  Develop our audit programs for the next phase
of the audit and review and document any
changes to the District's annual comprehensive
financial report

o  Prepare the schedule for the remainder of the
audit.

g Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 13

SIKICH.COM

084



TVEFRAVE PERSON() ASSIGNED

SEPTEMBER

SEPTEMBER AND
OCTOBER

OCTOBER AND
NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

FIELDWORK

We would complete all of our substantive testing of ~This phase would be completed by the
the account balances and prepare the draft of the  engagement principal, engagement
District's financial statements with a rough draft of manager and one to two professional
the financial statements provided to the District at  staff.

the conclusion of field work.

We would also prepare the draft of the

management report.

An exit conference would be held with officials from

the District to discuss the preliminary results of the

fieldwork, review any proposed audit adjustments,

final adjusted trial balances that agree to the

financial statements and any significant findings.

WORKPAPER REVIEW AND REPORT PRODUCTION

The workpapers, drafts of all financial reports and ~ This phase would be completed by the
the management letter will be reviewed by the - engagement principal, resource principal
resource principal and the quality control principal. ~ and the quality control principal.

All workpapers are reviewed by the engagement

principal during this phase to ensure that all

necessary information is compiled during this phase

to avoid imposing upon the District’s staff after

fieldwork has been completed.

DRAFTS DELIVERED

We will deliver a preliminary draft of the Annual This phase would be completed by the
Comprehensive Financial Report at the end of engagement principal.

fieldwork.

Arevised draft will be delivered by the engagement

principal and reviewed in-depth with

representatives of the District within three weeks of

the preliminary draft.

A revised draft, if necessary, will be delivered to the

District no later than three business days after

receiving all proposed changes.

COMPLETION OF AUDIT

Upon approval of the drafts by the District, we will  This phase would be completed by the
present the signed, bound copies of the annual engagement principal.

comprehensive financial report, the management

letter and the additional reports described in this

proposal.

The engagement principal will be available for

meetings with representatives of the District

including the Board President, the Board of

Commissioners and management for formal

presentations of the reports.

g Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 14

SIKICH.COM

085



TverRavE | tvenr | versone AssioneD

ONGOING SUPPORT TO THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

ONGOING ¢ Our company does not believe that the engagement This phase would be completed by the

ends with the exit conference. We stress that we are engagement principal.
available throughout the year to provide technical

accounting and financial reporting assistance and

support to the District. -

* In addition, we constantly monitor recent events in
the local government industry, including new
pronouncements that may impact our government
clients, and communicate the effect of any
proposed changes throughout the year.

¢ Moreover, our letter of recommendations each year
will alert the District to any new pronouncements
that may become effective in the next one to three
years, including the potential effect that the
pronouncement may have on the financial position
and/or changes in the financial position of the
District.

IDENTIFICATION OF POTENTIAL AUDIT PROBLEMS

Our company’'s approach to resolving any problems that arise during the audit is the same as our
overall approach to the audit—professionalism. Professionalism in performing the audit is the
cornerstone to our philosophy during all phases of the audit. Any problems encountered during the
audit, except for irregularities and illegal acts, will be discussed and documented with the Director
and County Auditor. The timing of this discussion will provide the District with ample time to rectify
any situations that may otherwise result in the issuance of a qualified audit opinion. Irregularities and
illegal acts detected or of which we become aware of will be communicated in writing to the Board
President or the appropriate level as defined in our professional standards.

Our company's philosophy on additional fees and/or billings is based on an understanding between
Sikich and the client of the scope of the work to be performed. We have proposed a “not-to-exceed
fee” for the audit, the scope and timing of which was specified by the District. The billings for the audit
would not exceed this fee unless the District specifically requests that the scope of the engagement
be expanded and the District and Sikich reach a mutual agreement, in writing, as to the expanded
scope of the engagement and the fee, if any, for the expanded scope.

Sikich will comply with all relevant rules and regulations of authoritative bodies and the AICPA Code
of Professional Conduct regarding access to our working papers and audit documentation.
Reasonable requests for access will not be denied.

Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

S

=)
-

SIKI

Y

M

|
I
i

086



FEE PROPOSAL

DELIVERABLE 2026 2027 | 2028
District Audit* $ 34,400 $ 35,775 $ 37,210
Single Audit (if applicable) 3,475 3,650 3,835

*Includes the audit of the District's financial statements and preparation of the Annual
Comprehensive Financial Report, preparation of the Management Letter, preparation of the AFR
Comptroller Report, and for preparation of the Grant Accountability and Transparency Act (GATA)
Consolidated Year End Financial Report (CYEFR), if applicable.

The fees proposed do not include the cost of assisting with implementing any new GASB
pronouncements. If the District specifically requests this type of service, Sikich and the District would
reach a mutual agreement, in writing, as to the expanded scope and fee associated with these
services.

These fees assume that the District will provide the auditors with electronic copies of adjusted trial
balances by individual funds, a year-to-date general ledger with details of postings to all accounts,
subsidiary ledgers that agree or are reconciled to the general ledger and will prepare certain
schedules of account analysis and confirmations of account balances.

We invoice our clients on a monthly basis as services are provided. Payments for all services are due
in accordance with applicable state statutes.

g Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 16

087



ADDITIONAL RESOURCES &
SERVICES

WITH A COMPREHENSIVE SUITE OF SERVICES, OUR AREAS OF EXPERTISE ARE
OFTENTIMES COMPLEMENTARY OF ONE ANOTHER. HOW ELSE CAN WE HELP YOU
STRENGTHEN YOUR ORGANIZATION?

Many times, the challenges for which you enlist Sikich's help may be faced more effectively by
integrating several of our services. Take a look at what we offer and talk to your engagement principal
about how these services may complement what you are already seeking.

DISPUTE ADVISORY

Disputes of any kind or size can be difficult to handle on your own. For example, what would happen
if you began suspecting employee fraud within your organization? A dispute advisory expert can
handle every aspect, from insurance claim preparation and being the liaison with law authorities, to
creating a fraud prevention program and improving your organization’s internal controls.

THE AGENCY AT SIKICH

Position your brand for optimal coverage across your client base, industry and target audience all
while telling a captivating story that builds relationships and enhances customer retention. From
design and website development to media coverage and product launches, your organization
deserves ample opportunity to boost brand awareness and reach a wide range of future, long-term
consumers.

NOT-FOR-PROFIT SERVICES

Funding challenges, increased demand from stakeholders and changing trends and policies can make
it difficult for not-for-profit organizations to reach their goals. For those common challenges and
others more specific to your organization, you need a professional services partner with an Industry-
dedicated team to deliver the accounting, advisory and technology services that will help you work
toward your mission.

TECHNOLOGY: IT SERVICES

Staying ahead of, or even simply keeping up with, continually changing and complex technology
developments can be challenging. Business management software, cloud solutions, strategic
information technology and IT consulting can all drive your organization toward increased productivity
and profits—if implemented the right way. :

TECHNOLOGY: SECURITY AND COMPLIANCE

Keeping your organization safe from data breaches and other information security concerns is critical,
especially given the vast number of organizations that have been compromised in the last couple of
years. Understand where the vulnerabilities in your network lie by obtaining independent, unbiased
and technically qualified security assessments—from penetration testing to forensic analyses.

5 Proposal for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 17

SIKICH.COM

088



S SIKICH.

CULTURE

Our dynamic work culture fosters learning, growth and innovation, attracting top-notch team members

who see the big picture. Sikich’s culture is built on a flexible, trusting work environment and the key pillars of
Absolute Integrity, Bias for Action, Continuous Innovation and Servant Leadership. We believe our people are Certified
our greatest asset and work hard to ensure that all team members feel empowered, comfortable and valued. Srpeaten s

usA

FEB 2024-FEB 2025
INDUA

CERTIFICATIONS & AWARDS

All professional accounting staff with more than one year of experience have earned

or are working toward earning the Certified Public Accountant designation. Sikich is a C PA
member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ Governmental .
Audit Quality Center and the Employee Benefit Plan Audit Quality Center. Governmental Audit

Quality Center
We adhere to the strict requirements of membership, which assure we meet the highest

standards of audit quality. In 2023, Sikich received its 12th consecutive unmodified C PA
("pass”) peer review report, the highest level of recognition conferred upon a public
accounting firm for its quality control systems. Employee Benefit Plan Audit

Quality Center Member

Sikich ranks among the top 30 firms nationally on the Accounting Today Top 100
Firms list.

INSIDE
Sikich is among the 50 firms that place on Inside Public Accounting’s 2024 -

Best of the Best Firms, an exclusive list that ranks organizations on key areas of ”‘:HTB”B@

management, growth and strategic vision. FlRMS
b 9024 et

Sikich is a Microsoft Dynamics’ 2023/2024 Inner Circle award recipient, a recognition el U4

that places Sikich in the top 1% of all Microsoft Business Applications INNER

partners globally. for Microsoft Business Applications

. . ORACLE + NETSUITE
We also maintain the Oracle NetSuite 5 Star Award and are among the top three —

U.S. partners of Oracle NetSuite. STAR AWARD

2021 * % % * %
Sikich ranks on the Redmond Channel Partner Magazine's top 350 Microsoft CRN c:
partners in the U.S., CRN's Top 500 Managed Service Providers, CRN's Top 500 PROVIDER v
Solution Providers and Channel Futures’ MSP 501. 50 MSP 5(

2024 O

NET PROMOTER SCORE
The firm's overall Net Promoter Score (NPS) is 87%. 87%’
This is a measure of our clients’ willingness to recommend Sikich's services and

products. An NPS of 50% is considered excellent, and 70% NPS is considered
world-class.

Copyright © 2025 Sikich LLC. All Rights Reserved. 877.279.1900 | info@sikich.com SIKICH.COM




» *anders

Report on the Firm's System of Quality Control
September 29, 2025

To the Partners of Sikich CPA LLC
and the National Peer Review Committee

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of
Sikich CPA LLC (the firm) in effect for the year ended December 31, 2024. Our peer review
was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer
Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a
System  Review as described in the Standards may be found at
http://www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes an explanation of how
engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable professional
standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review rating.

Firm's Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide
the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable
professional standards in all material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating
actions to promptly remediate engagements deemed as not performed or reported on in
conformity with the requirements of the applicable professional standards, when appropriate,
and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if any.

Peer Reviewer's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of and compliance with the firm's
system of quality control based on our review.

Required Selections and Considerations

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Audit
Standards, including compliance audits under the Single Audit Act; audits of employee benefit
plans, and examinations of service organizations [SOC 1 and SOC 2 engagements]).

® THE POWER TO DREAM BIG St. Louis Chesterfield p 314
800 Market Street, Suite 500 16090 Swingley Ridge Roa f 314,
St Louis, MO 831 3 Chesterfield, MO 63017-206 anderscpa.com

090



As part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by
the firm, if applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Sikich
CPA LLC in effect for the year ended December 31, 2024, has been suitably designed and
complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in
conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a
rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail. Sikich CPA LLC has received a peer review
rating of pass.

ANDERS MINKLER HUBER & HELM LLP
Certified Public Accountants
St. Louis, Missouri

091



LEGAT ARCHITECTS

Design with a Difference

February 6, 2026 VIA Email

Jeffery Craver

Forest Preserve District Director

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road

lllinois City, IL 61259

RE Indian Bluff Golf Simulator
Proposal to Provide Professional Architectural Services

Dear Mr. Craver:

Thank you again for giving Legat Architects the opportunity to become Architect of Record for the Indian
Bluff Golf Simulator. Pursuant to your request, Legat Architects (“Architect”) is pleased to submit this
proposal to provide professional architectural services to Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
(“Client”). The purpose of this letter is to summarize the professional services to be provided and the
related fees.

1.0 Project Parameters
1.1 Project Objective: Conceptual design for a golf simulator space.

1.2 Locations:
1.2.1 6200 78t Ave, Milan, IL 61264

1.3  Project Activities
1.3.1  Provide a visual assessment of the existing conditions in work areas identified: and

1.3.2 Provide an estimate of probable cost; and
1.3.3 Complete conceptual drawings and rendering of potential space.

1.4 Budget Parameters:
1.4.1  $275,000

1.5 Schedule Parameters:
1.5.1  Conceptual Design 2-4 weeks.

1.6 Project Delivery Method:
1.6.1  Floor plan drawing and rendering.

2.0 Architect’s Scope of Services

2.1 Project Inception Phase (Schematic Design)

2.1.1  The Architect will review the scope of work line items as proposed by the Client; and

2.1.2  The Architect will provide a visual assessment of the existing conditions affected by
the scope of work line items; and

2.1.3 The Architect will provide an initial estimate of probable cost for the scope of work
line items; and

2.1.4  The Architect will attend two meetings to complete this phase and receive initial
approval of the scope of work from the Client.

WWW, éegCJ,T,COm

092



Mr. Craver

Proposal to Provide Professional Architectural Services
February 6, 2026

Page 2 of 3

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

Deliverables

3.1

Conceptual design drawings will consist of a floor plan and one rendering.

Project Schedule

4.1

The schedule for conceptual design will be approximately 2-4 weeks.

Compensation

5.1

5.2

The Client will compensate the Architect for the basic services outlined in AIA Document
B101 on a Lump Sum basis in the amount of $5,000. Legat Architects reserves the right to
renegotiate the lump sum amount should the Scope of Work as currently defined be
reasonably altered.

Reimbursable Expenses will be in addition to the Architect’s compensation and shall be
invoiced using the multipliers indicated below times the expenses incurred by Legat
Architects.

5.2.1  Reproduction costs for drawings, specifications, addenda, reports, etc. required to
be submitted at the end of each contractual phase and for bidding purposes shall be
invoiced at 1.10 times.

5.22 Postage and delivery charges for bid documents and materials requested by the
Client or required by authorities having jurisdiction shall be invoiced at 1.10 times.

Client’s Responsibilities

6.1

6.2

The Client will provide access to the Project Locations and facilities and to all original
construction drawings, as-built documents, etc. that document the existing conditions.

The Client will provide floor plans in a digital format compatible with either Autodesk
AutoCAD software or Autodesk Revit software.

Miscellaneous Provisions

7.1

Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, Legat Architects and Legat Architects’
consultants will have no responsibility for the discovery, presence, handling, removal or
disposal of or exposure of persons to hazardous materials in any form at the Project site,
including but not limited to asbestos, asbestos products, polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) or
other toxic substances.

If you are in agreement with this proposal, you can authorize Legat Architects to proceed by signing
below. Please note that Legat Architects will not begin work until written authorization to proceed is
received.

093



Mr. Craver

Proposal to Provide Professional Architectural Services

February 6, 2026
Page 3 of 3

If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please contact me at your earliest convenience. Thank

you.

Sincerely,.

N »f\
AT N,

/

Pt
&

Bryan Archibald
Studio Director

Legat Architects, Inc.
1515 5t Avenue, Suite 108
Moline, IL 61265

We accept the terms of this Proposal:

OWNER
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road

lllinois City, IL 61259

SIGNATURE

PRINT NAME

TITLE

DATE

ARCHITECT

Legat Architects, Inc.

1515 5" Avenue, Suite 108
Moline, IL 61265

SIGNATURE
Bryan Archibald

PRINT NAME
Studio Director

TITLE
February 6, 2026

DATE

www.legat.com

094



€7 jo T 9bed

WV Z:05:80 9202/S0/20 U0 JoAeID Jar Aq uny

Yo' TIPT +++ (29°26) ¢9°L6 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 9NUBASY di| - Snodue||R0SI 96'69¢€
(0£'v6) +++ /(8L (£8°2) 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUE|[3ISIN ¥6'69€
00° +++ (00°s2h) 00°S¢h 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $32In0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuo) oﬁwwm
88°/95'56 89 21189 LY 88'81€'20T 00" 00" 00°000°0ST 00" 00°000°0ST SUOISSa0U0D Jnig pul 1829€
00°SS¢ 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S SUOReAISSal J3jI9ys Jnig pul 997¢9€
81°898'GT 98 TT°SeT’eT 68'49£'91 00" 00" 00°000°0€ 00" 00°000°0€ s924 doys oid 80°LbE
75'860'€S 89 08'056'SC 0Z'6b0'pS 00" 00" 00°000°08 00" 00°000°08 sassed uosess yn|g uelpur Y0’ LbE
00°0Lb'£6€ €9 ST'TLT'EVT G8°£78'90b 00" 00" 00°000°059 00° 00"000°059 s394 J|06 Yn|g ueipu] €0°/bE
n|g uelpug - g6 Juswypedsg gqns
£6'€68'0pT$ %Ly 6b'65E'6TT$ 15°0b9'S0T$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'000'52z$ 00'0$ 00°000'522$ s|ejo] J4apunyl pnoi - 16 uswpedsq gns
00" +++ (00°852) 00'85¢ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" anjeA abeAjes 10 yun( Jo sajes T1°C6E
00°26%'L 98 00°92t'y 00'vLS'S 00" 00" 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T Soles Jequill T0°¢6€
(05°€02) +++ 00°0T (00°01) 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUEJ[SISIN ¥6'69€
61'v/6'8 14 16'TTLL 608829 00" 00" 00°000'pT 00" 00°000'pT SUOISS20U0D Jual Je0q punyl pnot §497C9¢E
00°6£2'ST 6¢ 15°€627'GE 6904 'pT 00" 00" 00°000°0S 00" 00°000°0S S|ejusd jeoq Jspunyl pno ¥SC9€
00°STS 184 00°06S 00°0TH 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T uoneAlasal Isjpys lspunyy pno €49729¢
00°G£0'S 00T (00°52) 00°G20'S 00" 00" 00°000°S 00° 00°000°S S99 Jwad Asaydie Jopunyy pno S0'LbE
87°99/'€6 1§ L0°'TT19'TL £6'88¢€'€L 00" 00" 00°000StT 00" 00°000'StT S99} Jspunyl pnot c0'LbE
dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_mawo qns
£bETS'8TTS %PbS 09'86€'€8$ 0b'102'66$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'009'281$ 00'0$ 00°009'281$ S|ejol Yamiulj|I - 06 IswHedsq qns
00°L¢ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" anjeA abeAjes 1o yun( Jo sajes T1°¢6E
00°909°€ 194 00000y 00°000°€ 00" 00" 000002 00" 000002 Soles Jequill T0°¢6€
00°LT¥ +++ (00°5£€) 00°SZE 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUEJ[3ISIN ¥6'69€
00°059'Z +++ (00"002) 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $324n0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuo) 0T'v9€
80°0€C'T 98 00°£94'T 00°€€2'C 00" 00" 00000y 00" 00000y SUOISS30U0D HamIul||I ¢S7C9¢E
00°020°'T [44 00°99¢€ 00°S€6 00" 00" 00°00€'T 00" 00°00€'T SUOREAISSDI I3I9YS domIul|iT 16°29¢
00°8vY LTT (00°0%) 00°0S€ 00" 00" 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 934 uInja4 ou Ay Yamiull 10°/bE
GE'STT'HOT S 09°168'£L 0b'801°26 00" 00" 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T S92} JeMIul|II 00°ZbE
damiulj|I - 06 Juswpedsg gns
21'EbT'T29'T$ %98 G5'96b'62E$ Sb'£05'596'T$ 00'0$ 91'666'vC1$ 00'000'562'2$ 00'0$ 00°000'562'2$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T  Juswpedsq gns
00° 0 00°£28'TvE 00" 00" 00" 00°£28'TvE 00" 00°£28'TvE spafoud [eyided d-f woy Jajsuel] T19°T6E
08'¢e8 (0] 48 (05 00%) 0S°00¥'T 00" 06'€9¢ 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T weibo.d >oeq ysed dy buelswAed 90°69€
L1°£TT'9 91 61°162'9 18'80C'T 00" 00" 00°005'Z 00" 00°00S'Z $32In0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuo) 0T'v9€
¥0°80€’€E €81 (STZT'T) ST'ThL'T 00" ST'ThL'T 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T 06, 3s9433Ul S,10199]|0D 0€°T9E
64°£50'6S LT (91°059°01) 91°059°0S 00" 00'96T'9 00°000°0% 00" 00°000°0% sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T'T9€
00°€627'£8T €8 26°€SL'LE 80°92'Z8T 00" 0€'9T0'SP 00°000'022 00" 00°000'022 aNUdARL JusWwade|day ST'eEe
EPESPOE'T €01 (52°280'sh) GL'SST'LTL'T 00" 18°08'0L 00°€£1'289'T 00" 00°€£1'289'T saxe} Apadoud OT'TTE
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mawo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JNNIATH
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
92/1€/10 318Q 03 Je3A [2ISI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo Z abed

WV Z:05:80 9202/S0/20 U0 JoAeID Jar Aq uny

1£'628'6C LS 9€'€59°0€ ¥9'¥8b'0F 00" 75°€8L'S 00'8ET'TL 00" 00'8ET'TL sjyPuRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
00°STE +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
00" 06 LT'TPT €8'857'T 00" 0T'v¢ 00°00¥'T 00°00% 00°000'T SWsAO oﬁ%:q
00°0b2'T2 S€ Sb'LT0'€e GS'TL6'LT 00" 00" 00°000'TS 00" 00°000'TS sabep g salie|es [euoseas 013 1H
€9'bS9'bET 98 GT'06S'€CT G8'787'6ST 00" 18'665'TC 00°€£8'28T 00" 00°€£8'28T sabem pue saliejes 00'TTY
Yamiul||I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns
21°0b9'€25$ %¢CS 8b'€10'LH9$ 7S'THS'b1LS 00'0$ GS'01E'88T$ 00'9SS'T9€'T$ (00°€££€5$) 00'626'PTH'1$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T juswpedsq gns
00" [43 LT'H0S'TEE €8'798'/ST 00" €8'798£ST 00°£9¢'681 (00°€£9'09) 00°000°0SS 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsuel] YL'166
00" 0 00'2£0'S8 00" 00" 00" 00'2£0'S8 00" 00'2£0'S8 sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
G2'9/9'89 1§ G/'10£'29 GZ7'925'S9 00" 00" 00'828'£2T 00" 00'828'£2T 1Sa49uUI 00'¢/8
00°000°0TZ 00T 00" 00°000'STZ 00" 00" 00°000'STZ 00" 00°000'STZ ledpud 00°T/8
00" 0 00°692°€ 00" 00" 00" 00°692°€ 00°692°€ 00° 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'89Z
£9°TTT'T 00T 00" 00'ST6'C 00" 00" 00'ST6'C 00'ST6'C 00" 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1§ yoew 00'v9L
€5°79¢'29 [44 86'678'9€ 20°025'96 00" 0L'¥bT'0T 00°0SE'€ET (00°05€) 00°00Z'€€T |enjoenuoy spising 00'vP9
00°G60'ST 174 00°688’S 00°04S'€T 00" 00" 00°SSH'6T 00" 00°SSH'6T sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
00" 9L 65°85€E TP TPT'T 00" LT'L6 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
00" 00T 00" 00°0€ 00" 00" 00°0€ 00°0€ 00" dueInsuy 00'9€9
00" 14 LTTHE'T €/°80T 00" 00" 00°0S¥'C 00" 00°0S'C bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
89°££9'S [44 69°TTT'C T€°€95°S 00" 00" 00°G£9'L 00" 00°G£9'L Bulysiignd 00'v€9
00" 0 00°005°C 00" 00" 00" 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C [oAeIL 00°€€9
09'v9% 9 wELT'T 8/9T1'C 00" 97259 00°00€’€ 00" 00°00€’€ suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
T$'892'CC €01 (66'9£8) 66°199'8T 00" 9z 0TH'T 00°G80'8T 00°000'T 00°G80ZT SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
8T'¥89'T 194 78'S0€’E 8T'¥bS'C 00" 00°SZE 00°058'S 00" 00°0S8'S uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
00" 0 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ saseydind pooq 00°9¢S
GE'G8 8¢ 99°ST¢ PEPET 00" LE6TT 00°0S€ 00" 00°0S€ 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
969/ ST 0€'8/6 0L'TLT 00" 08'39 00°0ST'T 00" 00°0ST'T sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
00" 0¢ 07°08 06'6T 00" 00" 007007 00" 007007 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
09919 0€ 18°T€9 61°89¢ 00" 00" 007006 00" 007006 saljddns 200 00°'T¢S
£€9'bb0'C 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S Buiyiop/wiojun 00'vTH
6L'¥8€'LT 0s 9€'€86'G¢C $9'69b'G¢C 00" 75'8€9°¢€ 00°€SH'TS 00" 00°€SH'TS syyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
YLTYE [44 S0'CIT S6°£8¢C 00" 00" 00°00% 00°00% 00" SWsAO 00°CTh
€1°088'S0T 98 0£°0v2'28 0€°029'90T 00" 9T Pb6'ET 00°198'88T 00" 00°198'88T sabem pue saliejes 00'TTY
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mawo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
JSNIdX3
¥0'856'¢hy'C$ %9L £0'6£7'798% £6'0¢8°0S2't$ 00'0$ 91'666'vC1$ 00'00T°€19'€$ 00'0$ 00'00T'€19’c$ S1IVLOL INNIATY
$0°'856 Ty C$ %9L £0'6£7'798% £6'0¢8°0S2't$ 00'0$ 91'666'vC1$ 00'00T°€T9'€$ 00'0$ 00°00T'€19’c$ S|ej0] DAIDSAI 353104 - TE JudWpMedsq
75°£0£'295$ %¥9 £b'20'0£ES$ £5'S/b'085$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°005'016$ 00'0$ 00°005'016$ s|ejol ynjg uelpuy - g6 juswpedsg qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JNNIATH
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
92/1€/10 318Q 03 Je3A [2ISI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo € abed

WV Zb:05:80 9202/50/20 U0 JaAelD JJa( Aq uny

TL91S'T 0¢ $9°960'% 9€'€00'T 00" 00" 00°00T'S 00" 00°00T'S saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
€8°Lbb'T 0€ 16'287°9 60°LbL'T 00" ¢6'€CS 00°0€0°6 00" 00°0€0°6 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
PE6TT'S 194 pE9ET'ET 99°€£T°0T 00" 65'690'C 00°0TH'€T 00" 00°0TH'€T sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy oﬁm«Nm
00°0£¢ (0)8 86'97L'y ¢0'8vS 00" ¢0'86€ 00'6£2'S 00" 00°6£2'S sal|ddns bunesado |ejual jeog ud2zs
PETITT €€ ££°000'S¢C €2°021'eT 00" £9°T09 00°12T'LE 00" 00°T2T'LE sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
bSCce 6L 6 65°GE 00" 00" 00°St 00" 00°St saljddns 200 00°'T¢S
79°LE0'C A3 669 10°SEV'T 00" b 6eL 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C Buiyiop/wiogun 00'vTH
Lb'L0L'TE id 05'82€'ty 05°£9¢'s€ 00" 05°250°S 00969/, 00" 009692, sjyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
8E by +++ (Tb°95€) TP'98€ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
81'€0€E 174 ¥6°090'T 90°6€€ 00" 00" 00°00¥'T 00700 00°000'T SWsAO 00°CTH
ST'TL0'9€ 14 95°8/1'8€ Pb'128'1E 00" 00" 00°000°0L 00" 00°000°0Z sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
8€'GG5'0TT 98 8€°'888'0TT 9 TEP THT 00" 09'857'6T 00°02€£'25C 00" 00°02€£'25C sabem pue saliejes 00'TTY

dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_mawo qns

$9°'266'20£$ %/LS 7€'0£0'052$ 89'80€'LE€$ 00'0$ 69'955'7€$ 00'6£€'/85$ 00°/80'z$ 00°752'585$ S|ejol Yamiulj|I - 06 IswHedsq qns

98'T1L'C 6€ b’y 95°65/'C 00" 0S°€C 000002 00" 000002 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
00" 00T (74 87°918'vb 00" 00" 00°L18'bb (00°€81) 00°000'St 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
00°00£'9 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpnujseyu] 00°£9L
0096901 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 000°G$ 4oA0 Bulppoway bulpiing 007992
£0°THE'9 68 0S°9L€£'T 0S°€29'TT 00" 00" 00°000°€T 00" 00°000°€T 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1§ yoew 00'v9L
£6°€SL'0T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'41$-000"7$ 21nPNseyu] 00°€92
65°782'€ €€ 'b06'e 8G°GT6'T 00" 68'9v 00°0Z8'S 00" 00°0Z8'S |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vH9
LS°8ET'Y 99 PETP'C 99'8/9'% 00" 00°04¥ 00°0bT'L 00" 00°0bT'L s|ejusy 00°6€9
S0'b06'CT /9 £5°¥€0'9 £°690'CT 00" 18'298'T 00°00T'8T 00" 00°00T'8T dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
79°€€6'TT 8S €€'787'L £9°LET'0T 00" LEL8L 00°02'LT 00" 00°02'LT S20IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
00" 0 007007 00" 00" 00" 007007 00" 007007 bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00" ST ¢6'L9€ 80°£9 00" 00" 00°SEY 00" 00°SEY Buiysiignd 00'v€9
81’619 0 00°000'T 00" 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
87'8TE'C S¢ 08'9b/'S 0Z'856'T 00" €0'CLE 00°S0L'L 00" 00°S0L'L suopedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
G0°090'y LL 00°0ST'T 00°006'€ 00" 00°00€ 00°0S0°S 00" 00°0S0°S SSDIAISS [BUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00" L 00'050°C 00°0ST 00" 00" 00°002°C 00" 00°002°C uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
LT°0€ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S|ealpoliad B syoog 00°£¢S
Sb'S6L [43 [S°TL0'E €b'8TH'T 00" C¢6'ETS 00°00S'y 00" 00°005'y saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
61'488'91 16 S8'Tve ST'8SH'C 00" L6'VS 00°00£C 00°00S'T 00°002'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
1€'99/'8 1§ £9°5b9'9 €€°400'L 00" LLLTL 00°0S9'€T 00" 00°0S9'€T sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
19°TLL'TT (0}4 19'68.91 6€°186'0T 00" 00" 00'T4L'LT 00" 00°T4L'LT sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
89 0 00°0ST 00" 00" 00" 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST sa|ddns 200 00°'T¢S
G/'SLT'T 00T Sb’ G5'69€'C 00" 00" 00°0L£C 00°0LE 00°000°C Buiyiop/wiogun 00'vTH

damiulj|I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

92/1€/10 318Q 03 Je3A [2ISI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 Jo { 9bed

WV Zb:05:80 9202/50/20 U0 JaAelD JJa( Aq uny

€0'88'C 98 16'958'T 60°€8€'C 00" S/°C0T 00°0bC'y 00" 00°0bC'y s|ejusy 00°6€9
86'98L'TT €L 69°0bT'E TE€'H/5'8 00" 00°S¥9 00'STZ'TT (00°582°¢) 00°000'ST dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
'SISTT 98 09'890°0T 0b'1€6'CT 00" G0°LE9'T 00°000°€T 00" 00°000°€T S20IMBS AN 211and oﬁ%mw
00°0TT 00T 154 657098 00" 00" 00°198 00°TTS 00°0S€ bunedidng g bunuid 0d3€9
€£C°0€6 1T 00°0Eb'E 00°0¢y 00" 00" 00°0S8'€ 00" 00°0S8’€ Bulysiignd 00'v€9
00" T 8T'I8b'T 88T 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
8€°08€'y 9€ ST'LTT's GL'TT6'C 00" 6v'1LS 00°0ST'8 00" 00°0ST'8 suoiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
YEELP'9 99 THoT's 8/'G8'6 00" §S6°0S8 00°0S6'pT 00" 00°0S6'pT SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°¢L 0 00°0v6'C 00" 00" 00" 00°0v6'C 00" 00°0v6'C uoneanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9
26°058'Ch 194 69'826'8Y 1€'962°9€ 00" 00" 00°622's8 00" 00°622's8 saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
¥£°06L'S L €9'8b7'€E LET9C 00" 00" 00°0TS’€E 00" 00°0TS’€E 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
€8'CET'L /8 65°819'€ GT'G6S'€T 00" $§°S6T1°C YL €1T'LT (92°9¢5'1T) 00°05£'8C sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
9/°€99'€ 1T 2€°902'C 89°€58'C 00" 00" 00°090'5Z 00" 00°090'5Z sal|ddng asipueydsa|y doys oid Sd'ees
9/'/S€'8€E 124 99°€12'9 PET8b b 00" PE0PS 00°569'00T 00" 00°569'00T sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" 0 00°S¢E 00" 00" 00" 00°5¢E 00" 00°S¢E saljddns 200 00°'T¢S
89'¢S8 0¢ SS'TTH'C Sb'88S 00" 00" 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ Buiyiop/wiogun 00'vTH
62'86L'0 184 80°78S b 76°G€9°0€ 00" 06Ty 00'812'SL 00" 00'812'SL sjyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
18 4°T44 0s £9°6Y LE°0S 00" 00" 007007 007007 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
S0'v6L'9 SL 20°1SL'T 86'8bC'S 00" 6,'SY 000002 00°000°C 00°000°S SwsAO 00°CTH
TH'EC6'ETT 174 £9°'786'8Y €€°LT0'9TT 00" 00" 00°000'59T 00" 00°000'59T sabe g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
98'95b'T91T 98 0Z'€b9'6TT 08°000'0ST 00" 61°1TL'0C 00'++9'69C 00" 00'++9'69C sabem pue saliejes 00'TTY

n|g uelpug - g6 Juswypedsg gqns

60°782'297$ %€ES 08'569'71E$ 0C'169'€5€$ 00'0$ ZI'e6e'ees 00°/8€'999% 00'90b'9v$ 00°186'619% s|ejo] J4apunyl pnoi - 16 3uswpedsq gns

81°850'% 14 81°68€'y 78°019°€ 00" S9'6Y 000008 00" 000008 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
00" 9 98'612'SC $1°298'v 00" 00" 00'780°0L 00°780'SP 0000052 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
00°€TZ'0T 00T LS° EPET6'ET 00" 00" 00'bT6'ET 00'v¢6 00°066'CT 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00'v9L
69°'110°S [43 TSL6'y 8/¥9€'C 00" 98°6L 00°0bE'L 00" 00°0bE'L |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vP9
00" 124 00°SLT 00°GET 00" 00°GET 00°0TE 00" 00°0TE sdiyssequisw g senq 00'¢h9
9G°9¢€ (0}4 OT'ETY 06'08¢ 00" Sh'LE 00'+69 00" 00'+69 S|ejusy 00°6€9
0Z'SST'TT 10T (LLv20) LLYLY'ST 00" 6L°LL0'T 00°052'sT 00" 00°052'ST dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
00'TH6'ET 98 9045’01 ¥6'SLP'ET 00" LE£°€T8'T 00000 00" 00000 S20IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
9L PIE'T 0 00°5¢S 00" 00" 00" 00°5¢S 00" 00°5¢S bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00°¢ce [44 00°€0y 00°26¢C 00" 00" 00°00£ 00" 00°00£ Buiysiignd 00'v€9
00" 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T [oABIL 00°€€9
26°€99°€ 1€ GE'SOP'8 S9'b9/L'E 00" ¥/'58S 00°04T'CT 00" 00°04T'CT suopedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
£b°0€8'L 124 [4AVAVA: 8/°£9L'9 00" ¢5°09¢ 00°G8%'ST 00" 00°G8%'ST SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°8TL 4! 00°GSTC 00°99¢ 00" 00" 00°025°C 00" 00'025°C uoneanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9

dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_mawo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

92/1€/10 318Q 03 Je3A [2ISI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 Jo G 9bed

WV Z:05:80 9202/S0/20 U0 JoAeID Jar Aq uny

0T'29T'cET 09 0S'EbE'TTT 05'959'€9T 00’ 00’ 00°000'522 00’ 00°000'5£2 S$994 Ulel} 007 raayazy
05°€62'TH 0S 00'8b6'Lb 00°250"Lb 00’ 00’ 00°000'56 00’ 00°000'56 $924 [9sno.e) |eo160j007 1T LbE
G/'056'26C S S2°€00°092 G/'966'6E€ 00’ 00’ 00°000°009 00’ 00°000°009 S99} suoissiwpe 007 0Z e
00°00Z [44 00°0SS'T 00°0S% 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00’ 00°000C s394 uopdope 007 8172v€
18°429'L¥9'T 01T (2b'9951£T) W9TETHE'T 00’ $6°082'0L 00°0S£'699'T 00’ 00°0S£'699'T soxey Apadoid 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
ooz iqelN - TET pund
S5'9/1°06/% (TH'6b4'684%) V' Lb1'E64$ 00°0$ (£9'1€5'291%) 00'869'c$ 00°0$ 00'869'c$ S|eY0) 9AIDSDId 159104 - OET  pund
6+'18£'259'T %bS 85'82£'159'T 75°€9156'T 00’ 6/'0€5'£82 00°20+'609'E 00’ 00°20+'609'E STVLOL ISNIdX3
$0'856'Th'T %9L £0'6£2'298 £6'028'0S.'C 00’ 91'666'+CT 00°00T’€19'E 00’ 00°00T’€19'E STVLOL INNIATY
S|e]l0] OAI9SdId IS9104 - OET pund
6b'18£'259'1$ %bS 85'82£'159'1$ 25°€/9'156'1$ 00°0$ 6/'0£5£82% 00°20+'609'c$ 00°0$ 00°20+'609'c$ STV.LOL 3SNIdX3
6b'18£'259'1$ %bS 85'82£'159'1$ 25°€/9'156'1$ 00°0$ 6/'0£5£82% 00°20+'609'c$ 00°0$ 00°20+'609'c$ S|PI01 AIBSDId 159404 - TE uawedaq
00°0$ %0 00°000'5$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'5$ 00°0$ 00°000'5$ S|e1o] yied jig dd - 86 uswpedsg gns
00’ 0 00°000'S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
yied ajig d4 - 86 Iuswyedsq gns
89'9/8'¥1$ %9% G/'9/£'6$ S7'/21'8% 00°0$ Yb'8YT$ 00'05'21$ 00°91H'S$ 00'880'21$ S|e1o] djded dueioq - €6 Iuswpedsg gns
00°0£9°0T 0 00°000 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000 00’ 00°000 666'71$-000'¢$ 2nnnseyur 00°€9/
€TYLET ¥T 00°050C 00°059 00’ 00’ 00°00£C 00’ 00°00£C [en3oe1UOD SPISINO 00'b9
00’ 00T 91" $8'56T 00’ 00’ 00°96T 00°96T 00’ 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
05°'8S€ vE (4445 8/'/8Y 00’ SH'es 00°0bb'T 00’ 00°0bb'T seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
S6'6LY 9 £0'82S £6'T/9 00’ 66'S6 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
05°'8bT 00T 00’ 00°022's 00’ 00’ 00°022's 00°022's 00’ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
05'588'T Sp 0£'860'T 0£'106 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00’ 00°000C sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
00’ 0 00°8bZ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'8bZ 00’ 00°8bZ saliddns bunesado 00°22S
)jded aduelloq - €6 u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
96'686'85$ %95 £1°219'L2v$ £8'€00'pbS$ 00°0$ 66'121'c$ 00°919'1/6% (00°9£5$) 00°25T'2/6%$ S|eyo) yyn|g uelpur - 6 uswyedsq gns
(¥6°94T) +++ 78'66€ (z8'66€) 00 00 00 00 00 sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
00°585'8¢ bE §7°056'cC SL'6b0'CT 00’ 00’ 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000'SE spung Jayio 03 Jajsuel 11166
b LSE'TT 18 £9'%/0'y ££'526'91 00’ 6£'99T 00°000'12 00’ 00°000'12 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
66’6 'Th 18 90°25¥'2T 0Z'¥8Y'sS 00’ 00’ 92'9£6'59 (b£7€90") 00°000°0Z 000S$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 1 yoely 0089/
00’ 00T 6" 90°25b'C 00’ 00’ 00°€SYT 00°€SYT 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 00492
00’ 00T 00’ 00'682'S 00’ 00’ 00'582'S 00'582'S 00’ 666'71$-000'¢$ 2nonnseyur 00°€9/
SE'SSL'Yy 28 ET'P1I9'T £8'08T'L 00’ 0T'9b€ 00°S6/'8 00’ 00'S6/'8 [en3oe1UOD SPISINO 00'b9
00'STZ'T €5 00°076 00°0+0'T 00’ 00°068 00°0S6'T 00’ 00°0S6'T sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
4n|g uelpurg - 6 uswyedsq gqns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/Pesn % AlLA - 396png ala ala Uauoy ua1n) papuswy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
JUNO2DY dn||0Y apn|IX3 9419891 d
92/1€/10 318Q 03 Je3A [2ISI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 9 abed

WV Z:05:80 9202/S0/20 U0 JoAeID Jar Aq uny

£9°95C'T €C €8°000°S LT'%0S'T 00" 00" 00°5059 00" 00°5059 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" 8 br 6Sh 95°0F 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S saljddns 200 00°'T¢S
€9°8/LT 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T Buiyiop/wiogun 0% TH
09°SSt'y 19 08'8€6'C 0Z'Sh9'y 00" 09°€99 00'¥85'L 00" 00'¥85'L sjyPuRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°ETH
ey +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
6b"€56'CE 1§ G9°20b'bE GE'L6S'SE 00" 86'C9L 00°000°0Z 00" 00°000°0Z sabe g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
Sbb16'pE 98 12'88¢€"LT 6£°0€€'SE 00" 0908y 00'6T£'29 00" 00'6T£'29 sabem pue saliejes 00'TTY
SJUSA] _N_anm 3 Em\_mo\_n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mawo qns
00" +++ 00°ZH0'ST (00°2+0'sT) 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" ssalbold Ul uopINSu0) 00°59Z
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
JSNIdX3
16'195'069'c$ %€E9 v£'9/8'€18'T$ 60'985'9€0°€$ 00'0$ 9b'/8b'L0T$ £8'79+'058'v$ €8'798'/ST$ 00'009'269'v$ S1IVLOL INNIATY
16'195°069°€$ %€E9 v£'9/8'€18'T$ 60'985'9€0°€$ 00'0$ 9b'/8b'L0T$ £8'79'058'v'$ €8'798'/ST$ 00'009'269'v$ S|ej0] DAIDSAI 353104 - TE JudWpMedsq
20'8¥0'998% %S €8'C19'06T$ 00'0SZ'£$ 00'0$ 00'0$ €8'798'/ST$ €8'798'/ST$ 00°0$ s|ejo] sjuedn - G¢ juswpedaq gns
00" 0 €8'798'/ST 00" 00" 00" €8'798'/ST €8'798'/ST 00° puny [eseusb d- wouy Jajsuel ] 09°'T6€
€6°LLE'9€ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $324n0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuod 0T'v9€
¥L'8SS'ET +++ (00°052°2) 00°0S2'L 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" uoiea.na.gaIn}Nd-sjuelb |exo 0L°LEE
GE'TTIT'9T8 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 06 |esouab-sjuelb |esopa4 0T'TEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mawo qns
00°¢8 0ote (00°0ST'T) 00°002'T 00" 00" 00°0S 00" 00°0S anjea abeajes 1o yunf Jo sajes T1°C6E
00" 0 00°052'SSE 00" 00" 00" 00°052'SSE 00" 00°052'SSE 19°Q wus) BuOT dH wouy J3ysuel) £9'T6E
#8'G€0°0ST PE £8'968'89T L1°€0T'98 00" 00" 00000552 00" 00000552 Xe} [SJ0W [930Y WOy Idjsuel | 29°'T6E
00" 0 00°000'0SS 00" 00" 00" 00°000°0SS 00° 00°000°0SS puny [esousb d- woy Jajsuel ] 09°'T6€
(Viyiza) 8.1 (58°8¢) G8'88 00" 00" 00°0S 00" 00°0S SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUE|[3ISIA ¥6'69€
00" +++ (15°51€) 1§°ST1€ 00" 00" 00° 00° 00° sleaA Joud 10y sa)eqal/spunyoy £€6'69¢€
£9'7£8'9C 11T (£s€1’0) LS ETT'ET 00" 00°959S 00°000'TZ 00" 00°000'TZ $32In0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuod 0T'v9€
00°0SS'y 8S 00°0S'€ 00°0S2’S 00" 00°05Z 000006 00" 000006 Sjual 3SNOY paumo 00z 09'¢9¢
€TTeL'et (0}4 $1°650'ST 98'0v6'6 00" 00" 00°000'5Z 00" 0000052 SUOISSa0U0D 007 6G7C9¢
PEP66'E [ 744 (ST 2v'T) ST'ThL'T 00" ST'ThL'T 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T 06, 3s9433Ul S,10199]|0D 0€°T9E
21°086'pE 0S¢ (10°500'ST) 10°500'52 00" r'100°E 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T'T9€
00°TTH'99 a9 00°082'TH 0002289 00" 00" 00°000°0TT 00" 00°000°0TT s394 buppled ooz TELPE
18'¥08 8¢ €9°6b2'T LE°0SL 00" 00° 00°000'C 00° 00°000'C 99} UORBAISSUOD R |21easay 007 0€°LbE
vELLT'L6 S £T°8TT'18 €L°1/8'88 00" §6'926'LT 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T S99y diysiequisw 007 6C°LbE
GT'TeT'061 SS 95°8GE'/ST b TH9'Z6T 00" 00°SZ 00°000'0S€ 00" 00°000'0S€ doys yi6 ooz 8¢’ LbE
00°82S v 1L 08'606'TC 0Z'060'€S 00" 00° 00"000°SZ 00° 00"000'SZ S99} uohe)s pasy [euwliue 007 LTLPE
00'890°2S 99 00°G56'€C 00°5+0'9% 00" 00°048 00°000°0L 00" 00"000°0L S92 SJUIAS [eads 007 9T LbE
00°089 €9 00°04T'T 00°0€€'T 00" 00°0ST 00°005°C 00" 00°005'C S99} oea1IN0/MOUYS [eliue 007 YT LbE
00268 1L b Ev6'TT 95°950°2€ 00" 00'9¢9 00°000'St 00° 00°000°St s394 weuboud uoneonps 00z €CLPE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JNNIATH
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
92/1€/10 318Q 03 Je3A [2ISI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 jo £ 9bed

WV Zb:05:80 9202/50/20 U0 JaAelD JJa( Aq uny

00" 0 GE'88T'L 00" 00" 00" GE'88T'L (59°718°£8) 00°000°St 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpniisesu] 00°£9L
00" 00T 00" $1°100'S 00" 00" $1°100'S $1°100'S 00" 000°G$ 4or0 buljppoway bulpjing oowwm
00" 00T 14%4 98°269 00" 00" 00°00£ 00°00£ 00" |enjoenuo) apisino 029
0S°299 L6T (0s°1v0) 0S°681 00" 00°G€C 00°8¥C 00" 00°8¥C sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
60°249 SS ¢0°06 86°60T 00" 8T°9¢ 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ S|ejusy 00°6€9
00" +++ (€9°6820) €9'68£'C 00" €9'684'C 00" (00°000°0T) 00°000°0T dueUUIR 1B Slleday 00'8€9
00700 00T 9L ¥C'8SC 00" 00" 00°65¢ 00°65¢ 00" Buiysiignd 00°v€9
L0°LTY'L Tt (b6°€TT'T) ¥6°€9€'9 00" €S°GTT'T 00°0S2’S 00°05¢ 00°000°S [oABIL 00°€€9
€€°9¢6 0¢ 6L'v66'T T¢°'S0S 00" SP'TIET 00°00SC 00" 00°005C suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢e9
89°€£0'8L 134 10°S€0°26 66'¥9T'€L 00" Prv60°TT 00°002'0LT (00°000°05) 00°002'02C SSJIAISS [BUOISS9)01d 00°T€9
SL'STh'y 9¢ 62°€€T'C T£°99L 00" 00" 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ uopeanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9
00°002'T 0 00°000°0C 00" 00" 00" 00°000°0C 00" 00°000°0C Slewiuy 00z 00°'8¢S
00" 00T 99" YE'98C 00" 00" 00°£8¢ 00°/8 00°00¢ S|esalpoliad B syoog 00°£¢S
00" L ¢6'0€6 80°69 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T Saseydind pooq 00°9¢S
L16'6 80T (£€7999) €€99/'8 00" SETYL 00°00T'8 00°00T°C 000009 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
£C6v9 14 €€°0LEY £9°629'€ 00" 898 000008 00" 000008 sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
€7°L08'18T a9 8L PES'YTT T’ S9p'S8T 00" 97°'9v6'TC 00°000'00€ 00" 00°000'00€ sa||ddns Bunessdo 00°¢es
£S°vb 184 ¥8'81C 9T'TLT 00" 00" 00°0¢h 00" 00°0¢h sal|ddns 200 00°T¢S
19'69+'8 6 €1°9¢L [8°€/S'8 00" SC'60€ 00°00€’6 00" 00°00€’6 Buiyopn/wioyun 00'vTH
09'v€S'S8 €9 88'€€€'0L T'v6S'6L 00" 9L°SLT'TT 00'826'6¢T (00°00002) 00'826'69T sjyouRg YyesH adAodws 00°€TH
09°668 ¥0T (9€°2¥) 9€"8ET'T 00" 60°8 00°160'T 00°160'T 00" SWISAOC |euoseas oT°¢Th
€1°60b'E (014 v/'6€6'8 970909 00" 80798 00°000'ST 00" 00°000'ST SwisAO 00° ¢ty
TH'9v9'G0T LS 0Z'079'8L 08982207 00" £T°08b'TT 00°£68'08T 00°£680T 00°000°0T sabe g sale|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
T€'965"£6€ S 86'G8€'LEE 20'841'06€ 00" 87°018'SS 0049522, 00°000'ST 00'¥9S'CTL sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

jusuyoiugz 3 ade) jewiuy 00z d4 - 80 u:mr:u\_mamﬁ_ qns

s|ejol
LLELY'6LS %Ly 80°€78°06$ 76°L65'18% 00'0$ 10°¢SL'L$ 00'Tzh'zLT$ 00'9¥$ 00'S/E'2L1$ SjuaA3 [eads 3 weibold 00Z d4 - L0 Iuswpedsq gns

00°€0¢ 6T 00°S¢h 007007 00" 00" 00°5¢S 00" 00°5¢S sdiyssequisw g senq 00'¢h9
00" (0}4 €0°029 L6'6T 00" 00" 00°0%0'T 00" 00°0%0'T buneaidng g bunuid 00°S€9
SE'6T 86 LL €CSh 00" 00" 009 009 00" Bulysiignd 00'v€9
00" 0 00002y 00" 00" 00" 00002y 00" 00002y [oABIL 00°€€9
00" 0 00°098°C 00" 00" 00" 00'098°C 00" 00°098°C suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
TH'€88'C S¢ ST'819°C G8'€S8 00" 66'6/E 00°2LPb'E 00" 00°2LY'E SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00" 0 Lb'Pb8'T €9 00" 00" 00°058°C 00" 00°058°C uoneanp3 R bululel 00°0€9
00" 0 00°0ST 00" 00" 00" 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST S|ealpoliad B syoog 00°£¢S
wLen'e S€ 62°559'y 1£'05°C 00" Y0'6ET'T 00°09T'L 00" 00°09T'L saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
€6'CEY [44 P65 9G6°0SS 00" 00" 00°0TE'T 00" 00°0TE'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S

SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 EN\_GO\_&_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mawo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JSNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

92/1€/10 318Q 03 Je3A [2ISI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 8 dbed

WV Zb:05:80 9202/50/20 U0 JaAelD JJa( Aq uny

¥S'bb8'9E S 0c'vey'ee 0L'TLT'0b 00° 09°€€8's 00'965'2L 00’ 00'965'2L s)yausg YiesH avAojdw 00°ETH
YT L8T'T 98 ¥0°£8¢ 96°CTL'T 00 00 00°000'C 00 00°000'C SWIHAAQ 00Ty
£9'96S'L€E b 08'/8v'€S 0Z'210'th 00° 65°09T 00°005'56 00’ 00°005'S6 sabe g sale|es [euoseas []s=4e%
ST'TEC0ET 9 £6'/95'96 £0'992'S2T 00° ¥£'982'L1 00'v£8'12C 00’ 00'v£8'12C sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
ddueuduIRK /SA|PeY - 8T JuswHedaqg gns
9¢°£60'€28$ %8S GS'6/E'P79$ Gb'T2S 148 00°0$ 09'988'1€$ 00°206'S6+'1$ 00'vS6'vv$ 00'8v6'05'T$ S|ejo] uonesjsiulwpy - 0T Juswyiedsq gns
S/'S6L'v ST TS'LL6'THT 8b'165'6T 00° (92) 00°2£5'49T 00’ 00°2£5'49T Ssauaby JaUI0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
10°€8¥'9¢ 85 19°0£4'0C 6£°622'6C 00 eI 00°000°0S 00 00°000°0S 994 VIS pIeD Jpal) 00°€48
00°009'+¢ VA 00°5¢T’'sT 00°520°0¢ 00 00 00°0S2'SE 00 00°0S2'SE 1594393U1 00248
00°000'S0€ 00T 00 00°000°02€ 00 00 00°000°02€ 00 00°000°02€ ledputd 00°748
00 00T 00 00'456'6L 00 00 00'456'6L 00'vS6'v 00°000'SE 000°S$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 1§ yoely 00°89Z
90°€60°0T 8b €9°ETH'0T LEWY'6 00 00'520'C 00°098'6T 00 00°098'6T [eN3dR.[UOD SPISINO 00'b+9
95952’ L£ [4:F4siaa 8T'6€C'L 00 00 00°2eL'6T 00 00°2eL'6T sdiyssequisw g senq 00°2H9
0SSy 6T 00'920°9 00'vLE'T 00° 00°St 00°00b'£ 00 00°00b'£ sjejusy 00°6£9
00 0 00°02L'C 00 00 00 00°02L'C 00 00°02L'C 2dueUBUIEK B Sileday 0089
L5785 9T §5'695'6 SH'SSL'T 00° 00’ 00'SZE'TT 00’ 00'SZE'TT Buneoydng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
§6'£29'S 6T $S'9TH'8 9b'610°C 00° 00°099 00°9£b'0T 00 00°9£b'0T Buysiignd 00°v€9
Sb'TT8'E 14 89°0p5'E € b8 00 00 00°529'€ 00 00°529'€ [onelL 00°€€9
€€/ 69 LE7T69'Y £9'9€5°0T 00° PEPIS'T 00'822'ST 00 00'8¢T'ST suopeduNWWo) 00°2€9
9T'TTH'9T ¥9 15°9£9'0C 65°€92°9¢ 00° ¥8°0T 00°0b6'95 00’ 00°0¥6'95 SDIAIDS [RUOISSJOId 00°T€9
S6°LY 0 00°005'9 00 00 00 00°005'9 00 00°005'9 uopeanp3 R bulurel 00°0£9
00 0 00002 00 00 00 00002 00 00002 S|eaIpoliad 3 syoog 00°£2S
PIETL9 1€ 16°€99'€T 60°9£2'9 00 00°CTT 00°006'6T 00 00°006'6T saseydind poo4 00°9¢S
£6'S08 Vi £5'€66'9 £5'185C 00 00 00'545'6 00 00'6/5’6 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
66'6 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
06°£LT'L8 9e 6€°7/L'88 19°£29'0S 00 00 00°00b'6€T 00 00°00b'6€T sal|ddns asipueydiaw doys Yo S9°TeS
¥9'1£0'8 43 10°Sb6'HT 66'420"L 00° 00’ 00°046'T¢ 00 00°046'T¢ sa||ddns Bunessdo 00°2¢S
19°6€€ T 0£°0£8'T 0€'6T 00 00 00°0S8'T 00 00°0S8'T sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
Tv'8Th 6¢C 1€TIH'T 69885 00 00 00°000'C 00 00°000'C Buiyopn/wioyun 00'bTH
rreg'ee 85 £€°6/9'SC £9°S20'S€E 00 €20°/92'8 00°T0Z'09 00’ 00°T0Z'09 s)yausg YiesH asAojdw3 00°ETH
00 0 00°000'C 00 00 00 00°000'C 00 00°000'C SWIHAAQ 00°CTH
87°L0L'T6 S TCL65'9L 8.°T0v'€6 00° £6°0TH'T 00°0000LT 00’ 00°0000LT sabep g salieles [euoseas oT'TTH
10°LL9'EpT 1§ 108761 88'E6b'TET 00° 81°££6'91 00'v2L'192 00’ 00'v24'192 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
uonegsiuiwpy - 0T u:mr:u\_mamﬁ_ qns
s|ejol
61'142'/88% %ES 90'+£0'6/L$ £5'99€'9/8% 00°0% GC'/88'611% 6b'0v'S59'1$ (15°611'88%) 00'09S'€b2'1$ juUBWIYDLIUT 1§ BJBD [eWIUY 00Z dd - 80 uswiiedsq gns
00 0 00°£0€'6€ 00 00 00 00°£0€'6€ (00°€69°S) 00°000'St 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00°89Z
jusuwyolugz 3 ade) jewiuy 00z d4 - 80 u:wcb\_mawo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/pesn % dLA - 3196png ala ala UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
92/1€/10 318Q 03 Je3A [2ISI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T 40 6 abed

WV Z:05:80 9202/S0/20 U0 JoAeID Jar Aq uny

s|ejoL 00Z IqeIN - TET  pund

£9'655'868'2$ %LS 65°0b8'906'T$ 82'18¢'805'2$ 00°£0€'6E$ LT6V8'PTC$ [8'8TH'VSb b [8'bbS'b8C$ 00'+88'691'v$ STv1OL ISNIdX3 m
£9°655'868'C8  %/S  6S°0¥8'906'T$  8T'T8C'80S'T$  00°£0£'6E$ LTEVB'YITS L88TY'VSY'YS  (8'¥YSYBTS 00'¥88°69T'v$  SIPIOL DAISSId 353404 - ZE  JuaweddQ
S|eyol
Ly'evs %E 18'0£9'0¢$ 61°565% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00:99'12$ 000$ 00:99'12$ UOREAISSUOD 1B Y21easay 00Z - DY Juswiiedsq gng
00° S 18'406'T1 61°56S 00° 00° 00°005°¢T 00° 00°005°¢T sapusby RO 03 J3jsuelL 1166
00’ 0 00'99/"y 00’ 00° 00° 00'99L'% 00° 00'99L'% sleyuay 00°6€9
00’ 0 00°000°€ 00° 00° 00° 00°000'€ 00° 00°000'€ [PAelL 00°€€9
Ly'ey 0 00°005 00° 00° 00° 00°00S 00° 00°00S saseydind poo 00'92§
00’ 0 00°005 00’ 00° 00° 00°00S 00° 00°00S s9)ddns bunetado 002ZS
UOIIBAIDSUO) B YD1edSdY 007 - DY Juswpedsq gns
11°52€'899% %08 L0'%b6'95$ 08009'2¢e$ 00°0$ 00°€$ L8'vbS'y8TS L8'vbS'y8TS 000$ sleyo) spuelp - g Juawpiedad qns
00° +++  (00'8v6'4T) 00°8¥6'LT 00° 00°€ 00° 00° 00’ 000°5$ 4or0 Juawdinb3 g Yoey 00'89L
00’ 0 1L%2e'061 00’ 00° 00° TL'52€'061 TL'52€'061 00° 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpnaseyu 00°£9¢L
19'T2£'599 x44 (F9°2er'sTT) 08°259'60¢ 00° 00° 91'02Z'+6 91'02Z'+6 00° $591601d Ul UoRONSUOD 00'59Z
05°€09'C +H+ 000 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ aoueuaulely g siieday 00'8€9
sjueln - G¢ Juswpedsq gns
LL8Y8'6EVS %19 20/06'61¢$ 6°0+9'59$ 00°£0€'6€$ T4°02€'5S$ 15'¥58'728$ IS6TTEr$ 00°S£'18/$ sleyo) soueusjulely /saRI|Red - 8T Juswiiedaq gng
8t'SYT'8T 001 00’ TE'¥8L'SS 00°£0€’6€ 00° 1€'760'56 T€°760°SS 00°000'0% 000°5$ 4or0 Juawdinb3 g Yoey 00'89L
09°€£8'Te +H+ 000 00° 00° 00° 00° (00°000°0¢) 00°000°0€ 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpnaseyur 00292
00’ 001 00’ 000009 00° 00° 00°000'9 00°000'9 00° 000°5$ 4310 Bulapowy buipjing 00992
00°005'S 8yl (00°006'7) 00°028'S 00° 00°006' 00°026'€ 00°026'€ 00’ 666'+$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoel 0049,
18°£21'6 +++  (00°0v€'9) 00°0¥€'9 00° 00°0¥€"9 00° 00° 00’ 666'41$-000"7$ 24mon.seyu 00°€9L
£8'1£E'6 €z YETETLT 99'£00'S 00° 85°20C'1 00°0¥¢'ce 00° 00°0¥¢'ce [enpeue) 8pIsino 0049
oT'/eT's 9% 0T'9Lt'S 08'€eL'y 00° 00° 00°00¢'0T 00° 00°00¢'0T sleyuay 00°6€9
L6'6LL'v 69 89'200°€T 5" Thp'6e 00° 8€°0££'C 0T'Stb'ty 07’58, 00°009'¥€ aoueuauiely g siieday 00'8€9
06'9¢5'LS 65 08'01T'Ly 02'68L'89 00’ 9T'T0L'ET 00°006'STT 00’ 00°006'STT S90S AYIRN d1Ignd 00°££9
00°'TL€ +H+ 00 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° buiysiiand 00'v€9
00° 01 (ev'11) (3R 00° 08'11 00°€9¢ 00°€9¢ 00’ suopesjuNWWoD 00'Z€9
£°006'9 L 8€'2¥0'8 19°'£06'9¢ 00° LT%59 00°056'v€ 00° 00°056'v€ SVINIBS RUOISSJ01d 00°'1€9
00° 0 00°0% 00° 00’ 00’ 00°0% 00’ 000 uoneonp3 g bulurel 00°0£9
12°658'T 8z 90'STT'Y v6'4€9'T 00° 00° 00°0SL'S 00° 00°0SL'S 000°T$ 43pun dinb3 '3 sj00L |lews 00°'¥2S
£1°96'6¢ 99 88'TLY'TT crgee’ee 00° LT€89'C 00°008°¢€ 00° 00°008°¢€ s9lddns eoueuajuiey/Jiedey 00°€2S
8€'196'T¢ Lg 96'£50'8€ v0'TH6'1C 00° 6'S18'C 00°000'09 00° 00°000'09 s9)ddns bunetado 002ZS
00’ 6€ 99'09 bE6E 00° 00° 00°00T 00° 00°00T sa|ddns 2040 00°12S
208941 9 18, 85°Epb'T 00° 00° 00522’ 00° 00522’ Buipod/wiopun 00'TH
doueudjuiep /sanRed - 8T juswyedsq gqns
BAI9Sd4d 152104 - ¢€ Juswpedsqg
EQNELVE!
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/Pesn % aLA - 3°6png aia aia LAUOW 3URLND  papuaLlY 1°6png paydopy
SIou[[I[ K)o puers] 120u
PLOSIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
92/1€/10 318Q 03 Je3A [2ISI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 0T abed

WV Z:05:80 9202/S0/20 U0 JoAeID Jar Aq uny

89'650'19% (8+°160'v81$) 8v'€6€'LT$ 00°0$ (£5°08€'c2$) (00°869°951$) 00°0$ (00°869°951$) S|ej0] suf qer] dA19sald 3sa404 - EET  pund
81'498'691 %¢S 24'965¥8T 8T THH'86T 00’ (AR \[4r43 00'8£0€8€ 00’ 00'8£0€8€ STVLOL ISNIdX3
98°€76'0£C %007  +2'S0S 9/'v£8'sTe 00’ 6148’8 00°0b€'92e 00’ 00°0b€'92e SIVLOL INNIATY S
S|e]jo] sujf qel] 9AI9sald }so404 - €ET  pund A
81'498'69T$ %2S 7/'965'481% 8T THb'861$ 00°0% 2L0T'TES 00'8£0'€8¢€$ 00°0$ 00'8£0°£85$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
81'498'69T$ %2S 7/'965'81% 8T THb'861$ 00°0% 2L0T'TES 00'8£0'€8¢€$ 00°0% 00'8£0°£85$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00’ 0 00'882'tS 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'882'S 00’ 00'882'S Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
00°928'89T 6S 16'8VS'PET £0'T0Z'v6T 00’ (AR \[4r43 00°05£'82€ 00’ 00°0S£'82€ aoueINSUT 0099
81'886 +++ (szove'y) STove'y 00’ 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
98'£26'0£7$ %00T  $7'50S5$ 9/'¥£8'52T$ 00°0% 61'78'8$ 00°0vE'92z$ 00°0$ 00°0b£'922$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
98'£26'0£7$ %001 $2'S05$ 9/'¥£8'52T$ 00°0% 61'78'8$ 00°0vE'92z$ 00°0% 00°0b£'922$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
L1'6€S 66 (1H°66T) 14662 00’ 14662 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 06, 352433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
Ob'vEL'L SpT (88'€92'2) 88'€92'/ 00’ Y96/ 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
69'6¥9'22C 66 £5'896'C b 147'81T 00’ ve'ges'L 00°0b2'122 00’ 00°0v2'122 soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
SUujf qeil] 9AI9sald 1so404 - €ET  pund
v£'6/5'0L$ (89°582'68$) 89°'780°09% 00°0$ (22°205'2$) (00°€02'62$) 00°0$ (00°€02'62$) S|e10] 21139y dAIBSAId 159404 - TET  pung
76'2/9'18 %0§ ¥T'2ys'06 9/'%57'68 00’ 0S'8EH'ET 0026641 00’ 00°£6L'6/T STVLOL ISNIdX3
99'75¢'TST %66 95'952'T pbLEC'6bT 00’ 8/'5€6'S 00'#650ST 00’ 00'#650ST STVLOL INNIATY
S|ej0] 94119y 9AI9SVAd IS°.104 - CET pund
76'2£9'18% %08 YT Th5'06$ 9/'¥57'68% 00°0% 0S'8EK'ET$ 00'/64'6L1% 00°0$ 00'/64'6/1% SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
26'2/9'18% %05 YT Th5'06$ 9/'¥57'68% 00°0% 0S'8EK'ET$ 00'/62'6L1% 00°0% 00°/64'6/1% S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
26'7£9'18 0S ¥T'2rs'06 9/'%57'68 00’ 0S'8EH'ET 00°£6L'6LT 00’ 00°£6L'6LT ST 0T'ETh
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
99'252'751$ %66 95°957'1$ Y LEC'6PTS 00°0% 8/'G£6'G$ 00'65'051$ 00°0$ 00'¥65°0ST$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
99'252'751$ %66 95°957'1$ Y LEC6PTS 00°0% 8/'G£6'G$ 00'65'05T$ 00°0% 00'#65°0ST$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
TLYSE 002 (09'66) 09'66T 00’ 09'66T 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
69'185'S 6vT (60°8L%'T) 60'8LY"Y 00’ L0'¥8S 00°000°E 00’ 00°000°E sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
ST'9TE'9T 86 STHERT S/'659'vbT 00’ 11°2ST'S 00'v6Y"LbT 00’ 00'v6Y"LbT soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEu\_mawD
INNIATY
91119} OAI9SOId IS9104 - TET pung
$2'200'264$ (58°£96'26$) 18'40£'875$ (00°20£'6£$) (18°79¢°£01%) 96'€£0'96£$ (¥0°289'921$) 00'9T/'72S$ s|ejo| 00z IqeIN - TET pung
£9'655'868'C %LS 65°0¥8'906'T 82'187'805'C 00°£0£'6€ LT6V8'pTT [8'8TY' VS 18'bbS'P8T 00'+88'691"% STVLOL ISNIdX3
16'195'069'€ %E9 $£'9/8'€18'T 60'985'9€0'E 00’ 9b'/8b'£0T £8'79¥'058" £8'798'/ST 00°009'269'+ STVLOL INNIATY
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
92/1€/10 918 01 JeaA [eoS1 JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 1T abed

WV Z:05:80 9202/S0/20 U0 JoAeID Jar Aq uny

9Z'b16'S +++ (££7205'2) ££'205°C 00" VAWAYS 00" 00" 00" sbuiu.ies jJusunssAul 0T'T9¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEu\_MQQO
INNIAZ
w>°\_n—EH 9S1Nn0) J|0D ‘d°d - TEE U|C3n_
85'4£9'01$ (cT°€11'€1$) £€2°99/'€T$ 00°0$ 02°0S2'1$ 00°£59% 00°0$ 00°£59% sjejol AAe7 Mpny - T9T pung
00°002°LE %€EL 00'¥T2'CT 00'982°C€ 00" 00" 00°000'St 00" 00°000'St SIVLOL ISN3dX3
85 HEEsh %¢0T (£2°668) £2°7SS'9p 00" 02'0SL'T 00°€59°St 00" 00°€59°St SIVLOL INNIATY
s|ejol Ane upny - T9T pund
00°00£'£E$ %EL 00'¥12'21$ 00'98/'2€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'St$ 00°0$ 00°000'St$ STVLOL ISN3IdX3
00°00£'£E$ %EL 00'¥12'21$ 00'98/'2€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'St$ 00°0$ 00°000'St$ S|e10] DAIBSBId 353404 - TE JuswWledsqg
00°00S'1€ 06 00'b1L'E 00'982°C€ 00" 00" 00°005°9¢ 00" 00°005°9¢ |enjoe.quo) spisinQ 00'++9
00°002°9 0 00°00S'8 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'8 00" 00°00S'8 S3DIAISS |euoissajold 00°TE9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEu\_MQQO
3SNIdX3
85'vEE 8PS %¢C0T (£2°668%) £2°755'9v$ 00°0$ 02°0S2'1$ 00°€59'St$ 00°0$ 00°€59'St$ SIVLOL INNIATY
85'vEE 8PS %¢C0T (£2°668%) £2°755'9$ 00°0$ 02°0S2'1$ 00°€59'St$ 00°0$ 00°€59'St$ S|e10] DAIBSBId 35404 - TE Juswiledsq
L9'STT +++ (8£'19) 8419 00" 8419 00" 00" 00" 06, 3sa431ul S,10139||0D 0€'19¢
85°£0S +++ (19'8¢€2) 19'8€L 00" €L°€6 00" 00" 00" sbuju.les jJusunssAul 0T'T9¢
ST Y 00T (+8'86) $8°162'Sh 00" 69'6S'T 00°€59°St 00" 00°€59°St saxe Auadold OT'TIE
9AI9SDId 359104 - TE Juswledsg
JNNIATA
Ana7 3pny - T9T  pund
/€60 €CT$ (09°212'211$) 09'65/'L1T$ 00°0$ (59'180'p%) 00°2hS'S$ 00°0$ 00°2hS'S$ S|e]J0L VSSId 9A19sald 1sa404 - 9ET  pung
6°01L'cTT %¢S TEYIEPTT 89'405SCT 00" €0'bSS'ET 00'698'6£C 00" 00'698'6£C SIVLOL ISN3dX3
62°02T LT %66 (A4 %4 8T 9T’ 00" 8€°TLY'6 00'TTH ST 00" 00'TTH ST STVLOL INNIATY
S|ej0| VSSId 9Al9sald 3sa404 - 9€T pund
26'0TL'€TT$ %¢CS ZEYIEVITS 89'405'S21$ 00°0$ £0'bSS'ET$ 00'698'6£7$ 00°0$ 00'698'6£7$ STV1LOL ISN3IdX3
26'0TL'€2T$ %¢CS ZEPIEVITS 89'405'S21$ 00°0$ £0'bSS'ET$ 00'698'6£7$ 00°0$ 00'698'6£7$ S|e10] DAIBSBId 353404 - TE JUswWledsqg
6°01L'cTT [4°) TEVIEPTT 89'405SCT 00" €0'bSS ET 00'698'6£C 00" 00'698'6£C 9.edIpaN /D14 0T’ €Ty
O9AI9SBId 359104 - TE Juswnedsg
JSN3IdX3
62°021'/bT$ %66 LTS 8¢'+9C'cves 00°0$ 8€°2/Y'6$ 00'TTH'SbT$ 00°0$ 00'TTH'SbT$ SIVLOL INNIATY
62°021'/bT$ %66 LTS 8¢'+9C'cves 00°0$ 8€°2/1'6$ 00'TTH'SbT$ 00°0$ 00'TTH'SbT$ S|e10] DAIBSBId 353404 - TE JuswWledsqg
£0°98S 8¢€E (26'222) ¢6°LCE 00" ¢6°LCE 00°00T 00" 00°00T 06, 3s3131ul S,101339||0D 0€'19¢
20°008't 8ST (09'1€2'1) 09'TEL'Y 00" +1°089 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ sbuju.les jJusunssAul 0T'T9¢
CTYEL' YT 86 2901y 9/'402'8€C 00" EY9p'8 00'TTIE ¢he 00" 00'TTIE Te saxe) Auadold OT'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_MQQO
JNNIATY
VSSId OAI9S3ld 1S9404 - 9ET pund
QLA Jeap Jold P9y suonoesuel | suonoesue. | s20uURIqUINOUT suonoesue. | 196png SjuSIpUSLLY 196png uondinsaqg JunodY UNo22Y
/Pasn % dLA - 196png aln aln AUOW JUSLND)  papuBlly 19bpng peidopy
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
92/1€/10 918 01 JeaA [eoS1 JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo ZT abed

WV Z:05:80 9202/S0/20 U0 JoAeID Jar Aq uny

/1°622'10€$ £1°990°2/T$ [8' (VY PTTS 00°0$ 92'8¥5'991$ 00'¥15'982$ (00°260'91%) 00'TT9'20£$ s|ejol 4dwg 3on43suo) B s3salo4-dojpaaq - GEE  pung
00°162°E %L6 69°20L'CT G/'6/7'99€ 00" 00°000'C b £868LE b £868LE 00" SIVLOL ISN3dX3 %
£1°020°S0€ %¢CL 8°€LL'P8T 79'/2/'08Y 00" 97'815'89T b 105'599 b 068'79¢ 00'T19'20€ STVLOL INNIATY -
S|eyo] \_QEH pnijsuo) 3 MHMW‘_Ou_ln—O_w>wQ -GEE pung
00°162°c$ %L6 69'20/'TT$ S/'6/2'99¢$ 00°0$ 00°000°2$ b’ /86'8LE$ b’ /86'8LE$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISN3IdX3
00°162°c$ %L6 69'20/'T1$ S/'6/2'99¢$ 00°0$ 00°000°2$ b’ /86'8LE$ b’ /86'8LE$ 00°0$ S|e10] DAIBSBId 353404 - TE JUswWledsqg
00'666'T$ %86 69'1€5'/$ G/'8SE'/SES 00°0$ 00°000°2$ b 068'P9E$ b 068'P9E$ 00°0$ s|ejol sjuedn - gg  Juawpedsg qns
00'666'T 00T 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C 00°000°C 00°000°C 00" sapusby Y10 01 Jaysuel| ¢1'166
00" 66 7£°06S°C 21°006'20€ 00" 00" b 06+'S0E b 06+'S0E 00" 000'ST$ 490 ainjonuselur 00°£9L
00" 16 LETY6'Y £€9'85H'2S 00" 00" 00°00¥'£S 00°00¥'£S 00" $s2160.d Ul UORONIISUOD 00°59Z
sjueln - g¢ uEwEu\_MQWQ qns
00°262'T €9 00'9/1'S 00'T26'8 00" 00" 00°£60"%T 00°£60"%T 00" S3DIAISS |euoissajold 00°TE9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEu\_MQQO
3SNIdX3
/1°020'50£$ %<CL 78°€LL'V8T$ 79'/2/'08v$ 00°0$ 92'8¥5'891$ b 105'599$ b 068'795$ 00'TT9'20£$ SIVLOL INNIATY
/1°020'50£$ %<CL 78°€LL'V8T$ 79'/2/'08v$ 00°0$ 92'8¥5'891$ b 105'599$ b 068'795$ 00'TT9'20£$ S|e10] DAIBSBId 353404 - TE JUswWledsqg
00°0$ %08 18°955'281$ £9'€€€’08T$ 00°0$ £9'€SH'/STS b 068'295$ b 068'795$ 00°0$ s|ejol sjuedn - gg  Juawpedsg qns
00" 0S 18°95€'2ST €9°€ET EST 00" €9°€ET eST b 06+'S0E b 06b'S0E 00" oneasnangaInynd - syuelb ayeis 0L'vEE
00" VA4 00°002°0€ 00°002°£2 00" 00°02€'y 00°00¥'£S 00°00¥'£S 00" oneatdagaIn)nd-sjuelb |esspaq 0L'TEE
sjueln - g¢ uEwEu\_MQWQ qns
QS'CEL 60t (1£'80¢%) T£80% 00" T£80% 00°00T 00" 00°00T 06, 3sa431ul S,101339||0D 0€'19¢
8H°L1T'C 8vS (81°6£2'0) 81°6£L°C 00" €C9ET 00°00S 00" 00°00S sbuiu.ies jusunssAu] 0T'T9¢
$T°0L120€ 86 06'49L't 0T'9v2'L6C 00" 69'645'0T 00'TT0'20E 00" 00°TT0'20E saxe Auadold OT'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEu\_MQQO
JNNIATA
\_QEH onijsuo) 3 mamw\_ounlﬁo_w>wﬂ -G€E pung
92'62S'PES (80°25S'+1$) 80°7SSP1$ 00°0$ JAWAY4S 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s|ejol aAo4dwy 3s4n0) J|09 *d*d - TEE pund
00" +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" STVLOL ISN3IdX3
92'62S'vE +++ (80°2SS'pT) 80°2SSpT 00" VAWAYS 00" 00" 00" SIVLOL INNIATY
S|eyo] w>°\_n—EH 9s.1Nn0) J|0D 'd°'4 - TEE pund
92'62S'PES$ +++ (80°25S'+1$) 80°7SSP1$ 00°0$ JAWAY4S 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
92'62S'PES$ +++ (80°25S'+1$) 80°7SSP1$ 00°0$ JAWAY4S 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|e10] DAIBSBId 353404 - TE JuswWledsqg
00°'585'87$ +++ (S2°640'21%) SL'660'CT$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJol pung Me) §09 d4 - 68 uswpedsq qns
00°585'8¢ +++ (s2'6%0'2T) SL'640°CT 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $39) 4|06 yn|g uelpul €0°LbE
pung Je) §|09 d4 - 68 uswnedsq qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_MQQO
JNNIATY
w>°\_n—EH 9s1n0) J|0D "d°4 - TEE pund
QLA Jeap Jold P9y suonoesuel | suonoesue. | s20uURIqUINOUT suonoesue. | 196png SjuSIpUSLLY 196png uondinsaqg JunodY UNo22Y
/Pasn % dLA - 196png aln aln AUOW JUSLND)  papuBlly 19bpng peidopy
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
92/1€/10 918 01 JeaA [eoS1 JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo €T abed

WV Z:05:80 9202/S0/20 U0 JoAeID Jar Aq uny

N~
=
11°026'981°Z$ (85°S¥/'S0T'1$)  ¥5'265'16/'1$ (00°20£'6£$) (PE¥8Y'SETS) 96'6£5'905$ (¥0°6/2'TH13) 00'61£'6¥9% s|ejol pueln
$6°06€'6T0°S %LS 9/'929'046'€ G5'885'082'S 00°£0€'6€ 1€'£45'€95 1€'225'062'6 1€'2€5'€99 00°066'929'8 STVLOL ISNIdXI
S0'TTE'90T'L %2L 81°188'+9.'C 60°181'2€0'2 00 16'260'82t LT°T90'L6L'6 1T°€52'02S 00'60£'9/2'6 SIV.LOL INNIATY
S|ejo) pueln
(90°125'2$) (19°€5+'24$) 19'€Sb'LL$ 00°0$ £L'T5C% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|eJ01 pung uiMep ulnep - 809  pund
9/°'018'1S +++ (8T°29¢'D) 87 /9€'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 STVLOL ISNIdX3
0£'682'6% +++ (68°028'6/) 68°028'6L 00 YA4T4 00 00 00 SIVLOL INNIATY
S|eJ01 pung uiMep uinep - 809  pund
9/°'018'15$ +++ (82°29¢'2$) 87°/9€'T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
9/°'018'15$ +++ (82°29¢'2$) 87°/9€'T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|e10] DAISBId ISR104 - TE  Juswpedsq
9/°'018'1S +++ (8T°29¢'D) 87 /9€'C 00 00 00 00 00 000'GT$ 42A0 din3oNIIseHUT 00°£9Z
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
JISNIdX3I
0£'682'6v$ +++ (68°078'6/$) 68'028'6/$ 00°0$ £L'T5C% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% SIVLOL INNIATY
0£'682'6v$ +++ (68°078'6/$) 68'028'6/$ 00°0$ £L'T5C% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|e10] DAI3SBId ISR104 - TE Juswpedsq
00°0$ +++ (00°000'8%$) 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% slejo] sjueln - g€ juswpedaq gns
00 +++ (00°000'8) 00°000'8 00 00 00 00 00 uopeasdangaInynd-syuelb (207 0L°LEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
00°000°0% +++ (00°000'12) 00°000'TZ 00 00 00 00 00 1SNJ3 Uie|y UInlely 0T'v9¢
00°005'8 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIu0) 0T'#9€
0£'68L +++ (68°028) 68°0Z8 00 YA4T4 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°T9¢
QAIRSAI 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
pung upepy uinep - 809  pung
8G6°02€'S$ (££'¥89'V$) LL'¥89'v$ 00°0$ 09'G09% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ siejol buidwe) 13 Aemjjids Jopunyy pno - 9€€  pund
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
85°0Z€'S +++ (£2¥89'Y) LL'¥89'Y 00 09°509 00 00 00 SIVLOL INNIATY
s|ejol Buidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyl pnoq - 9€€ pun4
8G6°02€'S$ +++ (£2°¥89'$) LL'¥89'v$ 00°0$ 09'G09% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
8G6°02€'S$ +++ (£2'489'$) LL'¥89'v$ 00°0$ 09'G09% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|e10] DAISBId 3SR104 - TE  Juswpedsq
85°0Z€'S +++ (£2¥89'Y) LL'¥89'Y 00 09°509 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
QAIDSAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
puidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyy pno - 9€€ pund
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodYy
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlA dlA UARIEN o) pspuswy 196png paydopy
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
o?uwnmmuﬂ—mmg
Juno22y dnjjoy apnpPx3 mw o
92/1€/10 918 01 JeaA [eoS1 JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



PO BOX 3277, ROCK ISLAND, IL 61204

PHONE: 309-558-3510
District

Nick Camlin
Rock Island County Treasurer

1504 3R0AVENUE

ROCK ISLAND, 1L 61201 www.RocklslandCountyil.gov/Treasurer

February 4, 2026

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of January 31, 2026. The
report includes the cash balances of Forest Preserve Funds and interest received for the month of

January 2026, as the seventh month of the fiscal year.

Interest received compared with the prior year:

FY 2026 interest received in January 2026 S 19,538.00
FY 2026 accrual as of January 31, 2026 $ 117,598.00
FY 2025 interest received in January 2025 S 29,393.00
FY 2025 accrual as of January 31, 2025 S 148,017.00

The Blackhawk Bank interest rate fell to 3.1875% on December 11, 2025. As of February 3, 2026, Forest

Preserve funds accounted for 5.9% of the pooled investments. (Sum of all FP funds invested divided by Blackhawk Bank
pooled investment account total)

Please contact me at once if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Nick Camlin
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Treasurer

NC/se

Page 1 of 1.
10!?



RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 1/1/2026 - To Date: 1/31/2026
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $2,096,839.90 $2,058,219.52
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo . $981,323.63 $797,759.54
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $196,428.17 $188,925.45
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $212,701.52 $218,039.93
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $229,971.78 $225,890.13
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $33,687.29 $26,700.49
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $49,347.97 $24,438.19
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $74,403.79 $74,620.96
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $54,969.50 $190,714.13
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $206,573.99 $207,179.59
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $93,036.20 $93,288.97
Grand Total: 11 Funds $4,229,283.74 $4,105,776.90

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Wednesday, February 4, 3@f



RIC Forest Preserve District

Interest Earned
From Date: 1/1/2026 - To Date: 1/31/2026
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $8,938.15
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $5,743.57
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $783.67
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $1,095.85
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $1,008.06
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $155.51
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $192.61
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $217.17
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $544.94
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $605.60
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $252.77
Grand Total: 11 Funds INTEREST EARNED IN JAN 2026 = $19,537.90
YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST = $117,598.31

user: Sarah Eng‘eman Pages 1 of 1 Wednesday, February 4, 2026



,
.

111

- i0/AIC# 69/0.°C1L - - 000002 - - - 000002 6920121 1040 gee

- %Pl 22 00v122TL - - - - - - - 00vizel upny L9l

- %89 ¥ ZEP9E YL £0'¥SS'ElL - - - - - - Ge'816°L21 VSSId dd 9gl

- %61 '8¥ 2.'965'v81 - z.L¥02'2E - - - - (00°L¥8°c8) - ¥¥'096°2E L qen dd cel

- %9E 06 ¥2 25’06 8€'GLLTL - - (zLgzl) - - - - ¥2°086°€01 a9y dd z€1
006 %EL S 65°08°906° | €L°/¥9°9EL | 11'¥E8 2L ¥£'€99 G9'G6Z 00°20£'68 0020868 [(92°0) - 98'689°12LC 007 11
00°05¢ %9/ G¥ 8'82.°169°L 69'//v'¥6 | 9G€18°C6L | ¥S'6ET - - - - 12'652'656') [eJausD 0gl

soul| J9eys 1ebpng soueleg loihed swiey . al Ho S,.0d S,0d UIuoN Sy sebueyd soueleg sweN | #pung
Qduejeg JO SNUBASY _m_:_mho JOo palaquinduaun m:_Ucmuﬂ:O lold ppy vw>ohqa< palagunousun pun4
1O 1no swien _ocoam 011971 % uaund .
nelgns

%ey

sy aouejeq [el]

ag pinoys

spung aAlaseld }sai04

fAunoq pue|s] )0y

9c0z/Lell

*




112

- %82'86 00'80.°¢. - 00262’ 00666l - - - - 00'666°L 00'000°G. 104d gee

- %.LC'6 00°068°¢ - 00'€69'0 - - - - - - 00°evS0L lpny 191

- %0S 8V 80°1259L1 eV LIV'EL - - - - - - - 15'866°6¢21 vSSid dd 9€l

- %LV’ 0€ 28'€eh 'L - 89'L28 - - - - - - 0S'Sve's.L gell d4 el

- %96°LS 80°/2£'88 9¥'656°L ) - . - 8y'¢C - - - - 90'¥82°001 8ll1I8y dd 44}

00'LL %96'EV ¥.29%'8¢eL’L 10'26L'9€L 2GS /SL'ELL | 81'9gk A - - PAX(] - 16'9£8°886°} 00Z Lel

00'2¢ %06°'SY 168GV LEVL 80'86'08 GZ'L6L'9S €165 29'%91 - - (82'¥8) - 20'vPL'08S° L [BIBUBD 0ogl

seul| 198ys 196png ddueleg lloihed swieln aL ko) $.0d $,0d Ujuoly SIrvy sabuey) 2duejeg SuieN # pung
soue|eg J0 snusARY [eubiQ Jjo pasaquinousun Buipueising | Joud ppyY panoiddy passquinousun pun4

0 1no swien pusds 0] o1 % juauny
JoBJIgNS

%2y

s)0ay9 souejeq |el]

ag pinoys

sSpung aAlasald }sa.104

Ajunoqg puejs| yo0y

Scoe/Lell

_




113

16'882°S6

9€'GE8'GL

69'256'C1 - - 16'88Z'c6 82'19¢'T 68'028'6. pund uniep uineiy 809

- 6S°6/T°L0T - - 6G'641°202 - 11°¥89'% Z8'v61'20¢ dwegghemjids 17 9ee
16'¥60°€e 8T°69/°96C 69°20.°CL Z8°'CLL'V8l 60669Vl G/'612'99¢ 29'12.'08¥ 81°152'0l Jsuoygsisalo "AsQ aee
0028209 96'029'vL - - 96'029'v. - 802851 88'890'09 dwij 88100 yj09 Lee
00°'62¥'6 ¥9'TZ6'ET oovieet - y9°6el'9e 00982°2¢ €2°255°9% Ly'69¢e'C) Ipny 191
86'€8.L'¥VS 1¢'8€0°901 ZevIE vl zLorL'e 18'66¢2'81¢ 89'706'GZL 82 ¥9z'cre L2'96%'001 © vSSId d4 o€l
91'2¢8¢'49 80'v6£'6L 21965781 ¥¢'S0S 96°681'€9¢ 8T Ly1'361 9/'v€8'Gze 80'260°0¢C qef d4 e€el
G1'00S'cy 66°099'v6 ¥2'2vS06 96967’} 19°9¥6'¢81 9/'v52'68 vy 1e8'6¥1 66'€98°czl au1ey d4 zel
v 120'2.8°) 96'508‘TCY 65°0¥8'006' L ¥1°9/8'€18'L 18'69.'71S 87°182'805'¢2 60'985'0c0'c  |(00°GES'EL) 00Z Ll
89'18¢'//8 07°8St'S€8 81'82.169°1 10'6.2'298 19°206'929°L 26'€19'/G6') £6'028'06.'2 02°'092°1€8 jelsusg) ocl

anlesay souejeq Spepn 18A paAladay 19A souejeg 31eq 0] 8jeq o1 GZ/0E/9 10 swieN pung # pung

UIUOW € pung pejeudoiddeun | 1ON sesuadx3 | LON S8nusAsy | pundjualnd  sasuadx3 Gg/L// onusAsy Gz/L/L |Se eoueleg pun4

pejebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pung

spung aAlasald }sa104

fQuno9 puejsj yo0y

9z0z/1€/1




!

¥9'602'2 16°285'ST - - 1G'Z85'GL 9L°018'LS 0.'68Z'6Y 1G°€01'8lL pung umplepy uinlepy 809
91'G/L'E 87°60L'86T - - 82'60.'861 - 8G°02¢'S 0.'88¢'¢61 dwegghemiids 17, 9g€
¥8'686'1£2 YETLT'VT 00'80.'€L - V€'6.6'26 00'162°¢ 11°020's0¢ (e8°6v2'c02) JsuoDgs)salod ‘Aed|  GeE
vevL 99°79€’L¥T - - 9929¢'/¥T - STATAR Y 0v'€e8'zie dw| 88100 §j09|  Lgg
00°050°01 19°'15C‘8 00°088'¢ - 19°L01L2) 00°00.'2€ 8G'vee'sy €0°L0V'L wpny, 191
YE¥0.'0S TLTLT'9L 80°125'01L1 - 6.°26.'261 Z6°'0LL'€ZL 62021 Lve Z1'£8¢£'69 VSSiddd| 9gl
¥9'962'¢. 69°90€°L¥T z8'eer'v. - LG 0€L°12E 81'498'691 98'€26'0€2 €8'0,9'092 gerldd| - €€l
9b'Z8S've 08'SEE‘0CT 80°/2¢'88 - 88299802 26'2.9'18 99'262'ZS1 ¥1'€80'8€) amed d4|  ¢el
81°9¢/'80L'L | 09't¥S‘TST vLZ9%'8€L')L | ¥9°0€2°196 0L'922'€20') 18'92.'668'C | 167195°069'C | 09'L¥6°CET ©ooz| ig)
£8'629'v08 LLBSLTELT LG'8SY'LEV'L | 967182 L9 2€'9€6'120'2 6V'18.°259')L | ¥0'8S6'CHY'C | LL'6GLLET L lelous|  Ogl

OAI9S8Y aouejeg ape 18A paAleoay 1A aoueleg sjeq 0} ole( 01 ¥2/0€/9 JO aweN pund # pung

YJUO\ € pun4 UQN:QQEQNED 1ON wmm:maxm_ 1ON sonuanay pun4 jusind mmwcmaxm v¢/l/L| SNUBASY ¢/)// Se aduejeg pun4

pejebpng palebpng

saouejeg pun4

spung aAJasald }sa104

fjunon puejsj yooy

G20c/LelL

114



/6'882°€6 - - 00°000'€6 16'882 pung ugep uinep| 809
65°6.1°202 - - 00'000°202 6561 dwedplem|ids 17 oce
cL'vL2'06L - - 00°000°2€ €L'yLL'eGL | IsuoDwisalo4-AeQg|  GEE
96'029'7/ - - 00'000%.2 96'029 dwj 88109 }j09 Lee
6L'8Ey v - - 000002 61°8CY 90IAI8S 198 dd 10Z
6%'00.'92 - - 00'000'92 6%'00. ypny L9l
€1°068'G2C - - 00°000'62Z €1'068 VSSId d4 ocL
12'6E8'G81L 2.v02'2e - 00'000'8L2 £6'6€ gellddl €€l
Gv'GZ6'881 - - 00'000°881 G¥'GZ6 aley d4,  zgl
€Y'GZ6'6L. LLve8'L - 00°000°26Z ¥G'65. 007 LEl
96'G0Y'G98°L 95'¢18'26L - 00'000'950°Z | 25'612°C lelouen|  OgL

souejed ysen swien SjuUsWISaAY| SjusW)saAU| ysen aweN pun4 # pun4

wJa w-mco._

saouejeg ysesn

spung aAlasald }S8404

Auno) puejsj ¥o0y

9c0e/LEll

115



1G'28G°GL - - 00°000°/ 1G'Z8G'8 pung uiJep uiAlely| 809
82°'60.'861 - - 00'000'861 82°60/ dwedwAemjids 17 oge
¥£'616'L6 00'262'| - 00'000'66 Ye'1L12 ‘JsuoQwisalod-Aed|  GEE
99'29¢'/¥2 - - 00'000°'/¥2 99'29¢ dul] 88109 09 Lee
98°208°00. - - 00'000'902 98'208 20IAI8S 1980 dd 102
L9'L0L 2L 00'€69°0 - 00'000'8L 19'v6. Ipny 19}
6,266l - - 00°000'261 6,26/ VSSIdd4|  9¢l)
LG'0€L°L2E 89°128 - 00°000°22¢ 61°25G gelidd| €€l
88'299'802 - - 00°000'802 88'299 aljed d4| z¢l
9¥'¥81'GL0‘L 25 /GLELL - 00'000'6LL°L | 86°LYE'6 007 el
26'v11°166°L GZ'L6L'0S - 00°000°0S0°C | ZL'996'€E jelouss|  0gl

ajuejeg ysed suwie|p SJUsWlSaAU| SJUSWIISaAU| yseon SWweN pun4 # pun4

wJa | -buo :

saouejeg ysen

spund aAlasaid }sai04

fAuno9 puejs| o0y

§coc/Lell

|

116



January Sales Numbers:

Golf Revenue
Number Passes Sold
Pass $ Collected
ProShop Sales

Total 2026
Season Passes sold

February 2026 Clubhouse Report

2026 2025 2024
$50.00 0.00 0.00
0 3 0
S0 $2325.00 0.00
S0 0.00 $0.00
0 4 0

The month of January was the very typical slow month around the golf course.
The course remains closed for the season, and customer flow for season passes and
merchandise is nearly non-existent. Overall there is not much to say. | took some
vacation the first half of the month, and have worked on some off season stuff around
the clubhouse during the remainder of the month.

Among the various things worked on during the month of January:

e Welcome letters for returning outings, pass holders, leagues prepping to be sent

out

e Updating Website for 2026 season
e Updating POS System for 2026 season
e Confirming dates of this year’s scheduled outings

e Painting various areas in clubhouse that needed a touch up

e General cleaning, more thorough than in season

| have been reaching out to the golf outings scheduled for the upcoming season, to
let them know status of things at the golf course, and what we anticipate for the 2026
season. As we head into February | am beginning to reach out to the golf leagues to see
what their plans are for the 2026 season, continuing to confirm golf outings for the

upcoming season. | will also continue preparations for the 2026 season.

117



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek
Preserve

For the Month of January 2026 District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance performed— As weather allowed, staff work on removing dead ash trees and
Siberian elms along the river trail in the campground. These trees have been dead long enough that they
have started to break and fall onto the trail creating hazardous walking conditions. 20 dead ash trees were
removed along with 8 Siberian elms. Staff also removed honeysuckle and buchthorn in this area and
sprayed the cut stumps with a herbicide to prevent stump sprouting. The lift station alarm went off on
January 12", This happens when the system does not run for an extended time. In order to reset the
system, you have to run the pumps which requires us to haul 500 gallons of water from the maintenance
building to the lift station pit. Once the pups cycle the alarm goes off and the system resets.

Building Maintenance projects performed— Staff cleaned the tractor storage area of the maintenance
building. Staff organized all the hand tools and other preserve equipment. Swept the area and knocked
down all the cob webs.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— Staff finished the equipment maintenance on all 4 of
the mowers, skidsteer, and 5420 John Deere tractor. This work included oil changes, hydraulic oil
changes, filter changes, radiator flush and grill cleaning, and greasing the machines.

Trails/General facility conditions—Trails were open all month at the preserves due to cold frozen
ground. Illiniwek was notified that we received another grant this year to resurface the bike path from
Cordova to Albany. Mind Fire is still working on the maps for the Amowa East trail system. There will
be one main map at the trail head kiosk and 4 “you are here”” maps out on the trail system. The trail
system has 3 loops totaling about 2 miles.

Weather- The weather in January was extremely cold.

Vandalism report—No vandalism or break-ins this month.

Incidents—No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities

Items to be bid by Purchasing—No items.

Upcoming Events — May 4" thru the 8, Illiniwek will be hosting the Spring Forest/Prairie ecology
classes. LL&W and Soil and Water Conservation District will also be helping teach the classes. As of

Jan. 7™ three local high schools have signed up to attend. The event starts at 9am with classes until 2pm.

This report was prepared__ Mike Petersen Date_2-04-2026

118



Forest

Preserve
District
Forest Preserve Committee Report Rocklilind ossity Mlmsis
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve / Ralph Martin Conservation Area
January 2026

During January, routine grounds, building, and equipment maintenance activities were
completed to ensure the continued safety, functionality, and appearance of the preserve.
Grounds maintenance included trash removal, pit toilet servicing, trail clearing, snow
plowing of roads and parking areas, tree pruning in Indian Meadows Campground,
invasive woody species removal in the spillway, and necessary fence repairs at the
maintenance facility. Staff also began splitting and stacking firewood in preparation for
seasonal sales.

Building maintenance focused on housekeeping of the maintenance shop and park office,
winterization measures at well houses and shower facilities, and preventative checks of
chargers and batteries at the boat rental operation. Equipment maintenance remained a
priority, with daily pre- and post-operation inspections conducted. Annual maintenance
was completed on three John Deere Gators, a John Deere 5065 tractor was cleaned and
detailed, and brake and rotor replacements were performed on the 2017 Ford Fusion.

Overall park conditions remain very good. Trails were open to equestrian and bicycle use
when weather conditions permitted. There were no incidents, accidents, or vandalism
reported during the month. Due to extremely cold temperatures, no public programs or
events were held.

The prolonged period of severe cold provided an opportunity to complete a significant
lake management project. In coordination with Illinois Department of Natural Resources
Biologist David Wyffle, and with materials donated by IDNR, staff constructed 45 fish
habitat structures to support the long-term ecological health of Lake George. Upon
approval of the required permit from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, IDNR will place
these structures in targeted locations within the lake.

When not engaged in habitat construction, staff continued annual maintenance on
preserve equipment, completing several outstanding repairs as parts became available.
Most seasonal equipment maintenance is now substantially complete.

As weather conditions allow, staff have begun implementing the Forest Management
Plan, with current efforts focused on the removal of invasive species such as Asian
honeysuckle and autumn olive. Removal of these mature woody invasives will improve
fuel distribution on the forest floor and support more effective prescribed burns. If
conditions are favorable, staff plan to conduct limited controlled burns in the active
management area this winter, utilizing established burn breaks to enhance forest health.

Respectfully submitted,

Ben Mills

Head Ranger

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve / Ralph Martin Conservation Area
February 5, 2026

119



Niabi Zoo report for December 2026

Lee Jackson

2/5/2026

Lee met with the Directors of the Putnam and Botanical Center to discuss potential Funbundle
Changes.

Replacement viewing windows for the large cat exhibits have been fabricated. Projected
delivery date has been moved to February.

Conceptual plans for the new Eagle Owl exhibit have been completed. We are now pursuing
funding options.

Conceptual plans have been made for a new hoof stock area and giant anteater exhibit. We are
now waiting for cost estimates to be completed.

We are currently exploring new options for our main pedestrian exit gate. As strollers and carts
have become larger, it has become harder for guest to move through our gates.

We solicited, and received a quote for two new shade structures (Bald eagle picnic area, and
rhino yard). Having difficulty finding other firms to offer quotes.

Awarded lllinois state OSLAD grant for construction of admin building deck, splash pad play
area, and playground “Dino dig”.

Maintenance department

Re secured zip line cable at Painted Dogs.

Removed wood from hoof stock quarantine.

Replaced water spigot at Guinea pig building.

Fabricated salt block holder at Camel barn.

Repaired decking at Painted Dogs.

Changed out heater at Alpacas.

Repaired door at Giraffe barn.

Hose repair at Colobus monkey.

Fabricated piece for leveling out scale at Domestic animals.
Cleared out drain at Duck Duck goose house.

Resized door in Fennec Fox.

Installed new power steering hoses, repaired rusting brake lines on P.U. #145.
Repaired hose leak on pressure pump at Reptiles.

Cleared drain at Nutrition Center.

Replaced shifter arm on gator #71.

Replaced door stop at Administration building.

Fabricated light stands for mud turtle tanks in Giraffe barn.
Cleaned and reset scale in Giraffe barn.

Installed a wind break on Pallas Cats exhibit.

Repaired wall at Camel barn.

Repaired cracked/leaking spigot on water tank in Necropsy building.
Repaired door closer at concession stand.

120



Animal Department

e 1.2 Fennec Foxes transferred out per the Fennec Fox Sustainability Partnership, 0.2 to Pittsburgh
Z00, 1.0 to National Zoo, all out on loan

e Animal department hosted 3 Sloth Encounters through the month of January

Conservation, Education & Development

Education/Events

Events
o 1/4 — Education tour for Birthday party
o 1/7 — Guest Speaker — Augustana Conservation Biology Class
o 1/13 — Guest Speaker — Kiwanis Club of Bettendorf
o 1/17, 19 — Niabi Bobbi appearances = $150

Graphics/Website
e Promoted the following by email, Facebook, and Instagram

o Zoo Classes

e Developing Conservation in Action exhibit graphics

Conservation
e Painted Dog Research

o 1/11 - PDR Board meeting to review upcoming US tour for Dr Greg

e Bi-CAN - 1/5, 1/7 Planning meetings

Volunteers

Volunteer service report:
Jan 2026 Hours Vol #
Adult 156.45 7
Grand total 156.45 7

Paid FTE/hour $20.95

Value

$3,277.63

Administrative
e Management Meeting — 1/7,14,21,28
e MOD-1/17-18
e Media—1/6 —WQAD, 1/14 - Mediacom

e GIFT SHOP:

o Working with vendors on projecting orders for the rest of 2026

e CONCESSIONS:

o Had a meeting with Jerry and we are moving forward with Vander vending for

2026

121



NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

Online Membership Egift Cards Total Sales- $550

Niabi Zoo Memberships Total Sales Revenue -$390

Funbundle Deposit for DECEMBER- $7028

Deposited a check from The Family Museum for Zooseum Pass sales for 2025-
$18,638.05

O O O O

CAROUSEL:
o Working on a solution for a permanent music source out at the carousel.

GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):
o Total Sales Revenue-$45

ADOPTS:
o Total Sales Revenue -0/0
o In 2026 we will be doing a $75 Adopt Monthly Special featuring a specific animal
while supplies last

SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers):
o Working on putting up a permanent awning to cover the strollers at the gift shop
o Looking into a different pay program for scooterpals this year

PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1 @ back concessions) :
o N/A

EVENTS:
o 2026 events calendar set and added to the website.
o  We will start our season off with a Members Only Spring Preview on April 18 from
9-12pm

HIRING/TRAINING/ONBOARDING:
o  We will start promoting hiring 2" week of Feb.

122



Jeff Craver ‘ |
\

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: : Monday, February 2, 2026 11:06 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance Report

2026 January Maintenance Report:
- Re tighten zip line cable at Painted Dogs.
- Remove wood from hoof stock quarantine.
- Replaced water spigot at Guinea pig building.
- Fabricate salt block holder at Camel barn.
- Repair decking at Painted Dogs.
- Changed out heater at Alpacas.
- Repaired door at Giraffe barn.
- Hose repair at Colobus monkey.
- Fabricated piece for leveling out scale at Domestic animals.
- Cleared out drain at Duck Duck goose house.
- Resized door in Fennec Fox.
- Install new power steering hoses, repaired rusting brake lines on P.U. #145.
- Repaired hose leak on pressure pump at Reptiles.
- Cleared drain at Nutrition Center.
- Replaced shifter arm on gator #71.
- Replaced door stop at Administration building.
- Fabricated light stands for mud turtle tanks in Giraffe barn.
~  Cleaned and reset scale in Giraffe barn.
- Installed a wind break on Pallas Cats exhibit.
- Repaired wall at Camel barn.
- Repaired cracked/leaking spigot on water tank in Nuecropsy building.
- Repaired door closer at concession stand.

123



Forest Preserve District P"‘eﬁﬁfem
District

ROCk |Sla ﬂd COU nty Rock Island County, Illinois

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive
Committee,
Please accept this Director’s Report for January 2026.

Executive Committee Updates

Since the prior Executive Committee meeting, the District executed grant
agreements for the Bike Path Fund and OSLAD projects with the Illinois
Department of Natural Resources.

The contract for the Electric Vehicle Charging Station project with Rock River
Electric was also executed. A subsequent change order removed charging stations
planned for Indian Bluff, Martin Conservation Area, and one of the three stations
at Loud Thunder. The initial funding request did not include Indian Bluff, and the
remaining locations were removed to align the project more closely with the
approved budget. While not all originally envisioned locations will be completed
at this time, the District has shovel-ready plans should future funding
opportunities become available.

Agenda Items

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements

Claims and disbursements for the month remain typical and generally consistent
with appropriated expenditures. The Auditor’s report reflects a slightly higher
percentage of funds available than proportional expectations, largely due to the
completion of major capital expenditures in both the General Fund and the Niabi
Zoo Fund.

During the month, staff processed a General Fund transfer of $157,862.83 to the
Niabi Zoo Fund. This transfer represents the final allocation required to cover

costs associated with the big cat exhibit and snow damage repairs. No claims were
flagged by the Auditor’s Office.

Transfers of Appropriation

Several transfers of appropriations were processed within the General Fund and
Niabi Zoo Fund. General Fund transfers were routine and not attributable to any
single purchase or repair. Niabi Zoo Fund transfers were primarily driven by
repairs and corrective actions identified during the ZA A accreditation inspection,
including replacement of the Animal Hospital HVAC system, new doors for the
biodiversity building, and floor repairs in the gibbon exhibit. At this time, no
additional appropriations are required in either fund.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 124



Forest Preserve District P"‘eﬁﬁfem
District

ROCk |Sla ﬂd COU nty Rock Island County, Illinois

Resolutions and Ordinances

e Resolution: A resolution related to the Bike Path Grant Improvements is
presented for the required grant award fee payable to the Illinois
Department of Natural Resources.

e Ordinances: There are no ordinances for consideration this month.

Other Business
The following items are presented for review and consideration:

e A housing agreement for the Niabi Zoo Director.

e An agreement with IMEG in the amount of $29,000 for survey, civil
design, and bidding services related to Great River Trail repairs funded
through the bike path grant.

e An agreement with IMEG in the amount of $6,500 for preliminary design
and an itemized cost estimate for a fishing pier and parking access near
Lake George at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve. This work will support a
future OSLAD grant application, pending legislative appropriation of
funds.

e An agreement with Sikich for audit services covering fiscal years 2026
through 2028. Fees are proposed at $34,400 for FY 2026 ($3,475 ifa
Single Audit is required), $35,775 for FY 2027 ($3,650 Single Audit), and
$37,210 for FY 2028 ($3,835 Single Audit). This represents a 4% increase
from FY 2025 to FY 2026, consistent with subsequent annual increases.

e An agreement with Legat Architects for a $5,000 assessment of the Indian
Bluff Clubhouse to evaluate feasibility for installation of a golf simulator,
including a conceptual design and probable cost estimate.

Operations and Staff Reports

January is traditionally one of the least active months for visitation, and this year
was no exception due to prolonged frigid temperatures. While limited activity
occurred, there were limited numbers of ice fishing and trail users. Staff focused
primarily on indoor work, including equipment maintenance and ongoing repairs.
The Loud Thunder archery program concluded in December, and the zoo hosted a
limited number of educational sessions. There was no activity at the golf course.
Detailed staff reports are included for further review.

Budget Performance

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 125



Forest Preserve District P"‘eﬁﬁfem
District

ROCk |Sla ﬂd COU nty Rock Island County, Illinois

The FY 2026 Budget Performance Report as of January 31, 2026 is enclosed.
Revenues and expenditures continue to track as anticipated following completion
of the first month of the second half of the fiscal year.

Additional Updates and Highlights

e No union grievances were filed during January.

e A retired employee, Dale Salisberry, filed a workers’ compensation claim
with the Illinois Workers’ Compensation Commission. The matter is
progressing toward settlement with representation assigned through the
State’s Attorney’s Office.

e January sales tax reports were submitted.

o Staff met with EV charging grant administrators and submitted the final
quarterly expense report.

o The District received the state portion of the bike path grant funds.

e Meetings were held with IMEG to explore additional Lake George access
points and fishing pier concepts.

e A proposal was requested from Hutchison Engineering for survey and
design services related to a splash pad and education deck associated with
the OSLAD grant; if received, it will be presented in March.

o Staff is obtaining quotes for window replacement at the Loud Thunder
residence.

o The District completed its annual PCI security evaluation with Cardpointe.

e Annual campground, liquor, and amusement ride licensing processes are
underway.

o Insurance reviews related to District fuel stations were completed.

e Federal registration and compliance requirements, including SAM and
GATA, remain active and current.

e Routine office maintenance, file review, and minor painting projects are
ongoing.

e The Zoo Foundation met on January 13.

e The Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment quarterly statement is
enclosed; a spendable allowance for calendar year 2025 has not yet been
determined.

e Required FOIA and OMA training through the Illinois Attorney General’s
Office was completed.

o Staff participated in the County Blood Drive on January 21.

Upcoming dates of note include the President’s Day holiday on February 16, the
IACD Conference at Starved Rock on February 19-20, and the next Executive
Committee meeting scheduled for Tuesday, March 10, 2026.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 126



Forest Preserve District s - il

Rock Island County e

Submitted this 6th day of February, 2026

Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 127



	2026 01-13 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	JANUARY 13, 2026

	FP Directors Report February 2026 Revised.pdf
	Executive Committee Updates
	Resolutions and Ordinances
	Other Business
	Operations and Staff Reports
	Budget Performance
	Additional Updates and Highlights




